
 
 
 
 
 

Pride ~ Progress ~ Possibilities 

 
 
 
 

Riverside Municipal Building 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 

Riverside, Ohio 45431 
 
  

 
May 19, 2022 

 
 

Council Meeting 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
 

 
 

City Council 
 

PETER J. WILLIAMS, MAYOR 
  

MIKE DENNING  
APRIL FRANKLIN 

BRENDA FRY 
ZACHARY JOSEPH 

SARA LOMMATZSCH 
JESSE MAXFIELD 

 
 
 

Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 

Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council 



January
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

February
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

March
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

April
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

May
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

June
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

July
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

August
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

September
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

October
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

November
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

December
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Calendar for year 2022 (United States)

Jan 6
Jan 13
Jan 20
Feb 3
Feb 10
Feb 17
Feb 21
Mar 3
Mar 10
Mar 17
Apr 7
Apr 14
Apr 21
May 5
May 12
May 19

May 30
Jun 2
Jun 9
Jun 16
Jul 4
Jul 7
Jul 14
Jul 21
Aug 4
Aug 11
Aug 18
Sep 1
Sep 5
Sep 8
Sep 15
Oct 6

Oct 13
Oct 20
Nov 3
Nov 8
Nov 10
Nov 11
Nov 17
Nov 24
Nov 25
Dec 1
Dec 8
Dec 15
Dec 23
Dec 26

Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting

Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Election Day
Work Session
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Offices Closed



 
 

AGENDA 



Please place all cell phones in silent mode before the meeting begins. 
 

 
If you need special accommodations to attend this meeting, 

please notify the City of Riverside at least 72 hours in advance by calling 937.233.1801. 
 
 

 

RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER 

2) ROLL CALL 

3) EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS 

4) ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

6) EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL 

7) RECONVENE 

8) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE  

9) PROCLAMATION – National Mental Health Awareness Month; National EMS Week 

10) WELCOME – Financial Administrator  

11) MINUTES – Approval of minutes from the April 30, 2022, special council meeting, and the 
May 5, 2022 regular council meeting. 

12) FINANCIAL REPORT 

13) LIQUOR LICENSES – EZ Fuel, dba EZ Fuel Shell; Kroger Limited Partnership dba Kroger 765 

14) ACCEPTANCE OF CITIZEN PETITIONS  

15) DEPARTMENT UPDATES: 

A) Police Department  

B) Fire Department 

C) Public Services Department 

D) City Manager Report 

16) PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

Riverside Administrative Offices 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 
Riverside, Ohio 45431 
 

Thursday, May 19, 2022 
Business Meeting 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

 



 
 

17) OLD BUSINESS 

A)  ORDINANCES 

I) Ordinance No. 22-O-794 – An ordinance by the council of the City of 
Riverside, Ohio approving a change in the water protection overlay district 
boundaries as shown on the zoning map of the City of Riverside, Ohio for the 
Source Water Protection Area within the City of Riverside. (2nd reading, public 
hearing, adoption) 

II) Ordinance No. 22-O-795 – An ordinance establishing Chapter 1119 Planned 
Unit Development Districts in the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) of the 
City of Riverside. (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 

18) NEW BUSINESS 

    A) ORDINANCES  

I) Ordinance No. 22-O-796 – An ordinance to approve employee position titles, 
number of positions and pay ranges and to repeal Ordinance No. 22-O-791 
passed March 3, 2022. (1st reading) 

B)  RESOLUTIONS 

I) Resolution No. 22-R-2771 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to sign a 
renewal easement granted by the United States of America Department of the Air 
Force, Wright-Patterson Air Force Base for a road right-of-way over a 0.249 of 
an acre parcel lying between Huberville Avenue and Springfield Street. 

II) Resolution No. 22-R-2772 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter 
into a contract for the purchase of firefighter protective equipment.  

III) Resolution No. 22-R-2773 – A resolution by the Council of the City of 
Riverside, Ohio authorizing the city manager to enter into a License Agreement 
with Project Riverside, a 501(c)3 Corporation. 

19) PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

20) COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

21) ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

PROCLAMATION 



 

C
it

y 
of

 R
iv

er
si

de
, O

hi
o 

A
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n 

R
ec

og
ni

zi
ng

 

N
at

io
na

l M
en

ta
l H

ea
lt

h 
A

w
ar

en
es

s 
M

on
th

 
 

W
he

re
as

, t
he

re
 is

 a
 p

ro
ve

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

ov
er

al
l p

er
so

na
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 g
oo

d 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
, w

hi
ch

 is
 c

rit
ic

al
 to

 th
e 

w
el

l-
be

in
g 

of
 o

ur
 fa

m
ili

es
, c

om
m

un
iti

es
, s

ch
oo

ls
, a

nd
 b

us
in

es
se

s;
 a

nd
 

 
W

he
re

as
, m

en
ta

l i
lln

es
se

s a
ffe

ct
 a

lm
os

t e
ve

ry
 fa

m
ily

 in
 A

m
er

ic
a;

 a
nd

 

 
W

he
re

as
, p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 m

en
ta

l i
lln

es
se

s r
ec

ov
er

 if
 g

iv
en

 th
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 su

pp
or

ts
 in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

; a
nd

  

 
W

he
re

as
, p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 m

en
ta

l i
lln

es
se

s m
ak

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 o
ur

 fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 o
ur

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

; a
nd

  

 
W

he
re

as
, 5

7 
m

ill
io

n 
A

m
er

ic
an

s 
ha

ve
 a

 m
en

ta
l d

is
or

de
r i

n 
an

y 
gi

ve
n 

ye
ar

, b
ut

 fe
w

er
 th

an
 4

0 
pe

rc
en

t o
f a

du
lts

 li
vi

ng
 w

ith
 a

 
m

en
ta

l i
lln

es
s, 

an
d 

sl
ig

ht
ly

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
-h

al
f o

f y
ou

th
s 8

 to
 1

5 
ye

ar
s o

f a
ge

 w
ith

 a
 m

en
ta

l i
lln

es
s r

ec
ei

ve
d 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 se
rv

ic
es

 in
 

th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r; 
an

d 

 
W

he
re

as
, s

tig
m

a 
an

d 
fe

ar
 o

f d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n 

ke
ep

 m
an

y 
w

ho
 w

ou
ld

 b
en

ef
it 

fro
m

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 se
rv

ic
es

 fr
om

 se
ek

in
g 

he
lp

, a
nd

 
re

se
ar

ch
 sh

ow
s t

ha
t t

he
 m

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

w
ay

 to
 re

du
ce

 st
ig

m
a 

is
 th

ro
ug

h 
pe

rs
on

al
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 so

m
eo

ne
 w

ith
 a

 m
en

ta
l i

lln
es

s;
 a

nd
 

 
W

he
re

as
, M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 A

w
ar

en
es

s 
m

on
th

 is
 b

ot
h 

a 
na

tio
na

l a
nd

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
sti

gm
a 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 

m
en

ta
l i

lln
es

s, 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
th

os
e 

liv
in

g 
w

ith
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 to
 g

et
 th

e 
he

lp
 th

ey
 n

ee
d,

 a
nd

 a
ffi

rm
in

g 
ou

r p
le

dg
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 n
ee

d 
he

lp
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t, 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
, a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
s t

he
y 

de
se

rv
e;

 a
nd

 

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 n
ee

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

w
ar

en
es

s o
f m

en
ta

l i
lln

es
s a

nd
 to

 st
re

ng
th

en
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 n

at
io

na
l a

w
ar

en
es

s, 
so

 th
at

 
al

l t
ho

se
 w

ith
 m

en
ta

l i
lln

es
s m

ay
 re

ce
iv

e 
ad

eq
ua

te
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 tr

ea
tm

en
t a

nd
 su

pp
or

t; 
an

d 

 
W

he
re

as
, d

ur
in

g 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 A

w
ar

en
es

s m
on

th
 th

e C
ity

 o
f R

iv
er

si
de

 re
co

gn
iz

es
 th

os
e i

n 
ou

r c
om

m
un

ity
 li

vi
ng

 w
ith

 m
en

ta
l 

ill
ne

ss
 a

nd
 s

ub
sta

nc
e 

us
e 

di
so

rd
er

s;
 w

e 
pl

ed
ge

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r t

ho
se

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r f
am

ili
es

; a
nd

 w
e 

re
af

fir
m

 o
ur

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
en

su
rin

g 
pe

op
le

 li
vi

ng
 w

ith
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 k
no

w
 th

ey
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

lo
ne

.  

 
N

ow
, T

he
re

fo
re

, I
, P

et
er

 J.
 W

ill
ia

m
s, 

M
ay

or
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f R

iv
er

si
de

, O
hi

o 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

iv
er

si
de

, O
hi

o 
do

 
he

re
by

 p
ro

cl
ai

m
 th

e 
m

on
th

 o
f M

ay
 2

02
2 

as
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 A

w
ar

en
es

s M
on

th
 a

nd
 c

al
l u

po
n 

al
l r

es
id

en
ts

 o
f R

iv
er

si
de

 O
hi

o 
to

 jo
in

 m
e 

in
 su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

ai
m

s a
nd

 g
oa

ls
 o

f t
hi

s e
ffo

rt.
 

Si
gn

ed
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 se
al

 th
is

 1
9th

 d
ay

 o
f M

ay
 2

02
2.

  
 

  
 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 

Pe
te

r 
J.

 W
ill

ia
m

s, 
M

A
Y

O
R

 



 

C
it

y 
of

 R
iv

er
si

de
, O

hi
o 

A
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n 

R
ec

og
ni

zi
ng

 

N
at

io
na

l E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
W

ee
k 

   
   

W
he

re
as

, E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s i
s a

 v
ita

l p
ub

lic
 se

rv
ic

e;
 a

nd
 

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
te

am
s 

ar
e 

re
ad

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 li
fe

sa
vi

ng
 c

ar
e 

to
 th

os
e 

in
 n

ee
d 

24
-

ho
ur

s-
a-

da
y,

 se
ve

n-
da

ys
-a

-w
ee

k;
 a

nd
 

   
   

W
he

re
as

, a
cc

es
s 

to
 q

ua
lit

y 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

ca
re

 d
ra

m
at

ic
al

ly
 im

pr
ov

es
 th

e 
su

rv
iv

al
 a

nd
 re

co
ve

ry
 r

at
e 

of
 th

os
e 

w
ho

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

su
dd

en
 il

ln
es

s o
r i

nj
ur

y;
 a

nd
 

   
  

W
he

re
as

, E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 g

ro
w

n 
to

 f
ill

 a
 g

ap
 b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

im
po

rta
nt

, o
ut

 o
f 

ho
sp

ita
l 

ca
re

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

m
ed

ic
in

e,
 fo

llo
w

-u
p 

ca
re

, a
cc

es
s t

o 
te

le
m

ed
ic

in
e;

 a
nd

  

   
   

W
he

re
as

, t
he

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s s
ys

te
m

 c
on

si
st

s o
f f

irs
t r

es
po

nd
er

s, 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

m
ed

ic
al

 te
ch

ni
ci

an
s, 

pa
ra

m
ed

ic
s, 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
m

ed
ic

al
 d

is
pa

tc
he

rs
, 

fir
ef

ig
ht

er
s, 

po
lic

e 
of

fic
er

s, 
ed

uc
at

or
s, 

ad
m

in
is

tra
to

rs
, 

pr
e-

ho
sp

ita
l 

nu
rs

es
, 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
nu

rs
es

, 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

ph
ys

ic
ia

ns
, t

ra
in

ed
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 o
ut

 o
f h

os
pi

ta
l m

ed
ic

al
 c

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s;
 a

nd
  

   
   

W
he

re
as

, t
he

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s t

ea
m

s, 
w

he
th

er
 c

ar
ee

r o
r v

ol
un

te
er

, e
ng

ag
e 

in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s o

f h
ou

rs
 o

f 
sp

ec
ia

liz
ed

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

ei
r l

ife
sa

vi
ng

 sk
ill

s;
 a

nd
 

   
   

W
he

re
as

, i
t i

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 r

ec
og

ni
ze

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
th

e 
ac

co
m

pl
is

hm
en

ts 
of

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
ed

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

by
 

de
si

gn
at

in
g 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s W

ee
k;

 a
nd

 

   
   

W
he

re
as

, t
he

 G
re

at
er

 M
ia

m
i V

al
le

y 
EM

S 
C

ou
nc

il,
 a

 g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

od
y 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

s p
ro

to
co

l a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
ll 

ov
er

 th
e 

re
gi

on
, i

s 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
50

 y
ea

rs
 o

f d
ed

ic
at

ed
 se

rv
ic

e 
to

 th
e 

re
gi

on
; a

nd
 

 
W

he
re

as
, i

t i
s a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 re
co

gn
iz

e 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

an
d 

th
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
hm

en
ts

 o
f a

ll 
EM

S 
pr

ov
id

er
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

se
rv

ed
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 
th

os
e 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 se
rv

in
g 

ot
he

rs
. 

 
N

ow
, T

he
re

fo
re

, I
, P

et
er

 J.
 W

ill
ia

m
s, 

M
ay

or
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f R

iv
er

si
de

, O
hi

o 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

iv
er

si
de

, O
hi

o 
do

 
he

re
by

 p
ro

cl
ai

m
 th

e 
w

ee
k 

of
 M

ay
 1

5 
– 

21
, 2

02
2 

as
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

ed
ic

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

W
ee

k 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 o
bs

er
ve

 
th

is
 w

ee
k 

w
ith

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ro

gr
am

s, 
ce

re
m

on
ie

s, 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.  

 

Si
gn

ed
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 se
al

 th
is

 1
9th

 d
ay

 o
f M

ay
 2

02
2.

  
 

 
 

 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

 
Pe

te
r 

J.
 W

ill
ia

m
s, 

M
A

Y
O

R
 



 
 

MINUTES 



 
 

Saturday, April 30, 2022 

Page 1 of 5 
 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Williams called the Riverside, Ohio Special City Council 
Meeting to order at 8:02 a.m. at the Riverside Administrative Offices located at 5200 
Springfield Street, Suite 100, Riverside, Ohio, 45431. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Williams led the pledge of allegiance.  
    
ROLL CALL:  Council attendance was as follows: Mr. Denning, present; Mrs. Franklin, 
present; Ms. Fry, absent (arrived at 8:08 a.m.); Mr. Joseph, present; Ms. Lommatzsch, 
absent; Mr. Maxfield, present; and Mayor Williams, present. 
 
Staff present was as follows: Josh Rauch, City Manager; Tom Garrett, Finance Director; 
Frank Robinson, Police Chief; Dan Stitzel, Fire Chief; Kathy Bartlett, Public Service 
Director; Kevin Miller, Operations Manager; and Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council.   
   
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS:  Mrs. Franklin moved, seconded by Deputy Mayor 
Denning, to excuse Ms. Lommatzsch and Ms. Fry. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
  
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA: There were no additions/corrections.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to 
approve the agenda. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
Mayor Williams asked for all who wish to talk to speak directly into the microphone.  
 
CITY COUNCIL ORIENTATION: Mr. Rauch stated their goal of the day is to get an idea 
of the facility conditions staff work in, an overview of local government in Riverside, and 
best practice examples as far as governance and working together. He presented council 
governance best practices stating it is difficult to get a number of people together to make 
collective decisions on what to do particularly when it comes to their community. He 
reviewed the four key public service values:  

• Accountability/Representation – “Will of the people” 
• Efficiency/Effectiveness – “Stewardship of resources” 
• Social Equity/Diversity – “Equal opportunity/impact” 
• Justice/Individual Rights – “Due process” 

It is very difficult to maximize all these values at the same time when city council has to 
make decisions, which staff helps to navigate and make recommendations on. There is 
usually a trade-off. Some may hew more to one of the values than others and that is 
dependent on the issue or what is coming up and that is where important conversations 
happen. That is why the role as elected officials is special and the role staff plays to help 
them make the decisions is so critical. 
 
Mr. Rauch stated that when council needs to make policy decisions they need to focus on 
the issues and not on people and to avoid personal attacks. They should use objective 
descriptions and statements, control emotions (engage while calm), find common ground, 
think “both/and” over “either/or”, and accept disagreement. Councils govern by majority 
and not by unanimity. If all can agree that is great, but that is not the expectation. The goal 



 
 

Saturday, April 30, 2022 

Page 2 of 5 
 

is the process, to have the conversation and make informed decisions and take well-informed 
votes, so the community moves forward. It is not a failure if some vote for and some vote 
against. Best practices involve listening, keeping an open mind, establishing a good 
relationship with other members of staff, strive to minimize polarizations among members, 
treat everyone with respect, always be honest, deal openly with staff, prepare for meetings, 
and ask questions. He added that one of the advantages in Ohio is that a lot of local 
government elections are non-partisan that is an opportunity to leave labels behind and talk 
about what they have to deal with. This can lead to a better role model on how government 
needs to work. They need to be transparent with one another. Council members should not: 
try to dominate a conversation, publicly criticize council decisions that you do not support, 
hold grudges about fellow councilmembers or staff, divulge information discussed in 
Executive Session, engage in side conversations during a meeting, conduct yourself in a way 
that cause you or the council embarrassment, over-analyze an issue, and be afraid to disagree.  
 
Mr. Rauch explained that council’s sphere tends to have more involvement in determining 
what they are doing, what services they are providing, what the tax levels ought to be, 
approving legislation, and passing the budget. Elected officials tell what the mission and 
vision of the city is going to be and set the tone and direction. In the manager sphere, staff 
can advise on the policies, but are involved in the management and day-to-day procedures.  
 
Mr. Rauch presented the city government organizational chart. Later this year, he will take 
the information and match it up with detailed budget information and explanation for the 
budget books to provide the community a better perspective of how the organization is put 
together. He reviewed administration staff levels as being two full-time and two part-time 
with their budget being $440,853 for personnel and operations. Key functions of 
administration include general administration, IT, Human Resources, and Wright Point. 
Discussion was held on including fund numbers for each department. Mr. Rauch stated the 
new finance software will probably change the accounting numbers, so it is easier to pull on 
a department by department basis across the funds what each department budget actually is. 
It is a harder process to do currently. He reviewed the staff for the community development 
department of four full-time staff members and a budget of $656,916 for personnel and 
operations. Key functions of the department include business retention and expansion, 
development and land use, and property maintenance code enforcement. Economic 
development talks to business owners and developers who ask about various properties 
around town. They look at incentives, grants, and other needs they will have to bring them 
to the city. In zoning administration, Ms. Holt works with the planning commission and the 
board of zoning appeals.  In code enforcement, Mr. Lunsford is doing property maintenance, 
grass notices, items in yards, structural issues, and keeping property parcels in code.  
 
Mr. Rauch reviewed the finance department consisting of three full-time positions with a 
budget of $340,347 for personnel and operations. Mr. Garrett stated they receive all the 
revenue and record it in the system. They also pay all the bills; the departments approve bill 
payment, but the finance department pays it along with operating expenses of the city. In 
addition, he acts as the income tax administrator and deals with residents who have a 
particular issue with their tax. This has fell off a bit with the third-party tax administrator, 
CCA, as they had set up some work days to do returns but have not done as many as in 



 
 

Saturday, April 30, 2022 

Page 3 of 5 
 

previous years. He maintains a list of grants and al the properties the city has. He prepares 
the annual renewal for the city’s property insurance. They have a lot of tasks. Ms. Hitchins 
does day-to-day input of purchase orders and preparing checks. She invoices properties 
getting notices from the city for things like grass cuttings. The ones who don’t pay get 
assessed and it gets sent to the county. All through the year, they answer questions from the 
other operating departments in the city about their finances. If they have a plan to do 
something and notify finance, then they can flesh out a funding plan and make sure it all fits. 
Mr. Rauch added that the major of the functions of finance will not change, but a major lift 
will be the process over the next 12 months on how they do it.  
 
Mr. Rauch reviewed the fire department consisting of 20+ positions, 19 full-time with 
variable part-time. The budget is roughly $3.3 million for personnel and operating costs. 
Chief Stitzel stated they take a lot of 911 calls, but the primary mission for them is 
prevention. Fire prevention includes public education, inspection, code enforcement, and 
over the last few years is they have gotten innovative to make things happen that they 
normally couldn’t afford. They use some part-time funds to pay for a part-time fire inspector. 
This process has really improved in the past two years. Code enforcement and basic fire 
inspections in the past 25 years were not done that well so it has taken some time to get that 
up and running. With the ARP money, they have Firefighter Paula Balcom doing community 
paramedicine. She helps out in other areas of prevention and public education. Last year, 
they had over 5,300 calls for service, and average about seven people a day. They ask a lot 
of the personnel because they have other work load on top of that with station and equipment 
maintenance. They train almost every day, and there are projects that come up. One of his 
goals is to get into more advanced trainings like they did in Huber Heights recently, but they 
get stuck in basic training so much due to the high turnover. Safety is a major concern in 
protecting the firefighters and keeping them healthy. Some challenges include himself and 
only one battalion chief on shift at a time. They attend and sometimes conduct trainings. 
They have areas of responsibility that they must also do, and many do so on their days off. 
The remainder of the admin functions fall to him and his part-time admin assistant. He 
reviewed the rest of the crew including three lieutenants, 12 full-time firefighters/EMTs, and 
then part-time firefighters which are clocked by hours. He stated that overlapping incidents 
are challenging as 30% of call volume overlaps meaning one call comes in while another is 
still in process. They can get up to eight or nine calls at one time and need to have mutual 
aid come in. They rely on mutual aid so much and he wants to be able to repay that favor to 
neighbors when they call. He provided information on the needs of both fire stations. 
Administratively, he is decentralized with everyone being spread out in different areas across 
the city. Mr. Rauch stated this meeting helps council see these types of issues and how things 
are connected in terms of how things are located. He added when they are ready to have a 
conversation to add fire fighters, it is more than numbers. It is a space issue and where they 
have room for them; this is a hurdle they will need to overcome. 
 
Mr. Rauch reviewed the police department stating they are the largest department in the city 
with 32 full-time positions and a budget of nearly $4.7 million for personnel and operations.  
Chief Robinson stated he has noticed people have been driving much faster with less 
concern. They plan to change that. They are going to use some of the STEP money they have 
to do something like a blitz and make the police more visible to the community. They feel 



 
 

Saturday, April 30, 2022 

Page 4 of 5 
 

they need to get this under control. He stated that calls for service in 2021, a total of 19,653, 
were down compared to prior years where they normally receive 21,000 – 23,000 calls per 
year. Traffic crashes remained relatively the same around 708. That takes a lot of time and 
effort as most times two people go to a crash. There were people off and for 43% of the time 
they had only three people on the road; it is limited what they can do. There were 16,002 
traffic stops, 195 injury crashes, 345 and domestic violence calls. They had 122 OVIs, when 
they are out they will get them, but when they are answering calls they aren’t able to run the 
streets to look for them. They responded to 856 alarms, 456 9-1-1 calls, 740 follow up 
investigations, and assisted 339 motorists. He provided council with data from the police 
department on what they do on a yearly, monthly, and daily basis.  He reviewed information 
from the sergeants, detectives, records clerk, property room, and victim advocate.  
 
Mr. Rauch stated when it comes to police staffing, it isn’t just the number of calls; it is the 
amount of time they have to spend on each call. One of the difficulties they have is they rely 
on Huber Heights for dispatch and one of the reasons they are moving to Motorola software 
is the ability to pull data out of their current system is limited. He has been trying to get the 
information on how much time they spend on calls with the police department. They want 
to run an analysis that shows every hour of the day, every day of the week, what kind of calls 
they are running. They will use that to figure out how to organize the shift and determine 
how many people they need to do the job.  
 
Mr. Rauch reviewed the third largest department, public service, with 13 positions, 12 full-
time and one part-time, and with a budget of nearly $2.0 million for personnel and 
operations. Ms. Bartlett stated her department is responsible for everything that is in the 
public right-of-way. They get no back up from the state or county. The only exception is US 
35 and Route 4; they have maintenance responsibilities but if they need reconstructed then 
the state would help them out. They have 20 thoroughfares and 307 residential streets for a 
total of 226 miles of roadway with 12 significant bridges and numerous culverts. They spend 
45% of their time on street maintenance, 30% on mowing and park maintenance, 20% on 
storm water infrastructure maintenance, and 5% on building maintenance. They own 18 
vehicles and 35 pieces of equipment, which are maintained by them though they do not have 
an inside mechanic as many cities have. Most of the staff is mechanically inclined, but if 
they cannot repair it, it does get sent out. She stated they do maintain roadways well during 
snow related incidences and they have an efficient system. She stated that they have to make 
some difficult decisions this summer as to whether they mow or pothole patch. The roadway 
pavement is at a point where they are disintegrating faster because of the age they are. The 
potholes are coming faster, and they have the same staff to patch those. She stated it takes 
four men to patch potholes for safety. There added education to the department and there are 
now two new titles, park technician and construction inspector. They process right-or-way 
permits for driveway aprons and all utility work done in the road right-of-way. They average 
$5.0 million in grants, annually, and since 2019 have secured $12 million in funding from 
outside sources. She stated she takes care of most of the calls from residents, for signs, for 
signals. Mr. Rauch stated the main challenge is when they get in to summer and people take 
their time off, the crew is just big enough where one or two folks go and for safety reasons 
they can’t pothole. They have to make service trade off decisions based on the size of the 
crew and how it is structured.  



 
 

Saturday, April 30, 2022 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 
Mr. Rauch provided a brief preview on the agenda and items that will be before them at the 
May 5, 2022 council meeting.  
 
CITY TOUR: Council left chambers and took a tour of various city facilities. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Ms. Fry moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to adjourn. All were in favor. 
The meeting adjourned at 11:30 a.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________________      ____________________________________ 
Peter J. Williams, Mayor                               Clerk of Council  



 
 

Thursday, May 5, 2022 

Page 1 of 6 
 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Williams called the Riverside, Ohio City Council Meeting to 
order at 6:00 p.m. at the Riverside Administrative Offices located at 5200 Springfield Street, 
Suite 100, Riverside, Ohio, 45431. 
    
ROLL CALL:  Council attendance was as follows: Mr. Denning, present; Mrs. Franklin, 
present; Ms. Fry, present; Mr. Joseph, present; Ms. Lommatzsch, present; Mr. Maxfield, 
present; and Mayor Williams, present. 
 
Staff present was as follows: Josh Rauch, City Manager; Tom Garrett, Finance Director; 
Kathy Bartlett, Public Service Director; and Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council.   
   
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS:  No members were absent. 
  
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA: Agenda had been amended prior to 
the meeting removing the Executive Session and adding a resolution for advancing funds, 
Resolution No. 22-R-2770.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Ms. Lommatzsch moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to 
approve the amended agenda. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Williams led the pledge of allegiance.  
 
PROCLAMATION – Denise “DeDe” Moran: Mayor Williams presented a proclamation 
recognizing Mrs. Moran for her lifetime of service to the community as a resident of both 
Mad River Township and the City of Riverside and stalwart employee at the local Kroger 
store. She has served the community as a member of the St. Helen Paris, as a school 
volunteer, a booster member, and in leadership with the St. Helen Festival.  
 
BZA APPOINTMENT – Mr. Rauch stated there were two applicants for the board of 
zoning appeals open seat, Mr. Tim Cron and Mrs. Pat Matheney. Mrs. Matheney came to 
the podium and provide a brief bio. She stated she wanted to see the city grow and for the 
city to be nice. She added that people should put in for permits on things they want to do and 
follow the permit guidelines. Mr. Cron provided a brief bio. He stated he attended a BZA 
meeting that was quite interesting and was able to hear the sides of the stories presented. 
Deputy Mayor Denning asked if he had the time to dedicate to the BZA. He stated he did.  
 
On a call of the roll, six members of council named Mr. Cron for the appointment; one 
member named Mrs. Matheney. Mrs. Franklin moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to appoint 
Mr. Tim Cron to the BZA. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
MINUTES: Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve the 
minutes of the April 21, 2022 council meeting. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 
WRITTEN CITIZEN PETITIONS: Mayor Williams stated any citizen wishing to speak 
should fill out a petition found at the back of the room and turn it in to the clerk.  
 



 
 

Thursday, May 5, 2022 

Page 2 of 6 
 

DEPARTMENT UPDATES:  
     A) Finance Department – Mr. Garrett stated the income tax was a little shy of where 
they hoped it would be for April. A total of $2.36 million of income tax so far for the year, 
which puts them about $460,000 short of where they hoped to be at this point. A refund was 
received on Monday from the Bureau of Worker’s Compensation recognizing the city for its 
participation in various risk reduction efforts; they gave a rebate against the premium they 
paid last year. They received the property tax settlement from the county in mid-April, so 
they are back on their normal schedule. This brought in $540,000 net; they had been giving 
advances in February and March from the January tax bills. They are now in a position to 
pay the TIF money on to Brantwood, which will happen next week. There is also the ESID 
project where they are collecting money for the renovations of the Claypool building and 
forwarding on to their agent. It comes in on the city tax bill, but then it is given out. Those 
two amounts are excluded from the $540,000. On Monday, the new finance administrator 
will join them to get acclimated to how things are done in the city. 
 
Deputy Mayor Denning asked if CCA has been living up to the city’s expectations. He stated 
he had an issue with trying to file with them and it is not as user friendly as RITA was. He 
doesn’t know if it was worthwhile to switch. Mr. Garrett replied there are difference between 
CCA and RITA. With the pandemic happening, it disrupted operations with CCA. He stated 
that CCA is more careful with following the rules while RITA may be more casual. RITA is 
bigger with better technology and the efile is more flexible than with CCA, but he feels CCA 
is working hard on their behalf. Mr. Joseph asked what the cost disparity is between the two. 
Mr. Garrett stated he would have to review that, but RITA because they are bigger can spread 
the cost may be a little cheaper. Mr. Joseph stated they may want to hear this at a work 
session further down the road. Mr. Rauch stated they can run the numbers. Discussion 
continued about the cost and expenses to the city. He stated he has heard people have good 
experience with the one-on-one with CCA. They will look at it. Mrs. Lommatzsch stated she 
has had issues with CCA. Deputy Mayor Denning stated they may wish to keep an eye on 
this and make sure the city can do the best job for its citizens.  
 
     B) Administration Department – Mr. Rauch stated the finance administrator will start 
on Monday and there will be a lot on her plate. She will be at the meeting on May 19 to be 
introduced to council. There will be a work session on May 12, and he may have enough to 
do on May 26 as well as there is a lot in motion, so they may need a second work session 
this month. A kick-off meeting will be held with the new software company, SSI, within the 
next two weeks. That will be one of the finance administrator’s big responsibilities.  
 
     C) Community Development Department– Mr. Rauch stated that it has been cool and 
rainy, and the grass is growing. The city has one code enforcement officers for the city and 
grass will be a priority. He just wanted to provide a friendly reminder to residents to keep 
grass below 8”. He added that some properties are bank owned and maintenance is not what 
it should be. They do their best to stay on top of them and get to it quickly.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: No one wished to speak. 
 
 



 
 

Thursday, May 5, 2022 

Page 3 of 6 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 
     A. ORDINANCES 

 
I) Ordinance No. 22-O-793 – An ordinance providing for the adoption of 

post-issuance compliance policies and procedures for tax exempt 
obligations and continuing disclosure obligations. (2nd reading, public 
hearing, adoption) 

 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-793. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 
 
Mayor Williams opened the public hearing at 6:28 pm. No one wished to speak. Mayor 
Williams closed the public hearing at 6:28 pm. 
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Mrs. Franklin, yes; Ms. Fry, 
yes; Lommatzsch, yes; Mr. Maxfield, yes; and Mayor Williams, yes. Motion carried.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
     A. ORDINANCES 

 
I) Ordinance No. 22-O-794 – An ordinance by the council of the City of 

Riverside, Ohio approving a change in the water protection overlay 
district boundaries as shown on the zoning map of the City of Riverside, 
Ohio for the Source Water Protection Area within the City of Riverside. 
(1st reading) 
 

Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-794. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 
 
Mr. Joseph asked what the water resource area is. Mr. Rauch stated it is the area they pull 
drinking water from. He added that much of the city is in the water source area. 
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Mr. Maxfield, yes; Mrs. Franklin, yes; Ms. Fry, 
yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Ms. Lommatzsch, yes; and Mayor Williams, yes. Motion carried.  
 

II) Ordinance No. 22-O-795 - An ordinance establishing Chapter 1119 
Planned Unit Development Districts in the Unified Development 
Ordinance (UDO) of the City of Riverside. (1st reading) 

 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-795. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 
 
Roll call went as follows: Mr. Denning, yes; Mr. Maxfield, yes; Mrs. Franklin, yes; Ms. Fry, 
yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Ms. Lommatzsch, yes; and Mayor Williams, yes. Motion carried.  



 
 

Thursday, May 5, 2022 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 
     B. RESOLUTIONS 

 
I) Resolution No. 22-R-2766 – A resolution authorizing the city manager of the 

City of Riverside to sign documents related to this year’s Paint Striping 
Project.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this is routine for paint striping they try to do every couple of years. 
Typically, they use permissive tax to pay for this. This resolution along with the last 
resolution 22-R-2770 is to fund the bulk of this. Both are required to authorize funds for 
permissive tax. Ms. Bartlett stated they will be doing every street this year and it should last 
two years. They do Harshman every year. Deputy Mayor Denning asked if there is a better 
paint product that lasts longer. Ms. Bartlett stated on the new pavement they put down they 
put thermo on it and it lasts five years.  
 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2766. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 

II) Resolution No. 22-R-2767 – A resolution amending 22-R-2754 to increase 
the 2022 Paving Program bid not to exceed amount contract with Fillmore 
Construction, LLC.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this resolution is the change order to include the curbs on Eastman Avenue.     
 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2767. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 

III) Resolution No. 22-R-2768 – A resolution by the council of the City of 
Riverside, Ohio approving participation in Region 8 governance structure 
under the OneOhio Memorandum of Understanding.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated it is their willingness to participate in the regional opioid settlement 
administered by the State of Ohio; it allows them to submit grants through Region 8 for some 
of that funding. 
 
Mr. Maxfield moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to approve Resolution No. 22-R-2768. All 
were in favor. Motion carried. 
    

IV)  Resolution No. 22-R-2769 – A resolution to repeal and replace Resolution 
No. 22-R-2764 authorizing the city manager to enter into a contract for the 
purchase of in-car and body worn cameras for use by the police department.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this repeals and replaces a previous resolution for in car and body cameras 
due to a clerical error. There is enough money in the budget to cover this.  
 
Mr. Maxfield moved, seconded by Deputy Mayor Denning, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2769. All were in favor. Motion carried.  



 
 

Thursday, May 5, 2022 

Page 5 of 6 
 

V) Resolution No. 22-R-2770 – A resolution by the council of the City of 
Riverside, Ohio advancing $50,000 from the General Fund to the Permissive 
Tax Fund.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this is the accounting end as permissive tax rolls in monthly; this allows 
them to take funds from the General Fund to pay for the paint striping and as funds come in 
monthly from permissive tax they will put it back into the General Fund.     
 
Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to approve Resolution No. 22-
R-2770. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: No one wished to comment. 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS: Mrs. Franklin wished everyone a happy Mother’s 
Day and to enjoy the weekend because it looks like it will be nice. 
 
Mr. Joseph stated that May is Mental Health Awareness Month and how it does not seem to 
get discussed enough. He stated he has ADHD and growing up he had a hard time paying 
attention in school. It wasn’t until the pandemic that he realized he needed help. He got an 
appointment with a doctor, and it was a challenge to get in. He got treated and a couple of 
months later he got on medication. Since then, he has graduated college, gave a 
commencement speech at his university, got a new job, was elected to council, and lost 40 
pounds. ADHD is an impactful illness, but nothing like schizophrenia, bi-polar disorder, or 
PTSD. It is hard to get help. They need be okay talking about it. He stated he takes ADHD 
medicine twice a day; mental health is an important thing to manage day-to-day. He stated 
if people have a family member who needs help they should get them there. He added if it 
goes on too long, then they will be where he will be tomorrow at a grave side of someone 
who had an illness that went too long untreated.  
 
Mayor Williams thanks Mr. Joseph for bringing that to the forefront. He thanked council for 
allowing him to recognize Mrs. Dede Moran. He thanked Ms. Lewallen, Clerk of Council, 
for her work and recognized National Municipal Clerk’s Week.  He gave a shout out to the 
new Burkhardt Library that opened last week. Everyone was impressed by the facility and 
staff. Many residents get use of a lot of resources from the Dayton Metro Library. 
 
Ms. Lommatzsch stated she was at the MVRPC meeting this morning and brought with her 
maps of the new and improved bike paths. She stated the clerk has a lot of skill, knowledge, 
and patience with council. She thanked the clerk for her work. She commented that her 
family has been impacted by ADHD and PTSD as she lost her best friend to PTSD and they 
lost a talented woman this week. She was with her brother two weeks before he killed 
himself. She thought he was better; he was her best friend for 49 years. It is real; everyone 
has something in their lives that needs help. None of us are above that; don’t ignore people 
you see with signs. She stated a long time ago the Air Force didn’t recognize PTSD. We all 
have problems. She added that Mrs. Dede Moran will be missed at Kroger. She was always 
upfront helping customers. 
 



 
 

Thursday, May 5, 2022 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Ms. Fry stated she was at First Suburbs last week and asked ADAMHS to come give a 
presentation on the 9-8-8 system. It is a companion to 9-1-1 specific for mental health 
emergencies. It is national legislation; right now, it goes to national suicide hotline, but in 
July, they will roll out that number and it will be active. She stated Montgomery County is 
working hard on getting a companion service to go with that number. Whenever there is a 
mental health emergency when someone is having a mental health crisis that goes to a local 
agency and they will bring out trained medical responders to the situation, which is a big 
deal because they want medical care in that situation. She stated she reached out to the city 
manager and good coordination is happening. It will be a benefit to the local community. 
She is excited that Montgomery County is at the forefront of making implementation 
successful. She added the service is available now. It is not connected to 9-8-8, but a person 
can contact the Crisis Now Hotline; it is a terrible number to remember, so may need to look 
it up on ADAMHS. 
 
Deputy Mayor Denning wished his wife a happy birthday as it isn’t often one can do that in 
a public meeting. He stated that everyone has a mother and sometimes they don’t know how 
long they will be around. Sometimes they are physically here, but slowly slipping away as 
they lose their memory. It is difficult for them and for their caretakers. He stated people 
should be grateful for their mothers if they still have them. It also ties to mental health 
because dementia is a mental health issue and is real. The sooner you get them to a doctor 
the sooner they can get on medicine to help slow it down. They did not have a good doctor 
for his mother and the medication came later. It could have been better if they got this a lot 
sooner. He added that the Lion’s Club Flower Sale is in front of Stebbins today, tomorrow, 
and Saturday. Flowerama will also be open on Sunday. 
 
Mr. Maxfield stated that his wife turns 40 on Monday and wished her a happy 40th birthday.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: Deputy Mayor Denning moved, seconded by Ms. Lommatzsch, to 
adjourn. All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 6:51 pm. 
 
 
_________________________________      ____________________________________ 
Peter J. Williams, Mayor                               Clerk of Council  



 
 

FINANCIAL 

REPORT 



M
T
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
3
:
3
3
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
B
e
g
 
M
o
 
B
a
l
.
.
.
.
 
M
t
d
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
M
t
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.

1
0
0
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
1
,
1
2
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
,
1
9
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
,
9
7
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
4
,
3
4
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
7
3
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
0
,
6
0
6
.
6
7

2
0
1
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
2
,
0
6
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
3
5
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
8
0
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
5
,
6
2
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
1
6
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
,
4
5
9
.
2
0

2
0
2
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
,
2
1
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
,
7
0
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
5
4
5
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
,
3
7
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
6
2
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
,
7
4
5
.
7
5

2
0
3
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
8
9
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
,
3
1
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
,
2
2
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
,
9
8
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
5
9
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
,
3
8
9
.
8
2

2
0
5
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
,
0
3
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
1
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
,
6
4
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
3
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
3
2
8
.
4
6

2
0
9
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
,
9
6
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
,
1
6
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
,
8
7
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
2
8
7
.
7
3

2
1
0
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2

2
1
1
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

2
1
2
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
1
6
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
,
5
0
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
4
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
,
1
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
3
8
2
.
1
0

2
1
3
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1

2
1
4
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
5

2
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0

2
1
6
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
9
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
9
8
.
3
9

2
1
7
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
6
9
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
6
9
9
.
4
6

2
1
9
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0

2
2
0
 
 
D
U
I
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

2
2
3
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0

2
2
4
 
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
 
 
N
.
E
.
P
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
7
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
 
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
8
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
1
7
.
2
1

2
2
9
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
3
1
.
3
8

2
3
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3

2
3
2
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0

2
3
3
 
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

2
3
7
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
3
8
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
,
7
6
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
3
4
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
,
4
1
9
.
7
9

3
0
0
 
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
7
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
7
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
7
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
,
6
1
6
.
7
1

4
0
2
 
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
3
,
9
1
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
2
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
3
2
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
,
6
1
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
6
,
3
4
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
2
6
5
.
1
8

4
0
4
 
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
5
.
2
7

4
0
5
 
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
9
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
4
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
4
0
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
3
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
3
7
0
.
8
4

4
0
7
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
8
3
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
2
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
4
7
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
4
9
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
9
8
6
.
0
4

4
0
8
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
9
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
,
7
7
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
1
4
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
.
2
5

6
0
0
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
6
9

7
0
2
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
3
,
1
0
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
6
1
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
5
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
9
,
4
5
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
6
,
3
1
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
,
1
4
7
.
2
7

7
0
3
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
,
2
1
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
,
9
1
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
9
1
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
9
9
5
.
0
7

8
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9

8
0
4
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
5
5
,
8
7
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
3
,
9
0
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
8
,
7
6
8
.
1
7
 
 
1
2
,
0
9
1
,
0
1
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
3
,
6
8
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
6
,
4
7
7
,
3
3
2
.
2
5



Y
T
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
4
:
2
4
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
B
e
g
 
Y
r
 
B
a
l
.
.
.
.
 
Y
t
d
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
t
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.

1
0
0
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
7
,
5
3
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
,
7
2
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
5
,
9
1
5
.
9
4
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
4
,
3
4
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
7
3
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
0
,
6
0
6
.
6
7

2
0
1
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
,
4
9
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
2
,
9
6
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
,
8
3
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
5
,
6
2
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
1
6
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
,
4
5
9
.
2
0

2
0
2
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
,
1
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
,
1
2
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
9
,
9
2
4
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
,
3
7
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
6
2
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
,
7
4
5
.
7
5

2
0
3
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
3
4
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
7
,
4
5
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
7
,
8
1
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
,
9
8
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
5
9
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
,
3
8
9
.
8
2

2
0
5
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
6
8
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
7
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
1
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
,
6
4
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
3
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
3
2
8
.
4
6

2
0
9
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
3
7
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
6
7
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
,
1
6
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
,
8
7
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
2
8
7
.
7
3

2
1
0
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2

2
1
1
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

2
1
2
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
2
5
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
5
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
5
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
,
1
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
3
8
2
.
1
0

2
1
3
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1

2
1
4
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
5

2
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0

2
1
6
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
9
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
9
8
.
3
9

2
1
7
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
6
9
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
6
9
9
.
4
6

2
1
9
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0

2
2
0
 
 
D
U
I
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

2
2
3
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0

2
2
4
 
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
 
 
N
.
E
.
P
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
7
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
 
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
4
1
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
8
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
8
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
1
7
.
2
1

2
2
9
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
3
1
.
3
8

2
3
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3

2
3
2
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0

2
3
3
 
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

2
3
7
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
,
7
9
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
,
2
8
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
,
7
6
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
3
4
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
,
4
1
9
.
7
9

3
0
0
 
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
3
,
4
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
7
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
7
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
,
6
1
6
.
7
1

4
0
2
 
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
,
8
2
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
7
,
5
8
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
3
,
8
0
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
,
6
1
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
6
,
3
4
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
2
6
5
.
1
8

4
0
4
 
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
5
.
2
7

4
0
5
 
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
0
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
8
6
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
4
0
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
3
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
3
7
0
.
8
4

4
0
7
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
8
1
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
3
0
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
4
7
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
4
9
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
9
8
6
.
0
4

4
0
8
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
9
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
0
,
4
3
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
9
,
8
2
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
1
4
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
.
2
5

6
0
0
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
6
9

7
0
2
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
,
7
3
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
2
,
0
2
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
3
0
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
9
,
4
5
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
6
,
3
1
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
,
1
4
7
.
2
7

7
0
3
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
,
7
1
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
,
5
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
3
1
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
,
9
1
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
9
1
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
9
9
5
.
0
7

8
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9

8
0
4
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
9
8
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
5
0
,
6
2
6
.
7
8
 
 
1
5
,
6
0
7
,
0
6
4
.
7
9
 
 
1
3
,
4
6
6
,
6
7
7
.
5
2
 
 
1
2
,
0
9
1
,
0
1
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
3
,
6
8
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
6
,
4
7
7
,
3
3
2
.
2
5



 
REVENUE 

REPORT 



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
5
:
5
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
1
5
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
6
,
9
5
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
3
,
0
4
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
H
O
T
E
L
 
/
 
M
O
T
E
L
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
6
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
7
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
2
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
8
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
8
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
,
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
3
2
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
2
2
2
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
7
7
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
3

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
7
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
2
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
7
7
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
7

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
T
 
R
E
V
 
(
C
O
U
N
T
Y
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
4
1
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
1
6
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
,
8
3
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
L
I
Q
U
O
R
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
C
I
G
A
R
E
T
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
C
I
V
I
L
 
W
E
D
D
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
,
7
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
6
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
4
4
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
2
6
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
C
O
N
V
E
N
I
E
N
C
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
U
S
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
1
5
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
5
5
.
4
5
 
 
 
-
1
2
.
8
1

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
P
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
 
E
N
G
R
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
2
7
.
2
7

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
-
7
1
8
.
7
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
3
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
8
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
 
R
O
U
T
E
S
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
1
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
1
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
8
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
8
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
1
6

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
6
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
6
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
1

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
O
F
 
N
O
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
6
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
3
8
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
6
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
I
N
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
5
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
,
1
9
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
,
7
2
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
3
,
1
5
2
.
2
1

*
*
 
1
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
5
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
,
1
9
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
,
7
2
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
3
,
1
5
2
.
2
1

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
/
S
E
T
T
L
E
 
-
 
C
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
2
1
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
,
3
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
1
3

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
A
N
G
I
B
L
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
(
T
P
P
)
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
7
6
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
3
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
8

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
1
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
T
H
I
R
D
 
P
A
R
T
Y
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
9
5
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
9
4
2
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
,
0
5
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
6
9

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
/
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
3
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
4
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
7
1

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
F
I
R
E
F
I
G
H
T
E
R
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
0
,
0
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
/
F
I
R
E
 
I
N
C
 
T
A
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
,
5
1
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
8
,
1
8
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
6



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
5
:
5
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
3
5
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
2
,
9
6
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
7
,
4
8
4
.
6
3

*
*
 
2
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
3
5
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
2
,
9
6
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
7
,
4
8
4
.
6
3

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
5
3
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
0
5
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
,
7
0
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
4
1

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
1
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
4
5

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
A
R
R
A
 
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
W
P
C
L
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
2
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
 
B
R
E
A
K
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
4
9

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
1
5

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
6
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
4

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
,
7
0
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
,
1
2
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
1
,
4
7
1
.
8
9

*
*
 
2
0
2
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
,
7
0
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
,
1
2
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
1
,
4
7
1
.
8
9

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
,
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
E
V
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
7
6
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
6
,
1
0
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
,
8
9
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
7
2

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
A
N
G
I
B
L
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
(
T
P
P
)
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
S
T
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
E
E
 
D
R
U
G
/
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
B
U
L
L
E
T
 
V
E
S
T
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
7
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
D
U
I
 
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
T
I
C
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
O
R
D
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
1

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
6
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
9
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
2
2
4
.
0
6
 
 
-
2
3
9
.
3
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
8
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
S
O
N
E
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
1
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
R
E
B
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
1
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
 
T
R
N
G
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
O
H
 
D
R
U
G
 
U
S
E
 
P
R
E
V
E
N
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
K
-
9
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
B
O
D
Y
 
C
A
M
E
R
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
S
 
I
D
E
P
/
S
T
E
P
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
T
H
E
 
F
I
R
E
/
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
,
5
8
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
8
,
0
7
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
8
,
5
2
6
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
4

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
9

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
,
3
1
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
7
,
4
5
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
7
,
1
1
0
.
5
3



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
5
:
5
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
*
 
2
0
3
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
,
3
1
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
7
,
4
5
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
7
,
1
1
0
.
5
3

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
 
-
 
G
A
S
 
E
X
C
I
S
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
1
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
4
0
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
4
0

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
M
V
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
8
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
1

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
1
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
7
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
8
9
.
4
7

*
*
 
2
0
5
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
1
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
7
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
8
9
.
4
7

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
6
7
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
3
2
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
4
4

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
6
7
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
,
3
2
5
.
6
1

*
*
 
2
0
9
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
6
7
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
,
3
2
5
.
6
1

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
0
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

*
*
 
2
1
1
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
6
 
 
 
 
L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
9
4
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
9
4
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
1

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
S
H
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
S
I
D
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
5
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
5
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
,
5
0
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
5
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
3
9
2
.
4
8

*
*
 
2
1
2
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
,
5
0
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
5
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
3
9
2
.
4
8

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
5
:
5
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
3
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
4
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
T
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
Z
O
N
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
5
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
S
C
R
O
W
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
0
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
2

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
0
9
.
9
2

*
*
 
2
1
6
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
0
9
.
9
2

2
1
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
S
C
R
O
W
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
4
1
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
1
3
.
6
4

*
*
 
2
1
8
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
8
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
1
3
.
6
4

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
S
E
I
Z
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
S
E
I
Z
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
-
F
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
-
 
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
5
:
5
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
9
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
3
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
H
I
O
 
D
E
P
T
.
 
O
F
 
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
4
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
S
 
O
F
 
C
R
I
M
E
 
A
C
T
 
(
V
O
C
A
)
 
G
R
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
1
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
8
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
1
3

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
A
C
T
(
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
7

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
4
1
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
3
2
.
2
7

*
*
 
2
2
8
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
4
1
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
3
2
.
2
7

2
2
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
E
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
9
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
2
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
5
:
5
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
3
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
3
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
H
B
 
4
8
1
/
6
1
4
 
C
A
R
E
S
 
A
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
A
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
6
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
1
,
0
9
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
6
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
5
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
3
0
0
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
2
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
2
8
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
4
,
7
1
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
1
2

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
6
4

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
2
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
7
,
5
8
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
2
,
7
2
6
.
9
8

*
*
 
4
0
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
2
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
7
,
5
8
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
2
,
7
2
6
.
9
8

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
S
/
L
E
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
4
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
F
 
P
H
A
S
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
5
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
O
F
 
N
O
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
T
.
I
.
F
.
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
5
:
5
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
6
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
1
8

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
0
.
1
5

*
*
 
4
0
7
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
6
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
8
0
.
1
5

4
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
%
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
0
,
4
3
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
3
,
7
7
9
,
5
6
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
6
8

4
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
0
,
4
3
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
9
,
8
6
9
.
1
6

*
*
 
4
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
0
,
4
3
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
9
,
8
6
9
.
1
6

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
0
6

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
B
U
R
I
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
3
 
 
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
L
O
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
6
0
0
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
7
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
3
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
,
4
0
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
,
9
3
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
4
1

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
7
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
1
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
6
3
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
2

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
I
G
A
 
W
P
A
F
B
 
E
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
7
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
7
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
3
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
R
O
W
 
A
C
Q
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
5
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
6
1
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
2
,
0
2
8
.
9
8
 
 
-
1
,
0
5
6
,
0
3
8
.
9
8

*
*
 
7
0
2
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
5
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
6
1
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
2
,
0
2
8
.
9
8
 
 
-
1
,
0
5
6
,
0
3
8
.
9
8

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
9

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
,
5
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
,
8
4
7
.
6
2



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
5
:
5
6
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
*
 
7
0
3
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
,
5
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
,
8
4
7
.
6
2

8
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
-
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

9
9
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
A
R
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
7
2
,
8
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
3
,
9
0
7
.
2
1
 
 
1
5
,
6
0
7
,
0
6
4
.
7
9
 
 
1
6
,
0
6
5
,
7
9
9
.
2
1



 
EXPENSE 

REPORT 



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
9
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
8
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
L
E
R
K
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
2
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
2
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
2
6
.
4
0
 
 
7
0
.
3
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
9
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
9
.
8
6
 
 
7
0
.
1
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
1
.
9
4
 
 
6
8
.
8
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
4
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
2
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
2
9
.
0
1
 
 
7
5
.
6
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
7
7
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
0
.
3
3
 
 
7
1
.
2
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
3
2
 
 
7
3
.
8
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
0
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
9
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
4
7
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
5
4
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
3
3
9
.
9
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
4
.
1
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
'
S
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
T
V
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
9
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
-
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
F
L
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
A
D
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
E
0
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
3
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
C
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
M
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
4
6
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
L
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
M
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
F
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
J
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
8
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
F
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
 
O
R
G
-
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
F
U
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
F
U
N
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
O
R
D
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
D
I
F
I
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
1
.
8
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
3
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
2
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
7
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
5
7
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
7
2
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
6
1
3
.
9
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
7
3
6
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
,
2
6
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
,
2
6
3
.
9
9
 
 
6
8
.
8
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
2
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
8
7
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
8
7
1
.
1
2
 
 
7
5
.
8
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
8
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
1
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
1
3
.
9
8
 
 
7
0
.
4
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
R
E
L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
8
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
6
.
6
4
 
 
6
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
4
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
8
7
.
7
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
8
6
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
0
3
 
 
8
0
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
5
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
5
7
.
4
4
 
 
7
1
.
0
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
4
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
4
9
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
9
8
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
,
9
7
9
.
2
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
R
E
N
T
S
 
/
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
V
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
,
8
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
3
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
9
3
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
,
9
2
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
,
2
8
9
.
2
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
3
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
6
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
6
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
8
0
.
2
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
8
1
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
8
1
5
.
3
3
 
 
8
0
.
4
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
3
.
2
9
 
 
7
8
.
4
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
3
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
4
0
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
4
0
7
.
5
3
 
 
9
2
.
5
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
9
0
.
8
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
4
5
 
 
8
6
.
2
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
7
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
2
.
0
4
 
 
8
1
.
0
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
4
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
9
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
2
9
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
,
9
1
9
.
8
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
3
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
7
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
1
.
6
6
 
 
3
0
.
1
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
3
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
1
8
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
2
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
,
2
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
7
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
5
3
8
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
L
A
B
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
L
I
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
 
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
G
E
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
2
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
4
0
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
0
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
L
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
6
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
3
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
P
R
O
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
9
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
0
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
2
 
 
5
1
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
L
I
T
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
3
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
0
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
4
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
3
8
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
3
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
2

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
0
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
4
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
3
8
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
3
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
2



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
B
A
N
Q
U
E
T
/
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
R
E
V
I
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
3
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
8
7
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
1
2
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
1
2
1
.
0
3
 
 
7
1
.
7
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
6
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
7
2
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
1
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
1
5
.
0
6
 
 
7
5
.
5
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
5
9
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
6
.
4
7
 
 
6
2
.
5
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
4
5
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
4
5
1
.
0
2
 
 
7
5
.
2
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
4
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
.
9
3
 
 
8
0
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
5
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
2
.
0
6
 
 
7
4
.
1
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
,
7
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
8
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
3
7
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
3
7
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
,
5
1
0
.
5
7



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
2
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
2
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
3
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
N
T
 
E
N
G
/
P
L
A
N
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
O
J
 
E
N
G
R
 
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
8
6
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
4
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
0
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
4
9
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
9
5
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
1
.
7
1

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
8
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
5
0
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
8
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
5
2
7
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
B
A
N
Q
U
E
T
/
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
7
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
2
6
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
6
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
7
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
2
6
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
6
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
,
9
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
3
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
7
7
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
,
1
4
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
0
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
2
,
0
3
7
.
5
7

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
3
6
.
6
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
4
.
4
4
 
 
3
7
.
9
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
A
 
C
C
A
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
C
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
7
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
1
5
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
8
4
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
0
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
-
 
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
4
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
4
.
2
8
 
 
6
2
.
5
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
3
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
3
7
.
4
3
 
 
8
7
.
2
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
M
O
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
.
7
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
V
O
L
U
N
T
E
E
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
&
 
J
U
D
G
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
7
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
7
0
.
0
4
 
 
8
0
.
5
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
P
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
7
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
C
A
R
E
 
-
 
M
V
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
8
.
2
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
E
X
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
3
0
.
3
8

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
3
1
.
4
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
-
R
.
E
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
2
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
3
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
0
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
4
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
2
4
.
7
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
S
E
A
R
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
A
D
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
N
L
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
3
6
.
6
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
8
5
 
 
6
5
.
9
8

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
8
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
3
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
2
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
3
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
4
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
1
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
2
7
.
0
9
 
 
4
9
.
5
3

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
7
 
 
 
 
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
8
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
T
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
5
 
 
 
 
I
T
/
W
E
B
S
I
T
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
1
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
1
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
9
8
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
3
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
7
8
.
6
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
-
S
I
T
E
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 
M
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
8
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
0
1
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
6
4
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
7
5
3
.
7
0
 
 
6
2
.
7
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
C
O
V
I
D
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
5
7
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
3
2
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
1
9
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
3
9
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
7
9
8
.
8
3

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
W
S
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
0
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
4
7

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
 
R
O
U
T
E
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
O
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
2
9
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
3
4
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
N
E
T
W
O
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
8
0
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
/
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
4
9
.
5
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
9
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
1
7

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
6
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
/
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
8
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
/
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
9
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
3
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
,
8
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
2
9



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
4
,
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
6
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
2
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
2
,
1
4
5
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
5
,
7
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
9
,
6
7
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
1
,
2
8
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
4
,
4
6
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
7
9
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
,
6
7
7
.
8
3

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
3
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
A
P
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
&
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
7
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
O
C
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
7
 
 
 
 
R
I
V
E
R
S
I
D
E
 
S
E
N
I
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
1
.
8
3
 
 
8
0
.
8
7

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
7
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
7
1
.
8
3

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
7
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
7
1
.
8
3

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
5
.
4
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
6
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
3
.
7
1
 
 
7
2
.
0
4

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
5
3
 
 
1
1
.
2
3

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
9
.
6
8
 
 
7
4
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
2
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
9
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
0
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
3
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
7
1
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
S
E
N
I
O
R
S
 
P
R
O
G
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
F
E
S
T
I
V
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
2
6
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
B
E
A
U
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
2
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
9
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
0
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
3
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
7
1
.
9
2

*
*
 
1
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
,
3
6
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
3
,
4
6
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
1
,
0
3
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
3
8
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
6
,
6
5
0
.
8
2

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
4
5
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
,
7
2
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
5
,
2
7
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
5
,
2
7
1
.
0
4
 
 
6
8
.
8
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
2
9
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
4
9
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
5
0
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
5
0
4
.
4
8
 
 
7
0
.
7
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
5
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
7
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
4
2
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
4
2
7
.
6
1
 
 
7
4
.
5
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
2
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
7
7
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
2
2
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
2
2
9
.
0
1
 
 
7
0
.
7
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
1
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
3
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
4
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
4
8
6
.
9
4
 
 
6
8
.
5
4

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
6
8
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
7
1
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
8
8
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
8
8
5
.
2
4
 
 
7
8
.
4
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
6
.
8
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
2
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
0
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
9
3
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
9
3
.
8
4
 
 
7
0
.
1
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
2
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
2
1
.
0
5
 
 
7
1
.
4
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
6
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
8
7
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
7
,
5
2
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
9
,
2
9
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
8
.
0
4
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
4
,
5
9
9
.
2
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
3
.
7
4
 
 
3
3
.
6
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
9
.
7
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
R
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
7
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
2
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
8
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
9
.
3
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
3
3
.
0
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
3
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
8
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
1
.
6
0
 
 
7
3
.
1
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
8
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
6
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
8
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
5
8
.
0
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
8
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
7
1
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
1
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
9
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
9
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
1
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
5
5
.
2
2

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
4
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
6
.
3
2
 
 
7
4
.
8
4

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
4
.
2
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
8
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
5
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
5
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
1
6
.
8
8
 
 
4
7
.
6
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
2
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
4



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
7
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
6
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
1
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
6
2
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
9
4
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
2
1
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
1
1
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
0
9
6
.
5
4

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
2
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
M
S
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
O
O
L
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
7
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
2
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
6
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
0
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
4
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
7
8
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
6
9
.
8
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
3
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
M
E
R
C
H
A
N
T
 
C
A
R
D
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
1
.
8
5
 
 
7
3
.
6
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
5
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
/
F
I
R
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
9
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
3
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
6
0
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
.
7
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
I
N
S
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
4
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
3
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
7
7
0
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
6
9
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
6
5
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
4
6
.
8
5

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
O
O
L
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
M
O
N
I
T
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
A
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
A
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
8
0
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
,
2
4
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
9
,
2
0
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
4
6
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
0
,
7
4
2
.
6
0

*
*
 
2
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
8
0
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
,
2
4
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
9
,
2
0
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
4
6
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
0
,
7
4
2
.
6
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
3
9
6
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
5
5
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
,
4
4
7
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
,
4
4
7
.
2
2
 
 
6
9
.
7
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
2
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
7
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
7
2
.
0
7
 
 
7
8
.
2
9

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
6
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
1
2
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
8
7
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
8
7
3
.
0
4
 
 
7
0
.
4
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
L
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
6
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
9
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
7
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
2
2
.
3
5
 
 
6
9
.
2
6



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
0
0
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
8
5
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
6
4
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
6
4
0
.
4
0
 
 
7
5
.
7
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
6
8
.
8
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
2
.
2
0
 
 
7
7
.
0
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
8
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
1
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
1
3
.
6
0
 
 
7
1
.
6
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
,
6
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
9
9
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
,
1
5
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
7
,
4
5
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
7
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
,
4
8
2
.
8
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
9
7
.
7
3

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
8
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
4
1
.
6
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
6
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
8
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
D
 
M
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
9
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
D
 
M
N
T
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
9
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
8
0
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
1
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
3
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
6
2
.
8
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
E
H
 
M
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
E
H
 
M
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
8
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
8
2
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
0
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
2
0
.
3
6
 
 
5
2
.
4
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
Q
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
4
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
8
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
8
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
Q
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
9
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
4
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
5
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
1
.
4
5

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
4
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
1
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
4
8
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
9
.
2
9

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
7
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
8
8
.
9
4
 
 
7
8
.
5
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
.
2
5
 
 
1
1
.
8
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
7
.
5
9
 
 
6
1
.
7
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
4
2
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
1
0
.
1
5
 
 
4
9
.
4
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
9
 
 
4
7
.
5
5

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
9
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
S
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
0
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
6
3
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
5
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
8
0
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
8
9
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
9
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
8
6
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
5
4
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
,
1
8
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
2
9
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
,
8
8
9
.
4
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
O
O
L
S
/
S
M
 
E
Q
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
2



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
&
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
3
4
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
5
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
9
1
.
6
4
 
 
5
7
.
7
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
D
U
M
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
2
.
4
1
 
 
2
9
.
4
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
L
O
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
-
L
O
C
A
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
7
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
8
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
6
9
.
7
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
/
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
8
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
A
B
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
5
7
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
4
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
1
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
4
8
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
8
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
&
 
A
C
C
E
S
S
O
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
S
 
&
 
L
E
A
S
E
S
 
-
 
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
6
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
7
6
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
7
3
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
6
4
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
8
6
.
4
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
O
O
L
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
V
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
6
4
2
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
 
B
R
E
A
K
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
6
4
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
H
A
N
C
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
W
P
C
L
F
 
L
O
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
5
2
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
,
4
6
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
3
,
3
7
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
,
9
1
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
4
,
4
5
8
.
7
3

*
*
 
2
0
2
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
5
2
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
,
4
6
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
3
,
3
7
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
,
9
1
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
4
,
4
5
8
.
7
3

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
,
6
3
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
3
,
1
5
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
6
,
8
4
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
6
,
8
4
2
.
8
6
 
 
6
8
.
7
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
9
2
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
0
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
0
7
.
7
8
 
 
6
6
.
0
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
 
T
I
M
E
 
P
A
Y
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
2
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
2
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
2
9
.
5
1
 
 
7
5
.
8
4

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
6
1
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
,
3
2
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
6
7
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
6
7
8
.
8
3
 
 
6
8
.
4
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
-
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
3
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
6
6
0
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
4
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
1
.
8
0
 
 
6
6
.
7
6

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
6
6
5
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
8
3
6
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
,
4
6
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
,
4
6
3
.
3
8
 
 
7
3
.
4
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
8
7

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
3
.
5
6
 
 
7
6
.
2
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
8
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
2
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
7
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
7
6
.
9
8
 
 
7
0
.
3
3

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
9
,
5
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
,
7
6
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
,
9
2
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
0
,
6
3
0
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
3
,
3
7
2
.
7
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
7
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
2
3
.
5
4

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
6
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
6
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
1
.
9
8
 
 
3
4
.
5
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
9
9
.
6
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
5
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
4
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
6
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
5
5
.
7
2
 
 
3
4
.
8
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
4
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
I
M
B
-
S
G
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
5
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
I
O
N
 
R
E
I
M
B
-
P
A
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
6
7

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
1
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
7
8
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
8
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
9
.
8
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
2
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
4
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
1
5
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
0
1
.
5
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
8
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
.
7
5
 
 
6
8
.
3
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
9
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
9
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
3
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
1
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
1
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
6
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
1
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
8
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
2
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
7
6
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
8
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
,
1
7
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
5
9
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
,
5
7
9
.
9
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
2
9
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
1
0
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
3
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
5
2
 
 
 
 
K
-
9
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
S
O
N
E
R
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
1
 
 
 
 
D
E
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
V
I
D
E
N
C
E
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
2
.
7
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
F
O
R
E
N
S
I
C
 
L
A
B
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
.
3
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
P
R
O
S
E
C
U
T
O
R
 
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
5
 
 
 
 
D
I
B
R
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
C
O
S
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
6
 
 
 
 
W
E
A
P
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
U
N
I
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
.
6
5

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
6
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
7
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
5
9
5
.
3
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
,
0
0
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
7
,
6
8
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
6
,
8
7
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
3
2
9
.
2
7
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
,
5
4
8
.
0
3

*
*
 
2
0
3
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
,
0
0
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
7
,
6
8
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
6
,
8
7
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
3
2
9
.
2
7
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
,
5
4
8
.
0
3

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
T
R
A
F
 
L
I
G
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
 
-
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
9
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
9
8
.
8
6
 
 
5
0
.
6
6

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
T
 
R
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
-
S
T
 
R
T
 
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
4
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
8
7
.
4
4
 
 
6
5
.
8
7

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
2
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
8
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
8
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
0
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
9
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
5
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
9
3
6
.
3
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
R
 
8
3
5
 
S
I
G
N
 
R
E
L
O
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
0
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
9
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
5
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
9
3
6
.
3
0

*
*
 
2
0
5
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
0
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
9
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
5
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
9
3
6
.
3
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
T
H
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
L
O
A
D
 
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
 
-
 
T
E
A
 
E
N
T
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
 
-
 
P
A
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
A
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
D
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
6
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
/
L
I
N
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
7
 
 
 
 
S
P
A
U
L
D
I
N
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
R
E
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
H
O
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
.
2
3

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
5
5
 
 
 
 
T
H
O
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
5
6
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
0
9
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
0
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
2
1
1
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
 
-
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4
 
 
1
9
.
9
1

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
6
4

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
S
H
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
E
S
I
D
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
6
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
6
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
1
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
2
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
4
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
2
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
2
1
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
5
.
6
4



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
1
2
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
4
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
2
8
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
2
1
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
5
.
6
4

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
3
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
4
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
-
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
R
T
A
 
B
U
S
 
S
H
E
L
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
5
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
3
1
 
 
3
4
.
4
4

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
3
0
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
3
0
8
.
3
1

*
*
 
2
1
6
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
3
0
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
3
0
8
.
3
1

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0
 
 
2
9
.
0
5

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
1
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
1
1
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
1
1
3
.
1
0

*
*
 
2
1
8
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
1
1
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
1
1
3
.
1
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
U
N
D
E
R
C
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
9
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
-
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
A
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
R
E
B
U
I
L
D
 
D
A
Y
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
3
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
M
O
L
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
 
F
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
3
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
2
2
4
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
.
2
2
5
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
6
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
5
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
9
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
9
6
.
2
0
 
 
7
0
.
3
5

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
4
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
4
.
0
4
 
 
7
0
.
0
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
.
6
9
 
 
7
1
.
0
2

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
5
2
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
5
2
.
4
8
 
 
7
5
.
1
1

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
2
 
 
7
7
.
8
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
6
4
 
 
7
2
.
7
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
3
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
4
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
5
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
6
8
.
0
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
3

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
&
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
V
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
1
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
8
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
8
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
5
6
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
6
9
6
.
0
7

*
*
 
2
2
8
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
8
1
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
5
6
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
6
9
6
.
0
7

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
 
R
O
A
D
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
S
T
 
E
A
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
S
T
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
2
 
 
 
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
S
T
 
S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
2
9
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
O
P
E
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
U
N
D
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
O
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
E
Q
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
2
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
U
N
D
E
R
C
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
3
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
2
3
6
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
E
S
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
2
3
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
6
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
8
3
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
6
4
.
4
2
 
 
2
4
.
8
5

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
2
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
S
T
O
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
S
T
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
4
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
S
T
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
3
3
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
4
6
4
.
4
2

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
3
3
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
4
6
4
.
4
2



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
3
7
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
3
3
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
4
6
4
.
4
2

3
0
0
.
3
0
0
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
5
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
4
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
6
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
6
9
.
5
9
 
 
8
3
.
4
4

3
0
0
.
3
0
0
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
0
.
2
7
 
 
9
0
.
9
9

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6

*
*
 
3
0
0
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
-
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
6
8
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
1
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
1
7
.
3
3
 
 
5
2
.
8
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
8
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
8
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
9
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
2
8
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
4
0
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
8
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
5
2
.
1
7

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
3
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
8
0
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
1
2
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
9
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
2
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
8
3
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
5
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
4
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
1
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
2
.
7
7
 
 
3
2
.
1
1

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
1
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
3

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
1
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
7
6

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
6
.
2
5

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
S
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
9
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
9
7
.
2
0
 
 
9
9
.
0
9

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
,
7
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
0
5
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
8
4
8
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
,
9
2
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
9
8
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
,
9
3
8
.
3
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
0
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
4
.
2
9

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
N
 
B
L
D
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
1
.
4
3

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
1
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
3
.
0
5

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
4
,
1
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
6
7
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
9
,
9
9
1
.
0
6
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
0
,
3
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
,
9
9
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
2
,
3
2
6
.
2
9

*
*
 
4
0
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
6
7
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
9
,
9
9
1
.
0
6
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
0
,
3
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
7
,
9
9
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
2
,
3
2
6
.
2
9

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
O
U
T
R
E
A
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
4
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
4
0
5
.
5
5
4
6
 
 
 
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
4
0
5
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
5
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
-
 
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
.
6
3
 
 
6
3
.
5
1

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
9
.
7
0
 
 
7
1
.
3
9

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
M
G
M
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
5
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
3
3
.
3
3

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
L
E
A
S
E
 
O
F
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
W
I
D
E
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
8
3
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
-
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
3
3
.
3
3

*
*
 
4
0
6
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
3
3
.
3
3

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
6
4
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
7
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
6
.
0
0

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
A
 
C
C
A
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
6
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
2
3
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
7
6
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
5
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
8
1

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
,
5
8
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
8
,
0
7
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
8
,
5
2
6
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
8
,
5
2
6
.
4
6
 
 
7
0
.
8
4

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
,
5
1
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
8
,
1
8
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
8
,
1
8
8
.
8
3
 
 
7
6
.
0
6

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
2
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
,
7
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
5
,
5
8
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
3
,
6
3
6
,
7
1
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
,
6
3
6
,
7
1
5
.
2
9

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
,
7
7
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
9
,
8
1
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
,
4
8
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
,
2
4
7
.
2
9

*
*
 
4
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
,
7
7
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
9
,
8
1
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
,
4
8
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
,
2
4
7
.
2
9

6
0
0
.
6
0
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
3

6
0
0
.
6
0
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
9
.
0
3

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
2
.
0
0

*
*
 
6
0
0
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
2
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
G
U
A
R
D
R
A
I
L
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
/
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
R
E
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
6
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
9
4

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
/
S
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
6
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
3
4
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
3
4
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
2
3
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
2
7
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
9
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
8
6
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
S
T
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
R
A
C
K
 
S
E
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
3
 
 
 
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
U
S
 
P
A
D
-
V
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
5
 
 
 
 
H
O
N
E
Y
L
E
A
F
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
V
I
N
G
 
(
A
I
R
W
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
4
,
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
4
,
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
,
3
4
8
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
,
9
7
4
.
9
0
 
 
2
2
.
6
2

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
,
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
,
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
,
3
4
8
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
,
9
7
4
.
9
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
P
L
A
T
 
E
N
G
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
H
A
R
D
T
/
L
I
N
D
E
N
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
6
8
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
8
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
8
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
A
N
 
W
A
L
L
 
7
Y
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
9
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
A
M
E
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
H
A
R
D
T
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N
 
C
R
O
S
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
7
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
3
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
A
N
 
W
A
L
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
,
4
6
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
8
.
4
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
4
 
 
 
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
9
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
9
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
8
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
0
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
.
5
2

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
(
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
B
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
4
.
5
4

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
O
W
 
A
C
Q
 
(
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
P
H
 
4
 
T
I
D
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
9
 
 
 
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
8
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
5
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
5
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
6

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
1
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
6
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
7
,
5
9
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
9
,
0
8
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
8
,
5
0
9
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
5
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
9
2
.
9
3
 
 
 
3
,
4
1
3
,
1
9
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
9
,
7
2
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
3
,
4
6
9
.
9
0

*
*
 
7
0
2
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
5
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
9
2
.
9
3
 
 
 
3
,
4
1
3
,
1
9
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
9
,
7
2
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
3
,
4
6
9
.
9
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
9
7
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
9
7
6
.
6
4
 
 
9
9
.
7
2

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
2

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
P
L
A
Y
G
R
N
D
/
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
8
5
 
 
 
 
I
T
 
U
P
G
R
A
D
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
2
2
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
9
8
9
.
0
8

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
1
 
A
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
4
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
5
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
5
0
.
5
4
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
E
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
9
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
7
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
8
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
8
3
.
5
5
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
T
U
R
N
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
2
 
A
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
0
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
7
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
2
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
2
6
.
8
9
 
 
5
0
.
0
7

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
S
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
D
U
M
P
 
T
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
4
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
3
 
D
U
M
P
 
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
5
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
B
A
C
K
H
O
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
C
R
U
I
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
4
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
0
7
:
3
2
 
 
0
3
 
M
a
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
C
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
5
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 
E
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
6
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
5
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
E
 
S
P
G
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
5
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
2
0
2
2
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
7
,
4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
7
0
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
,
7
7
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
,
7
7
9
.
9
5

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
1
2
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
0
0
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
,
7
6
9
.
0
3

*
*
 
7
0
3
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
1
2
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
0
0
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
,
7
6
9
.
0
3

8
0
3
.
8
0
3
.
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
3
.
8
0
3
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
8
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
8
0
3
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
4
.
8
0
4
.
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
L
E
A
S
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

9
9
9
.
9
9
9
.
5
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
7
6
3
,
4
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
1
,
5
8
5
.
8
8
 
 
1
3
,
0
1
7
,
3
0
3
.
2
2
 
 
2
0
,
7
4
6
,
1
8
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
1
,
1
7
5
.
0
6
 
 
1
7
,
2
2
5
,
0
1
0
.
7
2



 
INCOME TAX 

CHARTS 







 
 

LIQUOR 

LICENSE 













 
 

CITY COUNCIL 

CALENDAR 



2022 City Council Calendar 
 

• Ordinance: Source Water Protection – 1st reading 
• Resolution: OneOhio Region 8 Participation 
• Resolution: Advancing funds to Permissive Tax Fund 
• Resolution: Paint Striping Contract (Kathy) 
• Resolution: Eastman Change Order (Kathy) 
• Resolution: Amending Resolution to purchase PD cameras using grant 

 

May 12, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

• Fireworks 
• FLOC Cameras 
• Project Riverside License 
• New Turnout Gear 
• Ordinance – TO Change – Community Development 
• Wright Point Brokerage 
• Executive Session: Personnel 

 

May 19, 2022 – Items Due May 11 
 

• Executive Session: Personnel 
• Proclamation: Mental Health Awareness 
• Proclamation: EMS Week 
• Welcome – Finance Administrator 
• Monthly Financial Report 
• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Ordinance: Planned Unit Development – Second Reading 
• Ordinance: Source Water Protection – Second Reading 
• Ordinance: TO Change – Community Development – First Reading (Josh) 
• Resolution: Easement Renewal WPAFB 
• New Turnout Gear (Dan) 
• Resolution: Wright Point Brokerage (Josh) 
• Resolution: Project Riverside License 

 

May 26, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

• Proposed Code Changes 
• Strategic Planning 
• Executive Session: Personnel 

 

June 2, 2022 – Items Due May 25 
 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, and CM Report 
• Ordinance: TO Change – Community Development – Second Reading 



2022 City Council Calendar 
 

• Resolution: Necessity for Street Lighting (Chris) 
 

 
• TID Update: Woodman Phase 4 (Kathy) 
• State Representatives 
• Montgomery County Solid Waste Park Applications (Kathy) 
• Health and Safety Commission 
• OPWC Curb Assessments 
• WBI Introductions 

 

 
• Monthly Financial Report 
• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Resolution: OPWC Applications: Spinning from Linden to Eastman, Urban Paving Program 

(Kathy) 
• Resolution: HSIP Application: Guardrail Replacement (Kathy) 
• Resolution: WBI Support 

 

July 7, 2022 – Items Due June 29 
 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, and CM Report 
 
 

July 14, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

• OPWC Applications: Spinning from Linden to Eastman, Urban Paving Program (Kathy) 
 

July 21 2022 – Items Due July 13 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 
• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Presentation: Skye Roberts- Victim Advocate Services 
• Ordinance: Street Lighting Assessment (1st reading)(Chris) 

 

August 4, 2022 – Items Due July 27 
 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, CM Report 
• Ordinance: Street Lighting Assessment (2nd reading, public hearing, adoption) 
• Resolution: Road Salt Bid (Kathy) 

June 9, 2022 – WORK SESSION 

June 16, 2022 – Items Due June 8 



 
 

LEGISLATION 



MEETING DATE: May 19, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: Old Business 

TO: Riverside City Council 

FROM: Nia Holt, Zoning Administrator 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 22-O-794 – An ordinance by the council of the City of Riverside, 
Ohio approving a change in the water protection overlay district boundaries as 
shown on the zoning map of the City of Riverside, Ohio for the Source Water 
Protection Area within the City of Riverside.  

EXPLANATION: 
The City of Dayton implemented the Source Water Protection Program (SWPP) through a 1985 
Memorandum of Understanding with the Ohio EPA. In 1989, Mad River Township (now the City 
of Riverside) became a member of the SWPP.  The City of Riverside adopted the original 
Wellfield Protection (WP) Overlay in 2017 as part of a series of text amendments. 

Every five years, Ohio EPA requires water suppliers to review their Source Water Protection 
Programs relative to actual or potential future changes in the boundaries based on changes in 
water supply operations or pumping demand. Ohio EPA also requires that water suppliers update 
their delineation model if there have been significant changes in pumping demand and operations. 
Significant changes in water operations have occurred at the well fields and a review of the 
source water protection boundaries was required. New technology was used to develop the 
current model and determine the new boundaries in 2018 (see below chart). The model found the 
boundaries expanded in some areas and contracted in others.  

The current Overlay covers the area closest to the wells (1-year time of travel boundary). The 
updated boundaries will include the entire Source Water Protection Area in the City of Riverside. 
The name of the overlay will be changed from Wellfield Protection to Water Protection to remain 
consist with the terminology used throughout the region. The Water Protection Area (1-year time 
of travel) and the 1,000 foot buffer around this area will be regulated. The Water Resource Area 
(5-year time of travel) will be map, but not regulated at this time.  



 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached ordinance. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
N/A 
 



 
                    

                    22-O-794 

AN ORDINANCE BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO 
APPROVING A CHANGE IN THE WATER PROTECTION OVERLAY 
DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AS SHOWN ON THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY 
OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO FOR THE SOURCE WATER PROTECTION AREA 
WITHIN THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE. 

 WHEREAS, the City of Riverside Planning Commission has approved and 
recommended P.C. Case #22-0008 on April 18, 2022, pursuant to Section 1105.07 
Development Procedures of the Zoning Ordinance initiating changes in the Zoning 
District Map to establish the updated zoning district boundaries for the Source Water 
Protection Area (Water Protection Overlay); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Riverside, Ohio has held at 
least one public hearing thereon, after notice of the time and place thereof had been given 
as required by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Riverside, Ohio has held a public hearing 
thereon, after notice of the time and place thereof had been given as required by law.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
 Section 1: That the Planning Commission having recommended Approval 

of the rezoning of the parcels within the Source Water Protection 
Area; it is the legislative determination and decision of this Council 
that the recommendation of the Planning Commission be and of the 
same is hereby approved and the area wide rezoning initiated by 
P.C. Case #22-0008 is hereby approved and adopted into the district 
boundaries of the Zoning Map of the City of Riverside, Ohio; and 
said map is hereby amended and changed to incorporate such 
change as set forth in “Exhibit A” of this Ordinance.   

           
           Section 2: That the Clerk of Council is directed to forward a certified copy of 

this Ordinance to the Zoning Administrator of the City of Riverside, 
Ohio, and said official is directed to amend the Official Zoning Map 
of the City of Riverside, Ohio, to reflect the changes enacted by this 
Ordinance. 

 
Section 3: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 

the earliest date allowed by law. 
 

            PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
    

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 



 
                    

                    22-O-794 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 
22-O-794 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_____________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



Exhibit A: Source Water Protection Area Riverside 2022

Legend 
- Streets

c:::::J Riverside Boundary 

� Water Protection (WP) Overlay- Regulated 

H 11 WP 1000 ft. Buffer - Regulated 

\ii\ ii\ i Water Resource Area (WR) 

Zoning 

� B-1 Neighborhood Business 
1111 B-2 General Business 
1111 HC-1 Heavy Commerce 
� C-I Campus/Institutional 
� I-1 Light Industry 
c=J O-R Office/Residential 

[:=J R-1 Low-Density, Single-Family Residential 
[:=l R-2 Medium-Density, Single-Family Residential 

� R-3 Medium-Density, Single-Family Residential 
1111 R-4 Multi-Family Residential 

0 0.25 0.5 1 1.5 

- - -

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . .

•�=��;_;_;__ :::::::::::

2 

_J 
---

N 

A 

- -- - Miles Map Created on March 8, 2022 

22-O-794
Exhibit A



MEETING DATE: May 19, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: Old Business 

TO: Riverside City Council 

FROM: Nia Holt, Zoning Administrator 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 22-O-795 – An ordinance establishing Chapter 1119 Planned Unit 
Development Districts in the Unified Development Ordinance (UDO) of the City 
of Riverside.  

EXPLANATION: 
A planned unit development (PUD) is a large-scale, integrated development involving a single lot 
or several lots only separated by streets. The PUD adheres to the community’s comprehensive 
plan and allows for a degree of flexibility in land planning and site design in large developments. 
PUDs are advantageous for allowing mixed uses, housing type diversity, preserving open space 
and environmentally sensitive areas. A rezoning process is employed to review and approve a 
PUD development plan. The final plans are typically approved by the local legislative body (City 
Council).  

The proposed text amendment for a planned unit development (PUD) zoning district includes 
language for discretionary review. The proposed Chapter 1119 Planned Development Districts 
has six (6) sections:  

• Purpose • Procedures
• Definitions • Submission Requirements
• Establishment of PUD • Plan Approval Criteria

Staff will work with the developer to create a preliminary plan for the PUD which will become 
the base zoning for the site. The change in zoning (preliminary plan) will need to be reviewed by 
Planning Commission and approved by the City Council. The standards for final PUD approval 
will be based on existing design regulations in the zoning code (e.g. subdivisions, landscaping, 
stormwater, etc.), but general enough for creative site design. The final plan(s) for any proposed 
PUD will be reviewed by Staff using the preliminary plan, zoning code, and Comprehensive Land 
Use Plan. The Planning Commission will then approve the final plan. 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached ordinance. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None 

SOURCE OF FUNDS 
N/A 



 
                    

                    22-O-795 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CHAPTER 1119 PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS IN THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE 
(UDO) OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside Planning Commission has recommended 
establishing Chapter 1119 Planned Unit Development Districts in Unified Development 
Ordinance; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has held at least one public hearing 

thereon, after notice of the time and place thereof had been given as required by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Riverside, Ohio has held a public hearing 

thereon after notice of the time and place thereof had been given as required by law.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
 Section 1: That Chapter 1119 Planned Unit Development Districts be 

established by adding Planned Unit Development regulations as 
stated in “Exhibit A” of this Ordinance.   

           
           Section 2: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 

the earliest date allowed by law. 
 

            PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
    

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 
22-O-795 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_____________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

1 
 

EXHIBIT A 

  

Chapter 1119 PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS 
 

1119.01  PURPOSE AND APPLICATION. 

A.    Purpose. The Planned Development District (PD) regulations are based on the premise that the 

ultimate quality of a built environment or development proposal is determined not only by the type, 

character and allocation of land uses but also by the way in which such land uses are executed. In 

many cases, the subdivision regulations and standard zoning district regulations and procedures do 

not adequately regulate the design of buildings or enable the range of uses in a single zoning district 

that are appropriate in or meet the needs of the City of Riverside. 

1. The purposes of the Planned Development District regulations are to: 

a. Provide an opportunity for a mix of land uses and structure types otherwise not permitted 

within the standard municipal zoning district classifications. 

b. Encourage a development pattern which preserves and utilizes natural topography, geologic 

features, scenic features, trees and other vegetation and which prevents the disruption of 

natural drainage patterns.  

c. Enable greater review of design characteristics to ensure that the development project is 

properly integrated into its surroundings and is compatible with adjacent development. 

d. Assure compatibility between proposed land uses within and around the Planned 

Development District through appropriate development controls. 

e. Pursue the housing and economic development goals of the city. 

f. Promote economical and efficient use of land and reduce infrastructure costs through unified 

development. 

g. Provide for more usable and suitably located recreation facilities, open space and other 

public and common facilities than would otherwise be provided under conventional land 

development regulations.  

h. Establish objective criteria for development plan review that ensure conformity to community 

and district standards and allow for consistent treatment throughout. 

 

2. The procedures established for Planned Development Districts are designed to encourage: 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

2 
 

a. Unified development projects that exhibit creative planning and design in ways that cannot 

be achieved through a standard zoning district or subdivision regulation, yet are consistent 

with all applicable plans, including but not limited to, the Land Use Plan, infrastructure 

system, contiguous land uses, and the intent of this Unified Development Ordinance (UDO). 

b. Imaginative architectural design. 

c. Flexibility in building styles and types. 

d. Proper relationships between buildings, developments and structures and between the land 

in scale, bulk, coverage, and character within Planned Development District and the 

surrounding area. 

e. The development of the land in an orderly, coordinated and comprehensive manner 

consistent with accepted land planning, landscape architecture practices and engineering 

principles according to approved development plans. 

 B.   Application. The Planned Development District regulations assist in accomplishing these 

purposes by establishing review steps that combine the request for a zoning amendment with the 

development plan review process, and when applicable, the subdivision process. Subsequent plan 

review following the zoning amendment also requires simultaneous review of subdivision plats. 

1. Each Planned Development District shall be considered a separate and unique zoning district 

wherein a preliminary development plan, including associated text depicting the specific 

development standards, is adopted simultaneously with the amendment of the zoning map to 

apply the PD designation. The preliminary development plan shall apply only to the property 

within that particular Planned Development District. 

2. Planned Development Districts adopted and established in accordance with the provisions of 

this chapter and the requirements contained herein shall take precedence over any conflicting 

regulations contained in the UDO and Subdivision Regulations. 

C.   Ownership.  The Planned Development District shall be an integrated, unified development 

project wherein the entire project area shall be in joint ownership or control at the time the application 

is made for the PD designation so that all property owners are applicants.  Any transfer of land within 

the development resulting in ownership within the development by two or more parties after an 

application has been filed shall not alter the applicability of the regulations contained herein.  A 

preliminary development plan approved in accordance with these  regulations for a Planned 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

3 
 

Development District shall be binding upon the owners, their successors and assigns and shall limit 

and control the issuance and validity of all certificates of zoning compliance. 

 

1119.03  DEFINITIONS. 

A.  Definitions. The following definitions shall apply unless the context clearly indicates or requires a 

different meaning. The definitions in Chapter 1117 of this UDO shall apply to those terms used in this 

chapter.  

B. Plan definitions. 

1. CONCEPT PLAN. A plan that generally indicates the overall design of a proposed PUD project 

with sufficient information to enable the applicant and the city to discuss the concept for the 

proposed development and to determine if the proposal is generally consistent with the Land 

Use Plan. 

2. FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN.  A detailed plan showing the location of all site improvements, 

including easements, utilities, buildings, parking areas, circulation routes, points of ingress and 

egress, transportation and other public improvements (both on- and off-site), landscaping, 

architectural drawings, loading and unloading zones, service areas, ground signage, directional 

signage, location of refuse containers, lighting and accessory structures, and may include a 

subdivision plat. Critical dimensions are shown unless otherwise indicated. 

3. PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD).  Any unified development project for which a specific plan 

for development and related set of development regulations has been adopted concurrent with 

the zoning designation for a planned development.  

4. PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD).  A form of a planned development that includes one 

or more uses permitted by right or as conditional uses and which is established according to 

the requirements of Section 1119.05. 

5. PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN.  A plan document, submitted at the time of rezoning, 

outlining permitted and conditional land use development sites, major circulation patterns, 

critical natural areas to be preserved, open space areas and linkages, buffer areas, entryways, 

and major utilities and their relationship with surrounding uses. For the purposes of Sections 

1119.01 through 1119.11, a preliminary development plan shall include a composite plan and 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

4 
 

any other development plan adopted prior to effective date of these regulations that are still in 

force. 

 

1119.05 ESTABLISHMENT OF PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. 

 A.  Planned Development Districts adopted after the effective date of these regulations. A 

Planned Development District that is adopted after the effective date of these regulations shall be 

established according to the following: 

1. All rezonings to a Planned Development District shall be designated as Planned Unit 

Development Districts (PUD). 

2. A request for rezoning land to a Planned Unit Development District designation shall be made 

according to Section 1105.07. 

3. A preliminary development plan shall be reviewed by the Planning Commission and City 

Council according to Section 1119.07 and a preliminary development plan and supporting 

documentation shall be adopted at the time of rezoning. 

4. Detailed final development plans shall be reviewed and acted upon by the Planning 

Commission according to Chapter 1113 Site Design and Improvement Standards. 

5. A preliminary subdivision plat may be reviewed simultaneously with a preliminary development 

plan. A final subdivision plat shall be reviewed simultaneously with a final development plan, 

unless a final plat has already been approved or is not required for completion of the project. All 

subdivision plats shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission according to 

Chapter 1111, Subdivision Development Standards, except as otherwise addressed in Section 

1119.01 through 1119.11. 

B.   General development criteria.  A PUD shall be designed and depicted on the preliminary 

development plan and final development plan in accordance with the following general development 

criteria: 

1. Plan Design. The proposed PUD shall be designed in accordance with accepted planning 

principles, including the planning and development principles included in this section, to ensure 

that the use of land, buildings and other structures; the building location, bulk, layout, 

arrangement, design, and height; the percentages of lot areas that may be occupied; the 

setback of buildings; the sizes of yards and other spaces; and the density of population are in 

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/dublin/latest/dublin_oh/0-0-0-97049#JD_153.053


22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

5 
 

compliance with the purposes and objectives of the PD regulations as set forth in Section 

1119.01.A. 

2. Permitted and Conditional Uses. A PUD may include any combination of uses when such 

use(s) are found to be compatible with one another and in keeping with the intent of these 

general development criteria, provided the proposed location of the uses will not adversely 

affect adjacent property and/or the public health, safety and general welfare. 

a. The list of specific uses to be included in the proposed PUD shall be clearly delineated in   

the preliminary development plan and its supporting documentation. 

b. Uses shall be identified as either permitted uses or conditional uses. 

c. Listed uses shall be defined by their customary name or identification, except where they        

are specifically defined or limited in this UDO. 

d. Any listed use may be limited to areas delineated in the preliminary development plan. 

3. Planning and Development Principles.  The proposed PUD shall be designed in accordance 

with the following planning and development principles: 

       a.   Arrangement of Use Areas. 

1. Buildings and uses within the proposed development shall be located to reduce any 

adverse influences and to protect and enhance the character of areas adjacent to the 

development; 

2. Whenever a proposed development includes areas of a higher intensity than that 

permitted in adjacent areas, the location and arrangement of use areas shall include 

appropriate buffers, open spaces, setbacks, or other transitional areas to ensure 

compatibility with the lower intensity areas. 

3. Buildings, structures and parking areas shall be designed and located within the PUD in 

ways that conserve environmentally sensitive or unique natural, historic, or cultural 

features, and minimize environmental impacts. 

         b.  Arrangement of Buildings and Yards. 

1. The physical relationship of buildings and other site improvements to one another and the 

surrounding open space, as created by building size, mass, height, shape, and setback, 

shall result in a harmonious development within the PUD and adjacent to it. 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

6 
 

2. The bulk and height of buildings within the proposed development shall be compatible with 

the surrounding development and sufficiently buffered from the surrounding development 

to mitigate any potential adverse impact(s). 

         c.   Landscaping, Screening and Buffering. 

1. The pattern of landscaping shall be coordinated in design and type of materials, mounding 

and fencing used. Landscaping may vary in density, spacing and other treatments to 

reflect variations of topography, existing landscape or land uses. 

2. Privacy for residential buildings shall be maintained through the use of landscaping, 

screening and buffering. 

3. Appropriate buffer zones with adequate landscaping shall be provided between the 

proposed development and adjacent areas. 

4. Alternative design approaches to meet the intent of the landscape regulations may be 

incorporated. 

d. Open space. Adequate open spaces shall be integrated throughout the development to 

meet the goals of the Land Use Plan and shall comply with the open space requirements 

set forth in Chapter 1111, Subdivision Development Standards. PUDs that include 

residential uses shall include open space that is located and designed as follows: 

1. Open space shall be sufficiently aggregated to create large useable areas of planned 

open space. 

2. Open space shall conserve significant natural features within the PUD to the extent 

practicable. 

3. Open space shall provide a scenic natural environment along existing public streets 

characterized by large building setbacks that enable the preservation of natural features. 

4. All open space shall be easily accessible to residents of the PUD. 

5. Where possible, open space areas shall be connected with open space areas on abutting 

parcels, and wherever possible, by open space corridors. 

e. Protection of Natural Features. 

1. Trees shall be preserved, protected, and replaced in compliance with the requirements set 

forth in Chapter 1113, Site Design and Improvement Standards. 

2. A riparian buffer shall be provided along the entire length and on both sides of a river or 

perennial stream channel. Walkways may be permitted to be located within riparian 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

7 
 

buffers when the City Engineer determines that such will create minimal change to the 

riparian buffer. 

3. Floodplains shall be protected in compliance with Chapter 1113.19. Floodplain Design 

Standards.  

4. Wetlands that are to be retained in their natural state within the PUD shall be protected. A 

buffer area not less than 20 feet in width measured from the edge of the delineated 

wetland shall be provided along the entire perimeter of the designated wetland. The buffer 

area shall not be disturbed and shall be retained in its natural state. Minimum building and 

pavement setbacks to protect such wetlands and buffer areas shall be established and 

shall be measured from the edge of such wetlands. 

f. Pedestrian Circulation Systems. A pedestrian circulation system shall be included and 

designed to provide convenient and safe pedestrian access throughout the PUD, and to 

connect to neighboring developments and community facilities. The pedestrian circulation 

system may include sidewalks and other walkways not located along streets. Trails with 

public right of passage should be incorporated in the pedestrian circulation system. 

g. Bike Paths and Other Trail Systems. Trail systems for bikes and other purposes shall be 

included and designed in accordance with the city's and/or region’s plan for bike paths. 

Such trail system shall have a minimum width of eight feet and be properly buffered from 

any adjacent residential areas. 

h. Street Design and Vehicular Circulation. 

1. The proposed vehicular circulation system shall provide adequate connections to the 

existing street network. 

2. The area of the project devoted to streets and related pavement should be the minimum 

necessary to provide adequate and safe movement and access. 

3. Street alignments should be designed to conserve natural features and minimize the need 

for cut and fill practices. 

4. The function of adjacent thoroughfares shall be maintained by limiting access points to the 

minimum needed, relating them to existing access points, the street patterns on 

surrounding development and the intensity of proposed uses. 

5. Private streets as a common easement may be used to provide access to clustered lots 

and/or structures. 

Nia Holt
Keep this text



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

8 
 

6. Street lighting and street signs shall be adequate for safety and security as determined in 

consultation with the Director of Public Service. 

7. The applicant shall provide and construct on-site and off-site street improvements for the 

PUD in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 1111, Subdivision Development 

Standards and consistent with recommendations included in traffic studies and with any 

agreements submitted as supporting documentation for the PUD. 

8. The design and locations of streets and parking areas shall comply with the requirements 

set forth in Chapter 1113.17, Stormwater and Drainage Standards and must be approved 

by the Director of Public Service. 

i. Off-Street Parking. The layout of parking areas, service areas, and related entrances, exits, 

signs, lighting, noise sources or other potentially adverse influences shall be designed and 

located to protect the character of the area and as well as those areas adjacent to the 

development. 

j. Signs. All signs and graphics within the PUD shall be compatible in size, location, height, 

material, shape, color and illumination. 

1. A sign plan for the entire PUD shall set forth the design parameters for the entire project to 

ensure a consistent and comprehensive character throughout the project. The sign plan 

shall include the design, layout, and dimensions of all ground, window and wall signs as 

well as distances from rights-of-way and the type and intensity of illumination. 

2. Signs should contribute to an overall cohesive design, reflect simplicity, and avoid visual 

clutter. 

3. The overall design and placement of buildings should take into account the general 

placement of signs so that all permanent signs and their associated lighting fixtures 

complement the appearance and architecture of the buildings and the PUD. 

4. Ground signs should be designed to relate to and share common design elements with 

the building. 

5. The materials and colors of the sign, sign background and sign frame should be 

compatible with the building's materials and colors. 

k. Utilities. The applicant shall provide and construct on-site and offsite water, sewer and other 

infrastructure improvements for the PUD in accordance with the requirements of Chapter 

1111, Subdivision Development Standards and consistent with any agreements submitted as 

supporting documentation for the PUD. 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

9 
 

1. Project Phasing. If the PUD is to be implemented in phases, each phase shall have 

adequate provision for access, parking, storm water management, utilities, and other 

public improvements to serve the development in accordance with the applicable criteria 

set forth above.  Each phase shall be provided with temporary and/or permanent 

transitional features, buffers, or protective areas in order to prevent any adverse impact on 

completed phases, future phases, and adjoining property.  Open space areas shall be 

reasonably proportioned in each phase of the project, and the proposed construction of 

any recreation facilities shall be clearly identified on a phasing plan. 

2. Common Facilities.  Common facilities and park areas, regardless of ownership, may be 

required to be maintained. Adequate access shall be provided at all times to vehicular 

traffic so that fire, police, health, sanitation, and public utility vehicles can serve the 

properties contiguous or adjacent thereto. All streets and roadways not dedicated to the 

public shall be operated and maintained at no expense to any governmental unit. 

 C.   Compliance with Existing Development Standards. Unless otherwise stated and varied in the 

development standards text, the standards contained in the City of Riverside Unified Development 

Ordinance that pertain to the specific uses or land development in the PUD shall be applicable. Such 

standards include, but are not limited to: 

1. Floodplain protection set forth in Chapter 1113.19. 

2. Landscaping requirements set forth in Chapter 1113.07. 

3. Tree preservation, protection and replacement requirements set forth in Chapter 1111, 

Subdivision Development Standards, and Section 1113.17.D.10. 

4. Sign regulations set forth in Chapter 1115.09. 

5. Off-street parking and loading requirements set forth in Chapter 1113.11. 

6. Subdivision requirements set forth in Chapter 1111.  

7. Requirements for storm water management set forth in Chapter 1113.17.   

D. Unique Requirements and Guidelines for PUD. Requirements and guidelines that are necessary to 

ensure that the proposed PUD complies with the intent of these Planned Development District 

regulations shall be clearly delineated in the development standards text submitted as part of the 

preliminary development plan. Elements of the development standards text shall include: 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

10 
 

1. All requirements that are necessary to ensure the PUD is consistent with the Land Use Plan and 

compatible with the surrounding development, including, but not limited to: 

a. The list of permitted and conditional uses; 

b. The maximum density for each use area; 

c. Standards for the protection of natural features; 

d. The major vehicular, pedestrian and bike circulation system; 

e. Setbacks and buffer standards for the perimeter of the PUD district and between subareas and 

differing land uses; and 

f. Any unique development standards or other standards that are determined essential for the 

project. 

2.   All other provisions that set forth the methods for complying with the general development criteria 

set forth in Section 1119.05(B). 

1119.07  PROCEDURES. 

A.   Purpose.  The purpose of this section is to provide adequate review of applications for planned 

developments. 

B.   General Provisions.  Review of applications for Planned Development Districts shall be 

conducted in compliance with the following general provisions: 

1. Review for Completeness. Each planned development application shall be reviewed for 

completeness and compliance with the applicable submission requirements, unless specific 

items are determined by staff to be inapplicable or unnecessary. If the application is deemed 

insufficient, the staff shall notify the applicant of the deficiencies. Only complete applications 

shall be placed on the Planning Commission agenda. When the application is determined 

complete and all applicable fees have been paid, the staff shall officially accept the application 

for consideration. This shall include either a preliminary development plan as set forth in Part 

D.1. of this section or a final development plan as set forth in Part E. of this section. 

2. Subdivision Plat Approval. If the proposed development includes the subdivision of land, the 

development shall be subject to the requirements of the plat approval process in accordance 

with Chapter 1111 Subdivision Development Standards, including any subsequent changes to 

subdivision plats. Preliminary development plan approval and preliminary subdivision plat 

approval may proceed simultaneously. Final development plan approval and final plat approval 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

11 
 

shall proceed simultaneously, unless a final plat has already been approved or is not required for 

completion of the project. 

C.   Zoning Amendment Pre-Application Meeting with Concept Plan. The applicant shall meet with the 

appropriate staff of the Community Development Department. This can include the Technical Review 

Committee (TRC), for review of a concept plan prior to submitting an application for a Planned 

Development District zoning amendment. The concept plan is intended to outline the basic scope, 

character and nature of a proposed project. The review is to provide input in the formative stages of 

design. 

1. The applicant shall submit a concept plan for review by the staff. The concept plan shall include 

the elements indicated in Section 1119.09.A. 

3. The applicant may request review and feedback from the Planning Commission and/or City 

Council prior to preparing a preliminary development plan. This will be scheduled during a work 

session for either body.   

4. No discussions, opinions, or suggestions provided on any aspect of the concept plan shall bind 

the applicant, or the city, or be relied upon by the applicant to indicate subsequent approval or 

disapproval by the city. 

D.   Zoning Amendment Request.  An application for a zoning amendment to the Planned 

Development District shall be submitted according to Section 1105.07.  In addition to the submission 

requirements for zoning amendments, the applicant shall also submit a preliminary development plan 

and supporting documentation as required below. 

1. Preliminary Development Plan Review Procedures.  The application, including all submission 

requirements for preliminary development plans set forth in Section 1119.09(B), shall be 

reviewed and distributed according to the following procedures. A preliminary subdivision plat 

may be reviewed simultaneously provided all the required plat information is submitted. 

a.   Staff Review. After determining that an application is complete according to Part B.1. of this 

section, the staff shall forward the application to the Techinical Review Committee and, if 

determined necessary, professional consultants for review and comment. 

1. The application shall be reviewed for compliance with the Land Use Plan, other 

adopted plans or studies, and the requirements of this UDO and other applicable city 

codes. 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

12 
 

2. During the course of their review, the staff may meet with the applicant to review the 

application, and the applicant may revise the preliminary development plan 

application in response to staff's comments. 

3. Within 90 days of the application being deemed complete or an extended time 

agreed to by the applicant, the application shall be placed on the agenda for a 

regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission. The application and 

supporting documentation, administrative staff comments, any other reports prepared 

above and any accompanying documents (such as but not limited to letters from 

residents or maps) shall be transmitted to the Planning Commission prior to the 

meeting. 

b.   Review and Action by Planning Commission. The Planning Commission shall review the 

application to determine if it complies with the approval criteria set forth in Section 

1119.11(A).  The Planning Commission shall take into consideration any submitted staff reports, 

comments, and expert opinions when reviewing the application. 

1. Request for additional information/revisions. In their review of an application, the 

Planning Commission may request additional information they deem necessary to 

adequately review and evaluate the proposed development, and/or may request the 

applicant to revise elements of the application. When this occurs, the Planning 

Commission may table the application. 

2. Timeframe for review of tabled case. Within 60 days, the applicant will, upon written 

request to the Director of Community Development and/or Zoning Administrator be 

entitled to a fixed hearing date. The case will be scheduled for the next regular meeting 

of the Planning Commission 

3. Action by Planning Commission. The Planning Commission shall recommend to City 

Council one of the following: 

a.   That the preliminary development plan and its supporting documentation be 

approved as submitted; 

b.   That the preliminary development plan and its supporting documentation be 

approved with specific conditions set forth by the Planning Commission, and agreed to 

Nia Holt
May or will 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

13 
 

by the applicant, to further protect and improve the proposed and surrounding 

developments; or 

                c.   That the preliminary development plan be disapproved. 

4. Transmission to Council. The Clerk of Council shall transmit the zoning amendment 

application and the preliminary development plan in the form of an ordinance along with 

all appropriate documentation, including their recommendation to City Council, within 

30 days of taking action, unless otherwise requested by the applicant. 

c.   Review and Action by City Council. City Council shall review and act on the proposed 

ordinance(s), including conducting a public hearing, in accordance with City Council procedures 

and public notice provisions set forth in Section 1105.07. 

1. In reviewing the ordinance(s), the City Council shall consider the approval criteria set forth 

in Section 1119.11(A).   

2. Disapproval by City Council shall terminate the process. Another zoning amendment 

application pertaining to the land included in the disapproved application shall not be 

accepted within one year from the date of disapproval, unless there has been substantial 

change to warrant reconsideration. The Technical Review Committee shall determine if 

substantial changes have been made to the preliminary development plan.  

 2.   Approval of the Planned Development District/Preliminary Development Plan. 

a. Adoption of the ordinance shall constitute a rezoning of the property included in the 

preliminary development plan to a Planned Development District, and the preliminary 

development plan and associated commitments become binding on the applicant. 

b.  The Official Zoning Map shall be amended to reflect the zoning change. 

c. In the event City Council approves the preliminary development plan with modifications, the 

applicant shall incorporate such modifications into the appropriate documents and file the 

revised preliminary development plan with the staff within 60 days of the decision. No final 

development plan application will be processed until the revised preliminary development plan 

is submitted and approved. 

  3.   Significance of Approved Plan. Approval or approval with recommended modifications of the 

preliminary development plan by the City Council shall: 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

14 
 

   a.   Establish the development framework for the project, including the general location of open  

space, use areas, densities, unit types, recreational facilities, and street alignments; 

      b.   Permit the applicant to proceed with detailed planning of the final development plan; and 

c. Authorize the applicant to apply for all other required regulatory approvals for the project or          

subsequent phases thereof. 

4.   Expiration of zoning approval. Given the nature of the Planned Development District process and 

the unique standards simultaneously adopted, the Planned Development District designation shall 

remain valid for three years from the date of City Council approval. During that time, the applicant 

shall prepare and submit a final development plan for review in compliance with Part E. below. In the 

event progress on the PUD is discontinued, the city may begin procedures to rezone the property to 

the zoning district in place prior to the Planned Development District or to another district as may be 

determined appropriate. 

    a.   For the purpose of this section, progress shall be considered discontinued when: 

1. The final development plan for the PUD, or for the first phase of the PUD, is not submitted 

within three years after approval by City Council of the preliminary development plan; 

2. The final development plan for the PUD, or for the latest phase of the PUD, is approved, 

but construction authorized by such final development plan is not begun within three years 

after approval of the final development plan; or 

3. A final development plan for the PUD is approved, and construction work is discontinued 

for a period of two years or for a longer period as may be agreed to as part of the PUD 

zoning amendment. 

b. At any time, the Zoning Administrator may for good cause grant an extension to the above 

stated timeframes upon the submittal of a written request from the applicant. The written 

statement must include a detailed reason for the request for an extension and new project 

timeline.  The Zoning Administrator may determine the extension request may need to be 

reviewed by the Planning Commission. In this case the extension request shall be scheduled 

for the Planning Commission’s consideration at the next regularly scheduled meeting.  

 E.   Final Development Plans. An application for final development plan review shall include the 

submission requirements set forth in Section 1119.09 (C) and shall be submitted for review according 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

15 
 

to the following. An application for final development plan review shall be required for each phase of 

development. The applicant shall also submit a final subdivision plat for simultaneous review unless a 

final plat has already been approved or is not required for completion of the project. 

1. Area included in Final Development Plan. The area included in an application for final 

development plan review shall be in substantial compliance with the phasing plan approved as 

part of the preliminary development plan. 

2. Review Procedures. The application, including any conditional use application, shall be reviewed 

according to the following procedures: 

a.   Staff review. After determining that an application is complete according to Part (B)(1) of this 

section, staff shall forward the application to the Technical Review Committee and, if determined 

necessary, professional consultants for review and comment. 

1. The application shall be reviewed for compliance with the approved preliminary 

development plan, the requirements of this UDO and other applicable city codes. 

2. During the course of their review, the staff may meet with the applicant to review the 

application, and the applicant may revise the final development plan application in 

response to staff's comments. 

3. The application and supporting documents, staff comments, any other reports and 

accompanying documents (such as, but not limited to, letters from residents or maps) 

shall be transmitted to the Planning Commission. 

b.   Review by Planning Commission. The Planning Commission shall review the application to 

determine if it complies with the approval criteria set forth in Section 1119.11 (B). The Planning 

Commission shall take into consideration any submitted staff reports when reviewing the 

application. 

1. Request for additional information/revisions. In their review of an application, the Planning 

Commission may request additional information they deem necessary to adequately 

review and evaluate the proposed development, and/or may request the applicant to 

revise elements of the application. When this occurs, the Planning Commission may table 

the application. 

2. Timeframe for review of tabled case. Within 90 days, the applicant will, upon written 

request to the Zoning Administrator be entitled to a fixed hearing date. The case will be 

Nia Holt
May or will? 

Nia Holt
Can we cite back to the same process as prelim dev plan except for Part 4?  -JR



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

16 
 

scheduled for the next regular meeting of the Planning Commission but not less than 60 

days following receipt of the written request. 

3. Conditional Use review. If the application includes conditional uses, the Planning 

Commission shall review the application according to the procedures set forth in Chapter 

1105 including the requirement for a public hearing. During their review of a conditional 

use, the Planning Commission may prescribe appropriate conditions, stipulations, 

safeguards and limitations on the conditional use as they may deem necessary and in 

conformance with the intent and purposes of Section 1105.09(G). 

a.  Requests for establishing a model home within the Planned Development District 

shall be reviewed according to the requirements of Section 1105.09 (G). 

 

4. Compliance with the preliminary development plan. In reviewing the application, the 

Planning Commission shall determine if the final development plan substantially complies 

with all specific requirements, the purposes, intent and basic objectives of the preliminary 

development plan, and any commitments made or conditions agreed to with the adoption 

of the preliminary development plan and if it represents an expansion and delineation of 

the approved preliminary development plan. 

a.   The Planning Commission may determine that the proposed plan complies with the 

preliminary development plan and may proceed to review the Final Development Plan in 

accordance with the procedures of this section. 

b.   The Planning Commission may, in reviewing the final development plan, approve a 

modification of a provision of the development standards text if they determine that all of 

the following provisions are satisfied: 

i.   The Planning Commission determines that, for this PD, the UDO compliance is not 

needed in order to ensure that the PD is consistent with the Land Use Plan and 

compatible with existing, approved, or planned adjacent development; 

ii.   The Planning Commission determines that the proposed modification does not 

significantly alter the list of permitted or conditional uses, cause an inappropriate 

increase in density or cause inconsistencies with the Land Use Plan; 

Nia Holt
So in other words minor changes are ok? -JR

Nia Holt
Yes, this allow the applicant to make minor changes to the prelim plan (development text which sets the standards for the PUD) without going through a new rezoning process.  



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

17 
 

iii.   The proposed modification results in a development of equivalent or higher quality 

than that which could be achieved through strict application of the requirement(s); 

                   iv.   The principles of Section 1119.05 (B) are achieved; and 

 v.   The development, as proposed on the final development plan, will have no adverse 

impact upon the surrounding properties or upon the health, safety or general welfare of 

the community. 

c.   Any proposed modification to a preliminary development plan that fails to meet the 

above criteria shall require a zoning amendment to the preliminary development plan 

according to Section 1105.07. 

5.   Compliance with Current City-Wide Standards. In the event development standards or 

construction standards that apply city-wide are updated, all subsequently approved final 

development plans shall comply with the updated standards when the Planning Commission 

determines that such updated standard(s) will not cause undue hardship. 

a.   Action by Planning Commission. The Planning Commission shall take one of the following 

actions: 

1. Approve the final development plan as submitted; 

2. Approve the final development plan with modification(s) as agreed to by the applicant; or 

3. Disapprove the final development plan when the application does not demonstrate that the 

required standards have been met. Disapproval of the final development plan shall 

terminate the process. The applicant may revise the final development to respond to the 

Planning Commission's concerns and resubmit the plan. Such action shall be considered 

a new application for review and shall contain all the information required for final 

development plans, including payment of the application fee. 

F.   Zoning and Building Permits. Following the approval of the final development plan, and recording 

of the final subdivision plat if applicable, the applicant may proceed with the Certificate of Zoning 

Compliance and building permit process, consistent with approval as granted, including any 

conditions and modifications made by the Planning Commission. 

1. After approval of the final development plan, the applicant shall obtain a Certificate of Zoning 

Compliance and building permit(s) prior to construction. 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

18 
 

2. A Certificate of Zoning Compliance and building permit(s) shall not be issued until the 

appropriate final plat has been recorded and the city has accepted any applicable land areas 

that are to be dedicated to the city. 

3. All construction and development under any building permit shall be in accordance with the 

approved final development plan, except as may be permitted in Part (G) of this section. Any 

unauthorized departure from such plan shall be cause for revocation of the Certificate 

of Zoning Compliance. All required covenants, easements and restrictions shall be recorded 

prior to the approval of any construction permit in a location where such covenants, 

easements, or restrictions are intended to apply. A copy of the recorded document(s) shall be 

provided to the city prior to obtaining any construction or zoning permits.  

G.   Modifications to Approved Final Development Plans. Requested modifications to approved final 

development plans shall be reviewed according to the following: 

1. Administrative approval. The Zoning Administrator, in administering the approved final 

development plan and development text, may authorize minor plan modifications to building 

layouts, parking arrangements, sign locations, lighting, and other site-related improvements 

that are required to correct any undetected errors or address changes to the site made 

necessary during construction, provided the modifications remain consistent with the purpose 

of the approved final development plan. 

a.   No modifications shall be made that increase the permitted density of development or add 

to the list of permitted or conditional uses. 

        b.   Modifications deemed minor may include such changes as: 

1. Minor adjustments in lot lines provided no additional lots are created and required 

setbacks are maintained; 

2. Minor adjustments in the location of and layout of parking lots provided the perimeter 

setbacks, yards and buffers are maintained; 

3. Minor adjustments in building footprints up to 25% in total floor area of the originally 

approved building, building height(s) or floor plans, that do not alter the character or 

intensity of the use; 

4. Substitution of landscaping materials specified in the landscape plan with comparable 

materials of an equal or greater size; 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

19 
 

5. Redesigning and/or relocating stormwater management facilities provided that general 

character and stormwater capacities are maintained; 

6. Redesigning and/or relocating landscape mounds, provided that the same level and 

quality of screening is maintained; 

7. Minor modifications to the sign face, landscaping and lighting, provided the other sign 

requirements of the final development plan are maintained; 

8. Minor changes in building material or colors that are similar to and have the same 

general appearance comparable to or of a higher quality as the material approved on 

the final development plan; 

9. Changes required by outside agencies such as the county, state, or federal 

departments; or 

10. Other minor modifications deemed by the Director and/or Zoning Administrator that do 

not alter the basic design or any specific conditions imposed as part of the original 

approval. 

c.   The Zoning Administrator may report approved modifications to the Planning Commission. 

The Zoning Administrator may submit any modification to the Planning Commission that would 

otherwise be considered minor if the Zoning Administrator finds that the overall extent and 

effect of the proposed modification should be reviewed by the Commission. 

  2.   Board of Zoning Appeals Variances. 

a. Any request for a variation to the development standards text that pertains to an individual   

lot shall be reviewed as a variance according to the procedures set forth in Section 1105.15, 

Variance Procedures. 

 3.   Planning Commission Approval. 

a. Modifications other than those listed in Part G(1) and (2) above not determined by the Zoning 

Administrator to be minor shall be submitted to the Planning Commission. Modifications may 

be approved provided the Commission finds that the requested changes are compatible with 

the surrounding development and that the modifications remain consistent with the 

preliminary development plan. 

b. Any requested changes shall be indicated on an amended final development plan. An 

application for an amended final development plan shall follow the review procedures for final 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

20 
 

development plan review set forth in Part (E) of this section.  If approved, those amendments 

to the final development plan shall supersede the originally approved final development plan. 

 

1119.09  SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS. 

A.   Contents of Concept Plan Pre-Application.  It is the intent of these regulations that the concept 

plan shall generally indicate overall design of the proposed project. Information submitted should be 

comprehensive enough to enable the staff to understand the existing site and concept for the 

proposed development. The applicant shall submit a number of copies as determined by the Zoning 

Administrator and one digital copy in a format approved by the Zoning Administrator. The information 

submitted should include the following: 

1. Vicinity map indicating the location of the site in the city and the general location of principal 

thoroughfares. 

2. Regional context map. A map indicating the proposed site and all areas within 2,000 feet in all 

directions showing both the basics of the proposed layout contained in the application and the 

property lines of the adjacent areas on a drawing that is 11 inches by 17 inches. 

3. Map of existing conditions and features drawn to scale, with accurate boundaries of the entire 

project and a north arrow, including the property proposed for development, all adjacent rights-

of- way and 100 feet of property immediately adjacent thereto, indicating: 

a. Existing public improvements, permanent facilities, easements and property boundaries; 

b. General indication of existing structures on the site and abutting properties; 

c. Physical features and natural conditions of the site including the location of streams, tree 

masses, open spaces, etc.; 

d. General topography; 

e. Existing zoning district boundaries and jurisdictional boundaries; 

f. Surface drainage and areas subject to flooding; 

g. Existing public and private utility systems; 

h. Regional transportation system. 

4. The concept plan map, drawn to scale with accurate boundaries of the entire project and a north 

arrow, including the property proposed for development, all adjacent rights-of-way and 100 feet 

of property immediately adjacent thereto, indicating: 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

21 
 

a. Depiction of proposed land uses, including open space areas, indicating the approximate 

acreage by land use, density and type of buildings or dwelling units; 

b. The location of any lands to be dedicated to any public agency; 

c. The general circulation pattern; 

d. The relationship of the proposed project to the surrounding area. 

B.   Contents of preliminary development plan application. The application shall include the maps, 

plans, and supplementary documentation itemized below. The applicant shall submit a number of 

copies as determined by the Zoning Administrator and one digital copy in a format approved by the 

Zoning Administrator. The information submitted should include the following: 

1. Completed application form along with the application fee. The application shall be signed by 

the property owner as defined in Section 1119.01(C) and notarized. 

2. Vicinity map showing the relationship of the proposed PD to existing development and including 

existing property lines, easements, utilities, and street rights-of-way of the subject property and 

property within 500 feet of the site, zoning district boundaries, and existing land uses and 

structures. 

3. Regional context map. A map of the proposed site and all areas within 2,000 feet in all 

directions showing both the basics of the proposed layout contained in the application and the 

property lines of the adjacent areas on a drawing that is 11 inches by 17 inches. 

4. Legal description. 

5. Map of existing conditions and features drawn to scale, with accurate boundaries of the entire 

project and a north arrow, including: 

a. Boundaries of the area proposed for development, dimensions and total acreage; 

b. Existing public rights-of-way, buildings, permanent facilities, access points and easements 

on, and adjacent to, the site; 

c. Identification of any existing buildings or structures to be removed or demolished; 

d. Existing zoning district boundaries and jurisdictional boundaries; 

e. Existing utility systems and providers; 

f. The location of existing topography showing contour lines at vertical intervals of not more 

than five feet, highlighting ridges, rock outcroppings and other significant topographical 

features and identifying any areas with slopes over 5%; 

Nia Holt
Separate from the concept plan fee? - JR

Nia Holt
Nice Catch! The concept plan is required for the pre-application review. As of right now we do not charge for a pre-application review. I have added “Pre-Application” to the Concept Plan section and removed the reference to an application or fee.If we do want to start charging for pre-application we will need to update the fee schedule. 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

22 
 

g. Locations of all wooded areas, tree lines, hedgerows, and a description of significant existing 

vegetation by type of species, health, and quality; 

h. Delineation of existing drainage patterns on the property; 

i. Location of wetlands (and potential wetlands), the 100-year floodplain, floodway boundary, 

20-foot buffer area beyond the floodway, and flood elevation as delineated by the Federal 

Emergency Management Agency maps including rivers and streams and their related river or 

stream bank, ponds, and water courses and as required by Chapter 1113.19, Floodplain 

Design Standards. 

6. The preliminary development plan map shall include a plan for the entire area of the proposed 

project and shall be drawn to an appropriate scale with accurate boundaries of the entire project 

including a north arrow. The applicant shall submit a number of copies as determined by the 

Zoning Administrator and one digital copy in a format approved by the Zoning Administrator. 

The information submitted shall indicate: 

a. The proposed location, use and size of areas of residential, retail, office, industrial or 

institutional uses, community facilities, parks, playgrounds, school sites and other public 

areas and open spaces with the suggested ownership and maintenance provisions of such 

areas, and their related parking areas, and access points; 

b. The general layout of the proposed internal road system, indicating the proposed vehicular 

right-of-way of all proposed public streets, general indication of private streets and pedestrian 

circulation, bike paths and other trail systems, access drive locations, improvements to 

existing streets, and traffic control requirements; 

c. Any proposed off-site improvements and/or utility lines/extensions needed to serve the site; 

d. Natural areas and other natural features to be conserved and any required buffer areas; 

e. Natural features to be altered or impacted by the development and areas where new 

landscaping will be installed, etc.; 

f. A summary table showing total acres of the proposed development; the number of acres 

devoted to each type of use, including streets and common areas; the number of dwelling 

units by type and density for each residential use area and the building height(s); and square 

footage as proposed for retail, office, industrial and institutional uses, by use area; and the 

number of parking spaces provided for each use area; 

g. Space for signatures of the applicant and the Planning Commission Chair, and the dates of 

Planning Commission and Council approvals. 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

23 
 

7. Preliminary plat, if appropriate, designed in compliance with the subdivision requirements set 

forth in Chapter 1111 Subdivision Development Standards. The required subdivision information 

may be included on the preliminary development plan. 

8. Architectural drawings demonstrating the prototypical designs of the proposed buildings, to 

demonstrate the exterior design, character and general elements in sufficient detail to indicate 

the proposed visual character of the development. 

9. Project phasing map. A phasing plan and schedule identifying the separate phases of the 

project, including utilities and any off-site improvements. Such schedule shall include the 

proposed use or reuse of existing features such as topography, structures, streets, easements 

and natural areas. 

10. Proposed utilities including the proposed provision of water, sanitary sewer and surface 

drainage facilities, including engineering feasibility studies or other evidence of reasonableness, 

including verification of availability. 

11. Traffic study indicating the impact of future traffic on the existing and proposed roadway system, 

as required by the City Engineer and/or Public Service Director. 

12. Explanation of relationship of proposed development to existing and future land use in the 

surrounding area, the street system, community facilities and open space system, services and 

other public improvements. If the proposal is not fully consistent with the Land Use Plan, the 

applicant shall submit a letter justifying the proposed deviation from the Land Use Plan. 

13. Development standards text. The development standards text identifying the requirements that 

are to govern the design and layout of the PUD. 

a. The development standards text shall include signature and date lines for the applicant 

certifying the text. 

b. Dimensions and/or acreages illustrated on the development plan shall be described in the 

development standards text. 

c. Any dimensions or other provision that departs from any applicable standards set forth in the 

Riverside UDO, especially addressing signs, landscaping, appearance, and parking, shall be 

clearly described. 

d. Adequate provision shall be made to establish a private organization (i.e.) homeowners 

association with direct responsibility to provide for the operation and maintenance of all 

common facilities that are part of the planned development, and, in such instance legal 

assurances shall be provided to show that the private organization is self-perpetuating. 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

24 
 

 C.   Contents of Final Development Plan Application. The application shall include the maps, plans, 

designs and supplementary documents itemized below. Final development plans are intended to be 

detailed refinements for development and, as such, shall be accurate, detailed representations of the 

total aspects of the approved preliminary development plan. The applicant shall submit a number of 

copies as determined by the Zoning Administrator and one digital copy in a format approved by the 

Zoning Administrator. The information submitted shall include the following: 

1. Completed application form along with the application fee. 

2. Vicinity map showing the relationship of the area of the final development plan to the entire 

Planned Development District and including existing structures, property lines, easements, 

utilities, and street rights-of-way of the subject property and property within 500 feet of the site; 

3. Regional context map. A map of the proposed site and all areas within 2,000 feet in all 

directions showing both the basics of the proposed layout contained in the application and the 

property lines of the adjacent areas on a drawing that is 11 inches by 17 inches. 

4. Final subdivision plat. A final plat shall be submitted in accordance with Chapter 1111, 

Subdivision Development Standards, if the proposed development includes the subdivision of 

land and a final plat has not already been approved; 

5. Legal description of the property, if a final plat is not submitted, with accurate distances and 

bearings from an established monument on the project to the three nearest established street 

lines or official monuments; and stamped or sealed evidence from a surveyor registered in the 

State of Ohio or engineer that the monuments actually exist and that all dimensional and 

geodetic details are correct; 

6. Final development plan map prepared by a qualified professional such as a licensed architect, 

surveyor, engineer or landscape architect, and drawn to an appropriate scale indicating the 

following items, to the extent that the information is not already shown on the final subdivision 

plat or construction drawings for a subdivision: 

a. A bar scale, north arrow, and total acreage of the area that is the subject of the final 

development plan, and accurate location of all monuments; 

b. Radii, arcs, points of tangency, central angles for all curvilinear street, radii for all rounded 

corners, and length of all straight center line between curves on all public and private street; 

c. The right-of-way lines of adjoining streets and alleys with their width and names, and 

indicating the edge of pavement and centerline; 

d. All lot lines and easements with their dimensions; 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

25 
 

e. The dimensions and locations of proposed structures, buildings, streets, parking areas, 

yards, playgrounds, school sites and other public or private facilities; the proposed pedestrian 

and bike path systems; the arrangement of internal and in-out traffic movement including 

access roads and drives; lane and other pavement markings to direct and control parking 

and circulation; and the location of signs related to parking and traffic control; 

f. Location of existing and proposed structures including fences, walls, signs, and lighting; 

g. Location and layout of all proposed and existing outdoor storage areas including storage of 

waste materials and location of trash receptacles; 

h. Sanitary sewers, water and other utilities including fire hydrants, as required, and proposed 

drainage and storm water management; 

i. Delineation and identification of areas to be dedicated or reserved for public use, provided 

those areas are acceptable to the city, with the purposes indicated thereon, and of any area 

to be reserved by deed covenant for the common use of all property owners, listing who will 

maintain the acreage of such areas, or indicating if it is to be dedicated or reserved and the 

proposed timing of dedication or reservation; 

j. Space for signatures of the owner, and applicant if different that the owner, and the Planning 

Commission Chair, and the date of Commission approval; 

k. Summary table showing total acres of the proposed development, the number of acres 

devoted to each type of use including streets and open space, and the number of proposed 

dwelling units by type, building square footage, number of parking spaces, pavement 

coverage, impervious surface area and acreage devoted to open space, private streets, and 

other public facilities. 

7. Proposed utilities. Verification of availability of all utilities, including water, sanitary sewer, gas, 

electric, cable, etc., and indication of all utility line extensions; 

8. Additional plans for proposed development. 

a. Topographic maps showing existing and proposed grading contours, water courses, 

wetlands and flood plains and other flood hazard boundaries and information; 

b. Landscaping, screening, and tree preservation plans as required by Chapter 1113.07. 

c. A lighting plan, including but not limited to, light pole heights and locations, building accent 

lighting, pedestrian lighting, average footcandle calculations minimum foot-candles and 

maximum foot-candles. 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

26 
 

d. A dimensioned sign plan indicating the character, material, dimensions, location, shape, 

color(s) and type of illumination of signs; 

e. Architectural plans for the proposed development, showing all exterior elevations and 

building floor plans, colors, materials, and other details to indicate the type of architectural 

style proposed for the development and conformity with applicable appearance standards, 

prepared by a licensed architect; 

f. Construction plans for all public improvements, site grading, and required development 

practices specified by the city code. 

9. Ownership. The ownership interests of the subject property, including liens and easements, and 

the nature of the developer's interest if not the owner. 

10. Covenants, easements and restrictions. 

a. The substance of covenants, grants of easements, or other restrictions which will be imposed 

upon the use of the land, buildings, and structures, including proposed easements or grants 

for public utilities; and proper acknowledgment of owners and/or holders of mortgages 

accepting such restrictions. 

b. For projects that include any area for common use of or to be maintained by multiple property 

owners, the association's bylaws or code of regulations, which shall include provisions that 

comply with the following requirements: 

1. Membership in the association shall be mandatory for all purchasers of lots in the 

development or units in a condominium; 

2. The association shall be responsible for maintenance, control, and insurance of common 

areas; 

3. The association shall have the power to impose assessments on members for the 

maintenance, control and insurance of common facilities, and have the power to place liens 

against individual properties for failure to pay assessments; 

4. The association shall have the authority to enforce reasonable rules and regulations governing 

the use of, and payment of assessments for maintenance, control and insurance of, common 

facilities by such means as reasonable monetary fines, suspension of the right to vote and the 

right to use any common recreational facilities, the right to suspend any services provided by 

the association to any owner, and the right to exercise self-help to cure violations; 

5. The conditions and timing of transfer of control from the developer to the unit or lot owners 

shall be specified; 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

27 
 

6. The association shall convey to the city and other appropriate governmental bodies, after 

proper notice, the right to entrance to any common facilities for emergency purposes or in the 

event of nonperformance of maintenance or improvements affecting the public health, safety 

and welfare. The city shall have the right, after proper notice, to make improvements and 

perform maintenance functions. In addition, the city shall have the right to proceed against the 

association for reimbursements of said costs, including the right to file liens against individual 

condominium units, houses and vacant building lots. 

c. The provisions and authority for any required architectural review that may control any aspect 

of the project beyond the city requirements. 

11. Modifications. A statement identifying any aspect of the final development plan in which the 

applicant is requesting a modification from the preliminary development plan, pursuant to 

Section 1119.07(G). 

12. Updated existing conditions. An updated/revised map of existing conditions indicating all 

changes since the map was submitted with the preliminary development plan. 

13. Table of contents. Table of contents or other index indicating where each of the plan submission 

requirements is located within the application package (page number of narrative or drawing). 

1119.11 PLAN APPROVAL CRITERIA. 

A.   Preliminary Development Plan.  In the review of proposed planned developments, the Planning 

Commission and City Council shall determine whether or not the preliminary development plan 

complies with the following criteria. In the event the Planning Commission determines that the 

proposed preliminary development plan does not comply with a preponderance of these criteria, the 

Planning Commission shall disapprove the application: 

1. The proposed development is consistent with the purpose, intent and applicable standards of 

the UDO; 

2. The proposed development is in conformity with Land Use Plan and other adopted plans or 

portions thereof as they may apply and will not unreasonably burden the existing street 

network; 

3. The proposed development advances the general welfare of the city and immediate vicinity 

and will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of the surrounding 

areas; 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

28 
 

4. The proposed uses are appropriately located in the city so that the use and value of property 

within and adjacent to the area will be safeguarded; 

5. Proposed residential development will have sufficient open space areas that meet the 

objectives of the Land Use Plan; 

6. The proposed development respects the unique characteristic of the natural features and 

protects the natural resources of the site; 

7. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, retention and/or necessary facilities have been or 

are being provided; 

8. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress designed to 

minimize traffic congestion on the surrounding public streets and to maximize public safety 

and to accommodate adequate pedestrian and bike circulation systems so that the proposed 

development provides for a safe, convenient and non-conflicting circulation system for 

motorists, bicyclists and pedestrians; 

9. The relationship of buildings and structures to each other and to such other facilities provides 

for the coordination and integration of this development within the PD and the larger 

community and maintains the image of Riverside as a quality community; 

10. The density, building gross floor area, building heights, setbacks, distances between buildings 

and structures, yard space, design and layout of open space systems and parking areas, 

traffic accessibility and other elements having a bearing on the overall acceptability of the 

development plans contribute to the orderly development of land within the city; 

11. Adequate provision is made for storm drainage within and through the site so as to maintain, 

as far as practicable, usual and normal swales, water courses and drainage areas; 

12. The design, site arrangement, and anticipated benefits of the proposed development justify 

any deviation from the standard development regulations included in the UDO or Subdivision 

Development Standards, and that any such deviations are consistent with the intent of the 

Planned Development District regulations; 

13. The proposed building design meets or exceeds the quality of the building designs in the 

surrounding area and all applicable appearance standards of the city; 

14. The proposed phasing of development is appropriate for the existing and proposed 

infrastructure and is sufficiently coordinated among the various phases to ultimately yield the 

intended overall development; 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

29 
 

15. The proposed development can be adequately serviced by existing or planned public 

improvements and not impair the existing public service system for the area; 

16. The applicant's contributions to the public infrastructure are consistent with any relevant 

adopted plans, have been reviewed by the Director of Public Service, and are sufficient to 

service the new development. 

B.   Final Development Plan. In the review of proposed planned developments, the Planning 

Commission shall determine whether or not the proposed development, as depicted on the final 

development plan, complies with the following: 

1. The plan conforms in all pertinent respects to the approved preliminary development plan 

provided however, that the Planning Commission may authorize plans as specified in Section 

1119.07(E)(4); 

2. Adequate provision is made for safe and efficient pedestrian and vehicular circulation within the 

site and to adjacent property; 

3. The development has adequate public services and open spaces; 

4. The development preserves and is sensitive to the natural characteristics of the site in a manner 

that complies with the applicable regulations set forth in this UDO; 

5. The development provides adequate lighting for safe and convenient use of the streets, 

walkways, driveways, and parking areas without unnecessarily spilling or emitting light onto 

adjacent properties or the general vicinity; 

6. The proposed signs, as indicated on the submitted sign plan, will be coordinated within the PUD 

and with adjacent development; are of an appropriate size, scale, and design in relationship with 

the principal building, site, and surroundings; and are located so as to maintain safe and orderly 

pedestrian and vehicular circulation; 

7. The landscape plan will adequately enhance the principal building and site; maintain existing 

trees to the extent possible; buffer adjacent incompatible uses; break up large expanses of 

pavement with natural material; and provide appropriate plant materials for the buildings, site, 

and climate; 

8. Adequate provision is made for storm drainage within and through the site which complies with 

the applicable regulations in this UDO and any other design criteria established by the city or 

any other governmental entity which may have jurisdiction over such matters; 



22-O-795 Exhibit A 
 

30 
 

9. If the project is to be carried out in progressive stages, each stage shall be so planned that the 

foregoing conditions are complied with at the completion of each stage; 

10. The Commission believes the project to be in compliance with all other local, state and federal 

laws and regulations. 



 
 

MEETING DATE: May 19, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 22-O-796 – An ordinance to approve employee position titles, 

number of positions and pay ranges to repeal Ordinance No. 22-O791 passed 
March 3, 2022. 

 
EXPLANATION 
The City has operated without a Community Development Director position since March of this 
year. At the end of May, a part-time Administrative Assistant position will become vacant. 
 
The attached TO eliminates funding for both of the positions above, and creates a new full-time 
Community Development Technician position. The proposed position will report to the Zoning 
Administrator and will be responsible for front-line customer support, including but not limited 
to: 

- Permit application intake and review 
- Permit issuance and tracking 
- Plan review 
- Code Enforcement support 
- Property inspections/violation support 
- Planning Commission and Board of Zoning Appeals support 
- General administrative tasks 

 
By eliminating funding for two existing positions and reallocating funding to the proposed 
Technician position, the City will be able to realize some salary savings while improving capacity 
and service. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
This change will result in an estimated annual cost savings of approximately $37,000 as 
illustrated below. 
 

Position Annual Salary Est. Benefits Est. Total 
Community Development Director $87,838  $16,315  $104,153  
PT Administrative Assistant $24,024  $4,500  $28,524  
Current Positions $111,862 $20,815 $132,677  
Proposed CD Tech* $56,000  $39,000  $95,000  
Est. Savings 

  
$37,677  

*Assumes top salary rate and highest insurance costs to provide conservative estimate 



 
 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
Personnel costs will continue to be paid from the General Fund, Department 108 – Community 
Development. 
 
 
EXHIBITS 
Legislation and Exhibit A 



 
                    

                    22-O-796 

AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE EMPLOYEE POSITION TITLES, NUMBER OF 
POSITIONS AND PAY RANGES AND TO REPEAL ORDINANCE NO. 22-O-791, 
PASSED MARCH 3, 2022. 

 WHEREAS, the City Manager has undertaken a review of the present 
organizational structure of the City of Riverside, including position titles, number of 
positions and pay ranges; and 
 
      WHEREAS, the City Manager has made recommendations for the adopting of 
changes thereto.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
 Section 1: That the compensation and number of officials and employees of 

the City of Riverside be fixed as per the attached Exhibit A, and the 
positions listed in Exhibit A are hereby established in respect to 
position, title, authorized number and pay range.   

           
           Section 2: That Ordinance No. 22-O-791, passed March 3, 2022, and all other 

Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance be and 
the same are hereby repealed. 

 
Section 3: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and 

after the earliest date allowed by law. 
 

            PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
    

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 
22-O-796 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
__________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



ORDINANCE NO. 22-O-796 EXHIBIT "A" 

Pay Range 
Position Title Type of 

Position 
Authorized 
Strength 

Appropriated 
Strength 

Minimum Maximum 

COUNCIL 
Clerk of Council FT 1 1 $45,000 $56,000 
CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE 
City Manager/Director of Personnel FT 1 1 Contract Contract 
Assistant City Manager FT 1 1 $76,000 $102,000 
Administrative Assistant FT 2 2 $31,200 $53,200 
Administrative Assistant PT 1 0 $15.00hr $24.61hr 
Intern PT 1 1 $15.00hr $16.00hr 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
Director FT 1 1 $76,000 $102,000 
Finance Administrator FT 1 1 $55,600 $93,000 
Finance Assistant FT 1 1 $36,400 $55,600 
LAW DEPARTMENT 
Law Director FT 1 1 Contract Contract 
Prosecutor FT 1 1 Contract Contract 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
Director FT 1 0 $76,000 $102,000 
Economic Development Specialist FT 1 1 $47,000 $72,700 
Zoning Administrator FT 1 1 $47,000 $72,700 
Community Development Technician FT 1 1 $36,400 $55,600 
Code Enforcement Officer FT 1 1 $36,400 $55,600 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Chief FT 1 1 $76,000 $102,000 
Battalion Chief FT 3 3 $72,800 $95,000 
Fire Lieutenant/Firefighter/EMT-P* FT 19 16 Contract Contract 
Firefighter/EMT PT 42,000 Hrs 33,000 Hrs $10.00hr $20.00hr 
Administrative Assistant PT 1 1 $15.00hr $24.61hr 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Chief FT 1 1 $76,000 $102,000 
Major FT 2 2 $72,800 $95,000 
Sergeants FT 4 4 Contract Contract 
Officer FT 22 22 Contract Contract 
Advocate FT 1 1 $36,400 $55,600 
Records Clerk FT 1 1 $36,400 $55,600 
Property Room Custodian FT 1 1 $36,400 $55,600 
PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT**  
Director FT 1 1 $76,000 $102,000 
Administrative Assistant PT 1 1 $15.00hr $24.61hr 
Engineering Technician FT 1 1 $66,300 $80,500 
Operations Manager FT 1 1 $66,300 $80,500 
Working Foreman FT 1 1 Contract Contract 
Equipment Operator FT 2 2 Contract Contract 
Park Technician FT 2 2 Contract Contract 
Construction Inspector FT 2 2 Contract Contract 
Maintenance Worker FT 2 2 Contract Contract 

*No more than three (3) Lieutenants at one time
**No more than nine (9) total contract personnel, and two (2) bargaining unit members in the same

position classification in the Public Services Department 
FT=Regular full-time working more than 30 hours per week and no less than 1,560 hours per year 
PT=Regular part-time working 28.5 hours per week or less on an annualized average basis 
T=Temporary Working up 40 hours a week for a definite duration 



 
 

MEETING DATE: May 19, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Kathy Bartlett, Public Service Director 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2771 - A resolution authorizing the city manager to sign a 

renewal easement granted by the United States of America Department of the Air 
Force, Wright-Patterson Air Force Base for a road right-of-way over a 0.249 of 
an acre parcel lying between Huberville Avenue and Springfield Street. 

 
EXPLANATION 
This Resolution is a renewal of a 25-year easement at the corner of Huberville Avenue and East 
Springfield Street. This 0.249 acre parcel is used for electric service poles for the traffic signal at 
the Air Force Museum Entrance and street lighting. See Exhibit attachment for location. The term 
of this easement is from July 1, 2022 to June 30. 2047.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
N/A 
 
 
EXHIBITS 
Legislation and Exhibit A 



 
                    
                    22-R-2771 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A RENEWAL 
EASEMENT GRANTED BY THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE, WRIGHT-PATERSON AIR FORCE BASE 
FOR A ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY OVER A 0.249 OF AN ACRE PARCEL LYING 
BETWEEN HUBERVILLE AVENUE AND SPRINGFIELD STREET.          
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Riverside previously had a 25-year easement granted by 
the United States of America Department of the Air Force, Wright-Patterson Air Force 
Base for a road right-of-way over a 0.249 of an acre parcel lying between Huberville 
Avenue and Springfield Street on, over, under, and across the property on Wright-Patterson 
Air Force Base, Ohio as described in Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this 25-year easement began May 1, 1997, and ended on April 30, 
2022; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the terms of the new easement shall be for a term of 25 years 
commencing on July 1, 2022, and ending on June 30, 2047; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this easement is for the construction, operation, and maintenance of a 
public road for the benefit of the general public. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an easement as set forth 

in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein. 
 
Section 2:     That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of the within Resolution to the City Manager, the Finance 
Director and the Director of Public Services, who will provide a copy to the 
appropriate personnel at Wright-Patterson Air Force Base.   

 
Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
 
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
 
 
 



 
                    
                    22-R-2771 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2771 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 1 

Resolution No. 22-R-2771 Exhibit A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE  
 

GRANT OF EASEMENT  
 

FOR 
 

CITY OF RIVERSIDE 
 

ON 
 

WRIGHT-PATTERSON AIR FORCE BASE, OHIO 
 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 1 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
PREAMBLE .................................................................................................................................... 2 
BASIC TERMS ............................................................................................................................... 2 

1.  TERM ...................................................................................................................................... 2 
2.  RENT ...................................................................................................................................... 2 
3.  CORRESPONDENCE .............................................................................................................. 2 
4.  USE OF EASEMENT AREA .................................................................................................... 3 
5.  ABANDONMENT OR TERMINATION OF EASEMENT ......................................................... 4 

OPERATION OF THE EASEMENT AREA ................................................................................... 4 
6.  EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY .................................................................................... 4 
7.  CONDITION OF EASEMENT AREA ....................................................................................... 5 
8.  MAINTENANCE OF EASEMENT AREA ................................................................................ 5 
9.  TAXES .................................................................................................................................... 5 
10.  INSURANCE ......................................................................................................................... 5 
11.  ALTERATIONS ..................................................................................................................... 7 
12.  COSTS OF UTILITIES/SERVICES......................................................................................... 8 
13.  RESTORATION ..................................................................................................................... 8 

CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP OR CONTROL ................................................................................ 8 
14.  ASSIGNMENT ...................................................................................................................... 8 
15.  LIENS AND MORTGAGES ................................................................................................... 9 

ENVIRONMENT ............................................................................................................................ 9 
16.  ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ....................................................................................... 9 
17.  ASBESTOS-CONTAINING MATERIALS (ACM) AND LEAD-BASED PAINT ................... 10 
18.  SAFETY, HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, AND WASTE MANAGEMENT ............................. 11 
19.  HISTORIC PRESERVATION ............................................................................................... 11 
20.  INSTALLATION RESTORATION PROGRAM (IRP) ........................................................... 11 
21.  ENVIRONMENTAL BASELINE SURVEY / ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION OF   
PROPERTY .............................................................................................................................. 133 

GENERAL PROVISIONS ............................................................................................................. 13 
22.  GENERAL PROVISIONS .................................................................................................... 13 
23.  SPECIAL PROVISIONS ....................................................................................................... 17 
24.  RIGHTS NOT IMPAIRED .................................................................................................... 17 
25.  APPLICABLE LAWS ........................................................................................................... 18 
26.  AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS ............................................................................................... 19 
27.  CONGRESSIONAL REPORTING ........................................................................................ 19 
28.  AMENDMENTS .................................................................................................................. 19 
29.  GENERAL INDEMNIFICATION BY GRANTEE ................................................................. 20 
30.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT ........................................................................................................ 20 
31.  CONDITION AND PARAGRAPH HEADINGS ............................................................. 20 
32.  STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REFERENCES ............................................................ 20 
33.  PRIOR AGREEMENTS ........................................................................................................ 20 
34.  EXHIBITS ........................................................................................................................... 20 

 
 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 2 

 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE  
 

GRANT OF EASEMENT  
 

PREAMBLE 
 
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, acting by and through the Secretary of the Air 

Force (the "Government"), under and pursuant to the authority granted in 10 U.S.C. § 2668, the 
Secretary of the Air Force having determined that no more land than needed for the Easement is 
included herein and the granting of this Easement is not against the public interest, does hereby 
grant and convey to City of Riverside, a municipality, duly incorporated in the State of Ohio and 
authorized to do business in the City of Riverside, Montgomery County, Ohio (the “Grantee”), a 
nonexclusive Easement for a road right-of-way over a 0.249 of an acre parcel lying between 
Huberville Avenue and Springfield Street on, over, under, and across the property on Wright-
Patterson Air Force Base (AFB), Ohio, as described in Exhibit A and depicted on Exhibit B  (the 
“Easement Area”).  The Grantor and Grantee may be referred to as Parties or separately as a 
Party. 

 
BASIC TERMS 

1. TERM 
 
1.1 Term.  This Grant shall be for a term of 25 years commencing 01 JULY 2022 
(“Commencement Date”) and ending 30 JUN 2047 (“Expiration Date”) unless sooner 
terminated.”  
 
1.2 Termination.  The Government may terminate this easement at any time in the event of 
national emergency as declared by the President or the Congress of the United States, base 
closure, deactivation or substantial realignment, or in the interest of national defense upon 120 
days’ written notice to Grantee.  If the giving of such notice is impracticable under the 
circumstances, the Secretary will use good faith efforts to give Grantee such advance written 
notice as the circumstances permit. 
 
2. RENT 

 
2.1 The consideration for this easement shall be the construction, operation and maintenance 
of a road for the benefit of the general public in accordance with AFI 32-9003, para. 4.3 and the 
terms and conditions hereinafter set forth. 
 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 3 

3. CORRESPONDENCE 
 

3.1 Any notices pursuant to this Lease shall be given in writing by (a) personal delivery, or 
(b) reputable overnight delivery service with proof of delivery, or (c) United States Mail, postage 
prepaid, registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, or (d) email, in each case addressed 
as follows: 

 
GOVERNMENT:  
88 CEG / CEIAP 
Real Property Division 
1450 Littrell Road 
Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, OH 45433  
 
GRANTEE: 
 
City of Riverside 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100, Riverside, OH 45431 
 

4. USE OF EASEMENT AREA 
 

4.1 Permitted Uses.  The Grantee shall use the Easement Area solely for purposes of the 
construction, operation, and maintenance of a public road.  Grantee’s use of the Easement Area 
shall comply, at Grantee’s sole cost and expense, with all Applicable Laws, as defined in Section 
25.1.1 below.  The Grantee shall not use or occupy the Easement Area in any manner that is 
unlawful, dangerous, or that results in waste, unreasonable annoyance, or a nuisance to the 
Government. 
 
4.2 Grantee Access.  Grantee is granted the nonexclusive right to use the walkways, streets, 
and roads on Wright-Patterson AFB, Ohio in common with the Government and its grantees and 
licensees for access to and from the Easement Area and the nearest public street or highway. 
 
4.3 Government’s Right of Access And Inspection.  Government shall have the right to 
enter the Easement Area at any time and shall have the right to reasonably inspect Grantee’s use 
of it and any of Grantee’s improvements or property placed thereon, without notice. Government 
shall have the right to enter the Premises at any time and shall have the right to reasonably 
inspect the Premises and Grantee’s property placed thereon.  In accepting the privileges and 
obligations established hereunder, Grantee recognizes that the Installation serves the national 
defense and that Government will not permit the Grantee to interfere with the Installation's 
military mission.  This Installation is an operating military Installation which is closed to the 
public and is subject to the provisions of the Internal Security Act of 1950, 50 U.S.C. § 797 and 
of 18 U.S.C. § 1382.  Access to the Installation is subject to the control of the Installation 
Commander and is governed by such regulations and orders.  Any access granted to Grantee, its 
officers, employees, partners, members, contractors of any tier, agents, invitees, others who may 
be on the Premises at their invitation, or assignees (“Grantee Parties”) is subject to such 
regulations and orders.  This Easement is subject to all regulations and orders currently 
promulgated or which may be promulgated by lawful authority as well as all other conditions 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 4 

contained in this Easement. Violation of any such regulations, orders, or conditions may result in 
the termination of this Easement.  Such regulations and orders may, by way of example and not 
by way of limitation, include restrictions on who may enter, how many may enter at any one 
time, when they may enter, and what areas of the Installation they may visit, as well as 
requirements for background investigations, including those for security clearances, of those 
entering. Grantee is responsible for the actions of Grantee Parties while on the Installation. 
 
4.4 Government’s Reasonable Regulation.  The use and occupation of the Easement Area 
and the exercise of the rights herein granted shall be subject to Government’s reasonable 
restrictions and regulations regarding ingress, egress, safety, sanitation, and security, as 
Government, or its duly authorized representatives, may from time to time impose. 
 
4.5 No Obstructions.  Neither party shall use the property nor construct, erect, or place any 
objects, buildings, structures, signs, or wells of a permanent nature on, under, or over the 
Easement Area that will unreasonably interfere with the other Party’s use of the premises, as set 
out in this Easement or its reservations. 
 
4.6 Limitation Of Grantee Rights.  Except as is reasonably required to affect the purpose of 
this Easement, the Grantee has no right of use, license, easement, servitude, or usufruct, for any 
purpose, by necessity or otherwise, express or implied, on, over, across, or under any of the real 
property of the Government, and the Grantee agrees not to assert any such right or interest by 
reason of this Easement.   
 
5. ABANDONMENT OR TERMINATION OF EASEMENT 

 
5.1 Termination.  This Easement may be terminated in whole or in part by the Government 
for Grantee’s failure to comply with the terms of this Easement, and Government may terminate 
it for any part of the Easement Area that is abandoned or not used by the Grantee for 24 
consecutive months.  The Government shall give written notice of any termination, which shall 
be effective as of the date of the notice.   
 
5.2 Remedies For Non-Compliance.  In the event the Grantee fails to comply with any 
obligation under this Easement, the Government may pursue monetary damages, equitable relief, 
or both, and the Grantee shall reimburse the Government for its attorney fees and costs 
 

  OPERATION OF THE EASEMENT AREA 
 
6. EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY 

 
6.1 This Easement is subject to all outstanding easements, rights of way, rights in the nature 
of an easement, leases, permits, licenses, and uses (collectively, “Outgrants”) for any purpose 
affecting the Easement Area.  The Government may make additional Outgrants and make 
additional uses that may affect the Easement Area.  However, any such additional Outgrants 
shall not be inconsistent with the use of the Easement Area by the Grantee under this Easement.   
 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 5 

7.  CONDITION OF EASEMENT AREA 
   

7.1 The Grantee has inspected and knows the condition of the Easement Area.  It is 
understood that the Easement is granted “as is, where is” without any warranty, representation, 
or obligation on the part of the Government to make any alterations, repairs, improvements, or 
corrections to conditions or to defects whether patent or latent.  The Parties shall jointly perform 
and sign or otherwise authenticate a Physical Condition Report at the beginning of the Easement 
term to document the condition of the Easement Area.  This report will be made a part of this 
Easement as Exhibit C. 
 
8. MAINTENANCE OF EASEMENT AREA 

 
8.1 Maintenance of Easement Area.  The Grantee, at no expense to the Government, shall 
at all times preserve, maintain, repair, and manage the Easement Area, Grantee improvements, 
and  Grantee equipment in an acceptable, safe, and sanitary condition in accordance with this 
Easement. 
 
8.2 Damage to Government Property.  If the Grantee damages or destroys any real or 
personal property of the Government, the Grantee shall promptly repair or replace such real or 
personal property to the reasonable satisfaction of the Government.  In lieu of such repair or 
replacement, the Grantee shall, if so required by the Government, pay to the Government money 
in an amount sufficient to compensate for the loss sustained by the Government by reason of 
damage or destruction of Government property, including natural resources.   
 
9. TAXES 

 
9.1 The Grantee shall pay to the proper authority, when and as the same become due and 
payable, all taxes, assessments, and similar charges which, at any time during the term of this 
Easement may be imposed on the Grantee or the Easement Area.   
 
10. INSURANCE 

 
10.1 Risk of Loss.  The Grantee shall in any event and without prejudice to any other rights of 
the Government bear all risk of loss or damage or destruction to the Easement Area, and any 
building(s), Easement Area improvements, Grantee equipment, fixtures, or other property 
thereon, arising from any causes whatsoever, with or without fault by the Government, provided, 
however, the Government shall not be relieved of responsibility for loss or damage that is solely 
the result of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Government to the extent such loss 
or damage is not covered by coverage of insurance required under this Easement. 
 
10.2 Grantee Insurance Coverage.  During the entire Easement Term, the Grantee, at no 
expense to the Government, shall carry and maintain the following types of insurance; 
 
10.2.1 Commercial general liability insurance, on an occurrence basis, insuring against 
claims for bodily injury, death and property damage, occurring upon, in or about the Easement 
Area, including any building thereon and sidewalks, streets, passageways and interior space used 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 6 

to access the Easement Area.  Such insurance must be effective throughout the Easement Term, 
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, general aggregate and products and 
completed operations aggregate, and include coverage for fire, legal liability, and medical 
payments.  This coverage may be provided under primary liability and umbrella excess liability 
policies and shall include business auto liability insurance that insures against claims for bodily 
injury and property damage arising from the use of “any auto” with a combined single limit of 
$1,000,000 per accident.  All liability policies shall be primary and non-contributory to any 
insurance maintained by the Government 
 
10.2.1.1 The insurance carried and maintained by the Grantee pursuant to Paragraph 10.2.1 
shall provide coverage to protect the Government from any damage and liability for which the 
Grantee is liable or responsible or agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the Government under 
this Easement. 
 
10.2.1.2 Commercial general liability and business auto liability insurance required 
pursuant to Paragraph 10.2.1 shall be maintained for the limits specified and shall provide 
coverage for the mutual benefit of the Grantee and the Government as an additional insured with 
equal standing with the named insured for purposes of submitting claims directly with the insurer 
 
10.2.2 Workers’ compensation or similar insurance covering all persons employed in 
connection with the work and with respect to whom death or bodily injury claims could be 
asserted against the Government or the Grantee, in form and amounts required by law (statutory 
limits), and employers’ liability, with limits of $1,000,000 each coverage and policy limit. 
 
10.3 General Requirements.  All insurance required by this Easement shall be:  (i) effected 
under valid and enforceable policies, in such forms and amounts required under this Easement, 
(ii) issued by Qualified Insurers defined for purposes of this paragraph as insurers authorized to 
do business and to issue the insurance policies required under this Paragraph 10 in the State of 
Ohio; (iii) provide that no reduction in amount or material change in coverage thereof shall be 
effective until at least sixty (60) days after receipt by the Government of written notice thereof; 
(iv) provide that any cancellation of insurance coverage based on nonpayment of the premium 
shall be effective only upon ten (10) days’ written notice to the Government; (v) provide that  the 
insurer shall have no right of subrogation against the Government; and (vi) be reasonably 
satisfactory to the Government in all other respects.  Proceeds under all policies of insurance 
carried and maintained to provide coverage required by this Paragraph 10 shall be available only 
for the stated purposes of the insurance.  Under no circumstances will the Grantee be entitled to 
assign to any third-party rights of action that the Grantee may have against the Government in 
connection with any insurance carried pursuant to this Paragraph. 
 
10.4 Evidence of Insurance.  The Grantee shall deliver or cause to be delivered upon 
execution of this Easement (and thereafter not less than fifteen (15) days prior to the expiration 
date of each policy furnished pursuant to this Paragraph 10), at the Government’s option, a 
certified copy of each policy of insurance required by this Easement, or a certificate of insurance 
evidencing the insurance and conditions relating thereto required by this Easement, in a form 
acceptable to the Government, and including such endorsements necessary to afford additional 
insured status. 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 7 

 
10.5 Damage or Destruction of Easement Area.  In the event all or part of the Easement 
Area is damaged (except de minimis damage) or destroyed, the risk of which is assumed by the 
Grantee under Paragraph 10.1, the Grantee shall promptly give notice thereof to the Government 
and the Parties shall proceed as follows: 
 
10.5.1 In the event that the Government, in consultation with the Grantee, determines that the 
magnitude of damage is so extensive that the Easement Area cannot be used by the Grantee for 
its operations and the repairs, rebuilding, or replacement of the Easement Area cannot reasonably 
be expected to be substantially completed within three (3) months of the occurrence of the 
casualty (“Extensive Damage or Destruction of Easement Area”), either Party may terminate this 
Easement as provided in Paragraph 5.1.  If this Easement is terminated pursuant to Paragraph 
5.1, any insurance proceeds received as a result of any casualty loss to the Easement Area shall 
be applied to the restoration of the Easement Area in accordance with Paragraph 13. 
 
10.5.2 In the event that the Government, in consultation with the Grantee, shall determine 
that Extensive Damage or Destruction of the Easement Area has not occurred, then neither Party 
shall have the right to terminate this Easement.  The Grantee shall, as soon as reasonably 
practicable after the casualty, restore the Easement Area as nearly as possible to the condition 
that existed immediately prior to such loss or damage.  Any insurance proceeds received as a 
result of any casualty loss to the Easement Area shall be applied first, to restoring the damaged 
area and removing any related debris to the reasonable satisfaction of the Government and 
second, to repairing, rebuilding, and/or replacing the Easement Area to the reasonable 
satisfaction of the Government.   
 
11. ALTERATIONS 

 
11.1 Alterations.  At least 30 days before doing any work to repair, build, alter, modify, or 
demolish any improvements in the Easement Area, Grantee shall give written notice of its plans 
to the Installation Commander through the Base Civil Engineer, who shall have the right to 
review and approve or reasonably modify the plans and to place reasonable restrictions on 
Grantee’s access, equipment, methods, materials, and manpower related to accomplishing the 
work, in order to ensure it is done consistent with Government’s use of the Easement Area and 
the operation of the Installation. 
 
11.2 Airfield Construction.  Any new construction or alteration at the end of the runway, or 
within lateral clear zones for the runway, shall comply with any applicable DAF requirements, 
such as those contained in Unified Facilities Criteria (UFC) 3-260-01 titled "Airfield and 
Heliport Planning and Design," dated 4 February 2019, as amended.  
 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 8 

12. COSTS OF UTILITIES/SERVICES 
 

12.1 The Grantee shall be responsible for all utilities, janitorial services, refuse collection, and 
building and grounds maintenance of the Easement Area without cost to the Government. 
 
13. RESTORATION 

 
13.1 Grantee’s Removal Obligation.  Upon the expiration, abandonment, or termination of 
the Easement, Government may elect, in its sole discretion, to require Grantee to remove all its 
improvements and other property from the Easement Area and restore the Easement Area at 
Grantee’s sole expense to substantially the same condition that existed immediately before the 
grant, all to Government’s satisfaction.  Government shall give notice to Grantee of such election 
within a reasonable time after learning of Grantee’s abandonment, or together with 
Government’s notice of termination.  Alternatively, at those same times, Government may elect 
and give written notice to Grantee that some or all of Grantee’s easement improvements and any 
other property Grantee may leave on the Easement Area will revert or be transferred to 
Government.  Such reversion or transfer in lieu of Grantee’s removal and restoration obligation 
shall be automatic and at no cost to Government and shall be effective on the Easement 
Expiration Date or the effective date of any abandonment or termination, without additional 
consideration, therefore.  Grantee shall execute any documentation reasonably requested by the 
Government to confirm any transfer or conveyance. 
 
13.2 Government Restoration of Easement Area.  If Grantee fails to timely satisfy its 
removal and restoration obligations, then at Government’s option, Grantee’s improvements and 
personal property located on the Easement Area shall either become Government’s property 
without compensation therefore or the Government may cause them to be removed or destroyed 
and the Easement Area to be so restored at the expense of Grantee, and no claim for damages 
against Government, its officers, employees, agents, or contractors shall be created by or made 
on account of such removal or destruction and restoration work.  Grantee shall reimburse 
Government for any expenses it incurs to restore the Easement Area to the condition required by 
this grant within thirty (30) days after the Government provides written notice to Grantee of the 
reimbursement amount together with reasonable documentary support of the reimbursement 
amount. 

CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP OR CONTROL 
14. ASSIGNMENT 
14.1 The Grantee may not assign this Easement without the prior written consent of the 
Government.   
 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 9 

15. LIENS AND MORTGAGES 
 

15.1 Prohibition Against Liens and Mortgages on the Easement Area. The Grantee shall 
not: (i) engage in any financing or other transaction creating any mortgage or security interest 
upon the Easement Area; (ii) place or suffer to be placed upon the Easement Area any lien or 
other encumbrance; (iii) suffer any levy or attachment to be made on the Grantee’s interests in 
the Easement Area; or (iv) pledge, mortgage, assign, encumber, or otherwise grant a security 
interest in the Easement Area or the rents, issues, profits, or other income of the Easement Area.   
 

ENVIRONMENT 
 
16. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

 
16.1 Compliance with Applicable Laws.  Grantee shall comply with all Applicable Laws and 
standards for environmental protection, including flood plains, wetlands, and pollution control 
and abatement, as well as for payment of all fines and assessments by regulators for the failure to 
comply with such standards.  Grantee shall also indemnify the Government to the full extent 
permitted by law for any violation of such law, regulation, or standard and shall also reimburse 
the Government for any civil or criminal fines or penalties levied against the Government for any 
environmental, safety, occupational health, or other infractions caused by or resulting from 
Grantee’s action or inaction or that of its officers, agents, employees, contractors, subcontractors, 
licensees, or the invitees of any of them.  In the event that any actions by Grantee including those 
of its officers, agents, employees, contractors, subcontractors, licensees, or invitees cause or 
contribute to a spill or other release of a substance or material, Grantee shall conduct any 
required cleanup, abatement, or response action in accordance with all applicable federal, State 
and local laws and regulations or, at the discretion of Government, indemnify Government for all 
costs of completing such cleanup, abatement, or response action. 
 
16.2 Environmental Permits.  The Grantee shall obtain at its sole cost and expense any 
environmental and other necessary permits required for its operations under this Easement, 
independent of any existing permits. 
 
16.3 Indemnification.  The Grantee shall, to the extent permitted by law, indemnify the 
Government, its agents and employees, from and against any loss, damage, claim, or liability 
whatsoever resulting in personal injury or death, or damage of property of the Government and 
others, directly or indirectly due to the negligent exercise by the Grantee of any of the rights 
granted by the Easement, or any other negligent act or omission of the Grantee, including failure 
to comply with the obligations of this Easement or of any Applicable Laws  that may be in effect 
from time to time. 
 
16.4 Government Caused Environmental Damage.  Grantee does not assume any of 
Government’s liability or responsibility for environmental impacts and damage resulting from 
Government’s activities; however, this provision does not relieve Grantee of any obligation or 
liability it might have or acquire with regard to third parties or regulatory authorities by 
operation of law. 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 10 

 
16.5 Records Maintenance and Accessibility.  The Government’s rights under this Easement 
specifically include the right for Government officials to inspect the Easement Area, upon 
reasonable notice as provided under Paragraph 4.3, for compliance with Applicable Laws, 
including environmental laws, rules, regulations, and standards.  Such inspections are without 
prejudice to the right of duly constituted enforcement officials to make such inspections. 
Violations identified by the Government will be reported to the Grantee and to appropriate 
regulatory agencies, as required by Applicable Laws.  The Grantee will be liable for the payment 
of any fines and penalties that may be imposed as a result of the actions or omissions of the 
Grantee. 
 
16.6 Grantee Response Plan.  The Grantee shall comply with all Installation plans and 
regulations for responding to hazardous waste, fuel, and other chemical spills 
. 
16.7 Pesticide Management.  Any pesticide use will require prior Government approval. 
 
16.8 Compliance with Water Conservation Policy.  The Grantee will comply with the 
Installation water conservation policy, as amended from time to time (to the extent that such 
policy exists and the Grantee receives copies thereof), from the Commencement Date through 
the Expiration Date. 
 
16.9 Protection of Environment and Natural Resources.  The Grantee will use all 
reasonable means available to protect environmental and natural resources, consistent with 
Applicable Laws  and this Easement.  Where damage nevertheless occurs, arising from the 
Grantee’s activities, the Grantee shall be fully liable for any such damage. 
 
16.10 Pesticides and Pesticide Related Chemicals in Soil.  The Grantee acknowledges that 
the surface soil on the Easement Area may contain elevated levels of pesticides and pesticide-
related chemicals applied in the normal course of maintaining the Easement Area.  The Grantee 
shall manage all such soil on the Easement Area in accordance with the requirements of any 
Applicable Laws.  The Government will not be responsible for the injury or death of any person 
affected by such soil conditions 
 
17. ASBESTOS-CONTAINING MATERIALS (ACM) AND LEAD-BASED PAINT 

(LBP) 
 

17.1 Asbestos-Containing Materials (ACM). The Grantee is hereby notified that the 
Easement Area may contain existing and former improvements, such as buildings, facilities, 
equipment, and pipelines, above and/or below the ground that may contain ACM.  The 
Government is not responsible for any handling, removal or containment of asbestos or ACM, or 
to the extent consistent with applicable law, for any liability related thereto. 
 
17.2 Lead-Based Paint (LBP).  The Grantee is hereby notified that LBP materials may be 
present on exterior and interior surfaces of any facilities within the Easement Area or in the soil.  
The Grantee will be responsible at its sole cost and expense for the management, maintenance, 
removal and disposal of all LBP either located in or attributable to the Easement Area or any 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 11 

improvements located thereon, necessary or required in connection with the use of the Easement 
Area.  Removal and disposal of LBP must be carried out in compliance with all Applicable Laws 
 
18. SAFETY, HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, AND WASTE MANAGEMENT 

 
18.1 Compliance With Health and Safety Plan.  The Grantee agrees to comply with the 
provisions of any health or safety plan in effect under the Installation Restoration Program (IRP) 
(to the extent the Grantee has received notice thereof), or any hazardous substance remediation 
or response agreement of the Government with environmental regulatory authorities (to the 
extent the Grantee receives notice thereof if the agreement is not of public record) during the 
course of any of the response or remedial actions described in Paragraph 20.3.  Any inspection, 
survey, investigation, or other response or remedial action will, to the extent practicable, be 
coordinated with representatives designated by the Grantee.  The Grantee and any assignees, 
licensees, or invitees shall have no claim on account of such entries against the United States or 
any officer, agent, employee, contractor, or subcontractor thereof, except to the extent permitted 
under federal law, including the Federal Tort Claims Act. 
 
18.2 Occupational Safety and Health.  The Grantee must comply with all Applicable Laws 
relating to occupational safety and health, the handling and storage of hazardous materials, and 
the proper generation, handling, accumulation, treatment, storage, disposal, and transportation of 
hazardous wastes.   
 
19. HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

 
19.1 Grantee shall not remove or disturb, or cause or permit to be removed or disturbed, any 
historical, archaeological, architectural, or other cultural artifacts, relics, vestiges, remains, or 
objects of antiquity, as defined in the National Historic Preservation Act, 54 U.S.C. § 300101; 
Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act, 54 U.S.C. § 312501; Archaeological Resource 
Protection Act, 16 U.S.C. § 470aa; Antiquities Act, 54 U.S.C. § 320301; and Native American 
Graves Protection and Repatriation Act, 25 U.S.C. § 3001.  In the event such items are 
discovered on the Easement Area, Grantee shall cease its activities at the site and immediately 
notify the Government and protect the site and the material from further disturbance until the 
Government gives clearance to proceed.  Any costs resulting from this delay shall be the 
responsibility of Grantee. 
 
20. INSTALLATION RESTORATION PROGRAM (IRP) 

 
20.1 IRP Records.  On or before the Commencement Date, the Government shall provide the 
Grantee access to Administrative Record and Information Repository applicable to the Easement 
Area, if any, and thereafter shall provide to the Grantee a copy of any amendments to or 
restatements of Administrative Record documents affecting the Easement Area.  If the 
Installation has been listed on the National Priorities List (NPL) at the time this Easement is 
granted, or is listed subsequent to the granting of this Easement, the Government will provide the 
Grantee with a copy of any Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) that is entered into between the 
Government and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA), along with any 
amendments to the FFA when they become effective.  Should any conflict arise between the 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 12 

terms of the FFA as it may be amended and the provisions of this Easement, the terms of the 
FFA shall govern. 
 
20.2 No Liability for Interference.  The Grantee expressly acknowledges that it fully 
understands the potential for some or all of the IRP response actions to be undertaken with 
respect to the IRP may impact the Grantee’s use of the Easement Area. The Grantee agrees that 
notwithstanding any other provision of this Easement, the Government shall have no liability to 
the Grantee should implementation of the IRP or other environmental cleanup requirements, 
whether imposed by law, regulatory agencies, or the Government or the Department of Defense, 
interfere with the Grantee’s use of the Easement Area.  The Grantee shall have no claim or cause 
of action against the United States, or any officer, agent, employee, contractor, or subcontractor 
thereof, on account of any such interference, whether due to entry, performance of remedial or 
removal investigations, or exercise of any right with respect to the IRP or under this Easement or 
otherwise. 
 
20.3 Government Right of Entry.  The Government and its officers, agents, employees, 
contractors, and subcontractors shall have the right, upon reasonable notice to the Grantee, to 
enter upon the Easement Area for the purposes enumerated in this Paragraph. 
 
20.3.1 To conduct investigations and surveys, including, where necessary, drilling, soil and 
water samplings, testpitting, testing soil borings, and other activities related to the IRP; 
 
20.3.2 To inspect field activities of the Government and its contractors and subcontractors in 
implementing the IRP; 
 
20.3.3 To conduct any test or survey related to the implementation of the IRP or 
environmental conditions at the Easement Area or to verify any data submitted to the EPA or the 
State Environmental Office by the Government relating to such conditions; and 
 
20.3.4 To construct, operate, maintain, or undertake any other response or remedial action as 
required or necessary under the IRP, including, but not limited to, monitoring wells, pumping 
wells, and treatment facilities.  Any investigations and surveys, drilling, testpitting, test soil 
borings, and other activities undertaken pursuant to this Subparagraph 20.2.4 shall be conducted 
in a manner that is as inconspicuous as practicable.  Any monitoring wells, pumping wells, and 
treatment facilities required pursuant to this Paragraph 20.2.4 shall be designed and installed to 
be as inconspicuous as practicable.  The Government shall attempt to minimize any interference 
with the Grantee’s quiet use and enjoyment of the Easement Area arising as the result of such 
wells and treatment facilities.  The Government shall, subject to the availability of appropriations 
therefor, repair any damage caused by its exercise of the rights in this Paragraph. 
 
20.4 ACCESS FOR RESTORATION 
 
20.4.1 Nothing in this Easement shall be interpreted as interfering with or otherwise limiting 
the right of the DAF and its duly authorized officers, employees, contractors of any tier, agents, 
and invitees to enter upon the Premises for the purposes enumerated in Paragraph 20.3 and for 
such other purposes as are consistent with the provisions of an Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 13 

or required to implement the IRP conducted under the provisions of 10 U.S.C. §§ 2701-2705.  
The Grantee shall provide reasonable assistance to the DAF to ensure DAF’s activities under this 
Paragraph 20.3 do not damage property of the Grantee on the Easement Area. 
 
20.4.2 The United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) and the state in which 
the Easement Area is located, including their subordinate political units, and their duly 
authorized officers, employees, contractors of any tier, and agents may, upon reasonable notice 
to the Grantee and with DAF’s consent, enter upon the Premises for the purposes enumerated in 
Paragraph 20.3 and for such other purposes as are consistent with the provisions of an FFA.  The 
Grantee shall provide reasonable assistance to USEPA and the State to ensure their activities 
under this Paragraph 20.3 do not damage property of the Grantee on the Easement Area. 
 
21. ENVIRONMENTAL BASELINE SURVEY  

ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION OF PROPERTY 
 

21.1 An Environmental Baseline Survey (“EBS”) for the Easement Area dated 25 MAR 2022  
has been delivered to the Grantee and is attached as Exhibit D hereto.  The EBS sets forth those 
environmental conditions and matters on and affecting the Easement Area on the Easement 
Commencement Date as determined from the records and analyses reflected therein.  The EBS is 
not, and shall not constitute, a representation or warranty on the part of the Government 
regarding the environmental or physical condition of the Easement Area, and the Government 
shall have no liability in connection with the accuracy or completeness thereof.  In this regard the 
Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the Grantee has relied, and shall rely, entirely on its own 
investigation of the Easement Area in determining whether to enter into this Easement.  A 
separate EBS for the Easement Area shall be prepared by the Government, after the expiration or 
earlier termination of this Easement (“Final EBS”).  Such Final EBS shall document the 
environmental conditions and matters on and affecting the Easement Area on the Expiration Date 
as determined from the records and analyses reflected therein.  The Final EBS will be used by 
the Government to determine whether the Grantee has fulfilled its obligations to maintain and 
restore the Easement Area under this Easement including, without limitation, Paragraph 13 and 
Paragraph 16.   
 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
22. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
22.1 Covenant Against Contingent Fees.  The Grantee warrants that it has not employed or 
retained any person or agency to solicit or secure this Easement upon an agreement or 
understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee.  Breach of this 
warranty shall give the Government the right to annul this Easement without liability or in its 
discretion to recover from the Grantee the amount of such commission, percentage, brokerage, or 
contingent fee, in addition to the consideration herewith set forth.  This warranty shall not apply 
to commissions payable by the Grantee on the Easement secured or made through bona fide 
established commercial agencies retained by the Grantee for the purpose of doing business.  
“Bona fide established commercial agencies” has been construed to include licensed real estate 
brokers engaged in the business generally. 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 14 

 
22.2 Officials Not to Benefit.  No Member of, or Delegate to the Congress, or resident 
commissioner, shall be admitted to any part or share of this Easement or to any benefit that may 
arise therefrom, but this provision shall not be construed to extend to this Easement if made with 
a corporation for its general benefit. 
 
22.3 Facility Nondiscrimination.  As used only in this Condition, the term “Facility” means 
lodgings, stores, shops, restaurants, cafeterias, restrooms, and any other facility of a public nature 
in any buildng covered by, or built on land covered by, this Easement. 
 
22.3.1 The Grantee agrees that it will not discriminate against any person because of race, 
color, religion, sex, or national origin in furnishing, or by refusing to furnish, to such person or 
persons the use of any Facility, including any and all services, privileges, accommodations, and 
activities provided on the Easement Area.  This does not require the furnishing to the general 
public the use of any Facility customarily furnished by the Grantee solely for use by any 
assignees, licensees, or invitees or their guests and invitees. 
 
22.3.2 The Parties agree that in the event of the Grantee’s noncompliance, the Government 
may take appropriate action to enforce compliance, and may terminate this Easement for default 
and breach as provided in Paragraph 5, or may pursue such other remedies as may be provided 
by law. 
 
22.4 Gratuities. 
 
22.4.1 The Government may, by written notice to the Grantee, terminate this Easement if, 
after notice and hearing, the Secretary of the Air Force or a designee determines that the Grantee, 
or any agent or representative of the Grantee, offered or gave a gratuity (e.g., an entertainment or 
gift) to any officer, official, or employee of the Government and intended, by the gratuity, to 
obtain an easement or other agreement or favorable treatment under an easement or other 
agreement, except for gifts or benefits of nominal value offered to tenants of the Easement Area 
in the ordinary course of business. 
 
22.4.2 The facts supporting this determination may be reviewed by any court having lawful 
jurisdiction. 
 
22.4.3 If this Easement is terminated under Paragraph 22.4.1, the Government shall be 
entitled to pursue the same remedies against the Grantee as in a breach of this Easement by the 
Grantee, and in addition to any other damages provided by law, to exemplary damages of not 
fewer than three (3), or more than ten (10), times the cost incurred by the Grantee in giving 
gratuities to the person concerned, as determined by the Government.  
 
22.4.4 The rights and remedies of the Government provided in this Paragraph shall not be 
exclusive, and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or under this 
Easement.  
 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 15 

22.5 No Joint Venture.  Nothing contained in this Easement will make, or shall be construed 
to make, the Parties’ partners or joint venturers with each other, it being understood and agreed 
that the only relationship between the Government and the Grantee under this Easement is that of 
landlord and tenant.  Nothing in this Easement will render, or be construed to render, either of 
the Parties liable to any third party for the debts or obligations of the other Party. 
 
22.6 Records and Books of Account.  The Grantee agrees that the Secretary of the Air Force, 
the Comptroller General of the United States, or the Auditor General of the United States DAF, 
or any of their duly authorized representatives, shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after 
the expiration or earlier termination of this Easement, have access to, and the right to examine, 
any directly pertinent books, documents, papers, and records of the Grantee involving 
transactions related to this Easement.  
 
22.7 Remedies Cumulative; Failure of Government to Insist on Compliance.  The 
specified remedies to which the Government may resort under the terms of this Easement are 
distinct, separate, and cumulative, and are not intended to be exclusive of any other remedies or 
means of redress to which the Government may be lawfully entitled in case of any breach or 
threatened breach by the Grantee of any provisions of this Easement.  The failure of the 
Government to insist on any one or more instances upon strict performance of any of the terms, 
covenants, or conditions of this Easement shall not be construed as a waiver or a relinquishment 
of the Government’s right to the future performance of any such terms, covenants, or conditions, 
but the obligations of the Grantee with respect to such future performance shall continue in full 
force and effect.  No waiver by the Government of any provisions of this Easement shall be 
deemed to have been made unless expressed in writing and signed by an authorized 
representative of the Government.  
 
22.8  Counterparts.  This Easement  may be executed in counterparts, each of which is 
deemed an original and together will be deemed one and the same agreement.  Signatures 
delivered by facsimile or email, shall be deemed originals unless and until replaced by original 
signatures. 
 
22.9 Personal Pronouns.  All personal pronouns used in this Easement, whether used in the 
masculine, feminine, or neuter gender, will include all other genders.  
 
22.10 Entire Agreement.  It is expressly agreed that this written instrument, together with the 
provisions of other documents that are expressly incorporated by reference by the terms of this 
Easement, embodies the entire agreement between the Parties regarding the use of the Easement 
Area by the Grantee.  In the event of any inconsistency between the terms of this Easement and 
of any provision that has been incorporated by reference, the terms of this Easement shall 
govern.  There are no understandings or agreements, verbal or otherwise, between the Parties 
except as expressly set forth in this Easement.   
 
22.11 Partial Invalidity.  If any term or provision of this Easement, or the application of the 
term or provision to any person or circumstance, is, to any extent, invalid or unenforceable, the 
remainder of this Easement, or the application of the term or provision to persons or 
circumstances other than those for which the term or provision is held invalid or unenforceable, 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 16 

will not be affected by the application, and each remaining term or provision of this Easement 
will be valid and will be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.  
 
22.12  Interpretation of Easement.  The Parties and their legal counsel have participated fully 
in the negotiation and drafting of this Easement.  This Easement has been prepared by the Parties 
equally, and should be interpreted according to its terms.  No inference shall be drawn that this 
Easement was prepared by, or is the product of, either Party. 
 
22.13 Identification of Government Agencies, Statutes, Programs, and Forms.  Any 
reference in this Easement, by name or number, to a government department, agency, statute, 
regulation, program, or form shall include any successor or similar department, agency, statute, 
regulation, program, or form.  
 
22.14 Approvals.  Any approval or consent of the Parties required for any matter under this 
Easement shall be in writing and shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or denied 
unless otherwise indicated in this Easement.  
 
22.15 Third-Party Beneficiaries.  There shall be no third-party beneficiaries of this Easement 
and none of the provisions of this Easement shall be for the benefit of, or enforceable by, any 
creditors of the Grantee. 
 
22.16 No Individual Liability of Government Officials.  No covenant or agreement contained 
in this Easement shall be deemed to be the covenant or agreement of any individual officer, 
agent, employee, or representative of the Government, in his or her individual capacity, and none 
of such persons shall be subject to any personal liability or accountability by reason of the 
execution of this Easement, whether by virtue of any constitution, statute, or rule of law, or by 
the enforcement of any assessment or penalty, or otherwise. 
 
22.17 Excusable Delays.  The Government and Grantee shall be excused from performing an 
obligation or undertaking provided for in this Easement, and the period for the performance of 
any such obligation or undertaking shall be extended for a period equivalent to the period of such 
delay, so long as such performance is prevented or unavoidably delayed, retarded, or hindered by 
an act of God; fire; earthquake; flood; explosion; war; invasion; insurrection; riot; mob; violence; 
sabotage; act of terrorism; inability to procure or a general shortage of, labor, equipment, 
facilities, materials, or supplies in the open market; failure or unavailability of transportation, 
strike, lockout, action of labor unions; a taking by eminent domain, requisition, laws, orders of 
government, or of civil, military, or naval authorities (but only such orders of a general nature 
pertaining to the Easement Area and comparable properties in the state in which the Easement 
Area is located; governmental restrictions (including, without limitation, access restrictions 
imposed by the Government and arising without fault or negligence on the part of the Grantee 
that significantly hinder the Grantee’s ability to access the Easement Area and perform its 
obligations under the Development Plan in a timely manner); required environmental 
remediation; or any other cause, whether similar or dissimilar to the foregoing, not within the 
reasonable control, and without the fault or negligence of, the Government or the Grantee, as the 
case may be, and/or any of their respective officers, agents, servants, employees, and/or any 
others who may be on the Easement Area at the invitation of the Grantee, or the invitation of any 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 17 

of the aforementioned persons, specifically excluding, however, delays for adjustments of 
insurance and delays due to shortage or unavailability of funds (collectively, “Excusable 
Delays”).  Nothing contained in this Paragraph 22.17 shall excuse the Grantee from the 
performance or satisfaction of an obligation under this Easement that is not prevented or delayed 
by the act or occurrence giving rise to an Excusable Delay. 
 
23. SPECIAL PROVISIONS  
 
Reserved 
 
24. RIGHTS NOT IMPAIRED 

 
24.1 Rights Not Impaired.  Nothing contained in this Easement shall be construed to 
diminish, limit, or restrict any right, prerogative, or authority of the Government over the 
Easement Area relating to the security or mission of the Installation, the health, welfare, safety, 
or security of persons on the Installation, or the maintenance of good order and discipline on the 
Installation, as established in law, regulation, or military custom.  
 
24.2  Installation Access.  The Grantee acknowledges that it understands that the Installation 
is an operating military Installation that could remain closed to the public and accepts that the 
Grantee’s operations may from time to time be restricted temporarily or permanently due to the 
needs of national defense.  Access on the Installation may also be restricted due to inclement 
weather and natural disasters.  The Grantee further acknowledges that the Government strictly 
enforces federal laws and DAF regulations concerning controlled substances (drugs) and that 
personnel, vehicles, supplies, and equipment entering the Installation are subject to search and 
seizure pursuant to Applicable Laws and regulations.   The Government will use reasonable 
diligence in permitting the Grantee access to the Easement Area at all times, subject to the 
provisions of this paragraph.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Grantee agrees the Government 
will not be responsible for lost time or costs incurred due to interference, delays in entry, 
temporary loss of access, barring of individual employees from the Installation under federal 
laws authorizing such actions, limitation, or withdrawal of an employee’s on-base driving 
privileges, or any other security action that may cause employees to be late to, or unavailable at, 
their work stations, or delay arrival of parts and supplies.  The Government retains the right to 
refuse access to the Easement Area by the Grantee’s parties.  The Grantee, its assignees, 
employees, and invitees fully agree to abide with all access restrictions imposed by the 
Government in the interest of national defense.  
 
24.3 Permanent Removal and Barment.  Notwithstanding anything contained in this 
Easement to the contrary, pursuant to Applicable Laws and regulations, the Government has the 
right at all times to order the permanent removal and barment of anyone from the Installation, 
including but not limited to assignees, if it believes, in its sole discretion, that the continued 
presence on the Installation of that person represents a threat to the security or mission of the 
Installation, poses a threat to the health, welfare, safety, or security of persons occupying the 
Installation, or compromises good order and/or discipline on the Installation.  
 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 18 

24.4 No Diminishment of Rights.  Except as provided in Paragraph 24.1, nothing in this 
Easement shall be construed to diminish, limit, or restrict any right of the Grantee under this 
Easement, or the rights of any assignees, licensees, or invitees as prescribed under their 
easements or Applicable Laws.   
 
25. APPLICABLE LAWS 

 
25.1 Compliance With Applicable Laws.  The Grantee shall comply, at its sole cost and 
expense (except for matters for which the Government remains obligated hereunder pursuant to 
Paragraph 16), with all Applicable Laws including without limitation, those regarding 
construction, demolition, maintenance, operation, sanitation, licenses, or permits to do business, 
protection of the environment, pollution control and abatement, occupational safety and health, 
and all other related matters.  The Grantee shall be responsible for determining whether it is 
subject to local building codes or building permit requirements, and for compliance with them to 
the extent they are applicable. 
 
25.1.1 “Applicable Laws” means, collectively, all present and future laws, ordinances, rules, 
requirements, regulations, and orders of the United States, the State where the Easement Area is 
located and any other public or quasi-public federal, State, or local authority, and/or any 
department or agency thereof, having jurisdiction over the Project (“Project” means, collectively, 
the Easement Area and the Easement Area Improvements) and relating to the Project or 
imposing any duty upon the Grantee with respect to the use, occupation, or alteration of the 
Project during the Easement Term.  
 
25.2 Permits, Licenses, and Approvals.  The Grantee will be responsible for and obtain, at 
its sole expense, prior to the commencement of construction and demolition, and upon 
completion of the building of Easement Area improvements, any approvals, permits, or licenses 
that may be necessary to construct, occupy, and operate the Grantee improvements and Grantee 
equipment in compliance with all Applicable Laws. 
 
25.3 No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  Nothing in this Easement shall be construed to 
constitute a waiver of federal supremacy or federal sovereign immunity.  Only laws and 
regulations applicable to the Easement Area under the Constitution and statutes of the United 
States are covered by this Paragraph.  The United States presently exercises concurrent federal 
legislative jurisdiction over the Easement Area. 
 
25.4 Grantee Responsibility for Compliance.  Responsibility for compliance as specified in 
this Paragraph 25 rests exclusively with the Grantee.  The Government assumes no enforcement 
or supervisory responsibility, except with respect to matters committed to its jurisdiction and 
authority.  The Grantee shall be liable for all costs associated with compliance, defense of 
enforcement actions or suits, payment of fines, penalties, or other sanctions and remedial costs 
related to the Grantee’s use and occupation of the Easement Area.  
 
25.5  Grantee Right to Contest.  The Grantee shall have the right to contest by appropriate 
proceedings diligently conducted in good faith, without cost or expense to the Government, the 
validity or application of any law, ordinance, order, rule, regulation, or requirement of the nature 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 19 

referred to in this Paragraph 25.  The Government shall not be required to join in or assist the 
Grantee in any such proceedings.   
 
26. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS 

 
26.1 The obligations of any Party to this Easement or of any transferee of the Easement shall 
be subject to the availability of appropriated funds for any such obligation, unless such Party or 
transferee is a non-appropriated fund instrumentality of the United States.  No appropriated funds 
are obligated by this Easement. 
 
27. CONGRESSIONAL REPORTING 
 
This Easement is not subject to 10 U.S.C. § 2662. 
 
28. AMENDMENTS 

 
28.1 This Easement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the Parties in 
writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of each of the respective Parties.     
 
29. GENERAL INDEMNIFICATION BY GRANTEE 

 
29.1 No Government Liability.  Except as otherwise provided in this Easement, the 
Government shall not be responsible for damage to property or injuries or death to persons that 
may arise from, or be attributable or incident to, the condition or state or repair of the Easement 
Area, or the use and occupation of the Easement Area, or for damages to the property of the 
Grantee, or injuries or death of the Grantee’s officers, agents, servants, employees, or others who 
may be on the Easement Area at their invitation or the invitation of any one of them.  
 
29.2  Grantee Liability.  Except as otherwise provided in this Easement, the Grantee agrees 
to assume all risks of loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of, or 
incident to, the possession and/or use of the Easement Area by the Grantee, the Grantee’s 
officers, agents, servants, employees, or others (excluding those employees or agents of the 
Government who are on the Easement Area for the purpose of performing official duties) who 
may be on the Easement Area at their invitation or the invitation of any one of them (the 
“Grantee Parties”), or the activities conducted by or on behalf of the Grantee Parties under this 
Easement.  The Grantee expressly waives all claims against the Government for any such loss, 
damage, bodily injury, or death caused by, or occurring as a consequence of, such possession 
and/or use of the Easement Area by the Grantee Parties, or the conduct of activities or the 
performance of responsibilities under this Easement.  The Grantee further agrees, to the extent 
permitted by Applicable Laws, to indemnify, save, and hold harmless the Government, its 
officers, agents, and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities, 
judgments, costs, and attorneys’ fees arising out of, claimed on account of, or in any manner 
predicated upon bodily injury, death, or property damage resulting from, related to, caused by, or 
arising out of the possession and/or use of any portion of the Easement Area, or any activities 
conducted or services furnished by or on behalf of the Grantee Parties in connection with, or 
pursuant, to this Easement, and all claims for damages against the Government arising out of, or 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 20 

related to, the Easement.  The agreements of Grantee contained in this Paragraph 29.2 do not 
extend to claims caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of officers, agents, 
contractors, or employees of the United States without contributory fault on the part of any other 
person, firm, or corporation.  The Government will give the Grantee notice of any claim against 
it covered by this indemnity as soon as practicable after learning of it.   
 
30. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

 
30.1 It is expressly understood and agreed that this written instrument embodies the entire 
agreement between the Parties regarding the use of the Easement Area by the Grantee, and there 
are no understandings or agreements, verbal or otherwise, between the Parties except as 
expressly set forth in this Easement.   
 
31. CONDITION AND PARAGRAPH HEADINGS 

 
31.1 The brief headings or titles preceding each Paragraph are merely for purposes of 
identification, convenience, and ease of reference, and will be completely disregarded in the 
construction and interpretation of this Easement. 
 
32. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REFERENCES 

 
32.1 Any reference to a statute or regulation in this Easement shall be interpreted as being a 
reference to the statute or regulation as it has been or may be amended from time to time. 
 
33. PRIOR AGREEMENT 

 
33.1 This Easement supersedes all prior agreements, if any, to the Grantee for the Easement 
Area, but does not terminate any obligations of the Grantee under such prior  Easements that 
may by their terms survive the termination or expiration of those Easements, except to the extent 
such obligations are inconsistent with this Easement.  In the event that any prior license or other 
agreement between the Parties, or their predecessors in interest, for the use and occupancy of the 
Easement Area has expired prior to the execution of this Easement, the Parties acknowledge that 
the Grantee, either directly or through its predecessors in interest, has had continuous use and 
occupancy of the Easement Area pursuant to the prior agreement since the expiration of the prior 
agreement. 
 
34. EXHIBITS  
 
Four (4) exhibits are attached to and made a part of this Grant, as follows: 
 
Exhibit A - Description of Premises 
Exhibit B - Map of Premises 
Exhibit C - Physical Condition Report 
Exhibit D – Environmental Baseline Survey 
 
 



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 21 

[GOVERNMENT SIGNATURE PAGE TO GRANT OF EASEMENT 
 
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at the direction of the Secretary 
of the Air Force, the ________ day of ______________, 2022.   
  

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
by its Secretary of the Air Force 
  
 
 
By: _______________________________ 

      JUDITH H. TEPPERMAN, GS-15, DAF 
Chief, Real Property Management Division 
Installations Directorate 

 
 
 
 
 
  



Instrument  Number:   USAF.AFMC-ZHTV-22-2-0180 

Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021 
Previous Versions Obsolete 22 

[GRANTEE SIGNATURE PAGE TO GRANT OF EASEMENT] 
 

 
GRANTEE: 
 
CITY OF RIVERSIDE 
 
 
 
 
By:  ______________________________________ 
 JOSHUA RANCH 

City Manager 
 

Attest: 
 
 
______________________     
Chris Lohr 
Assistant City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Instrument  Number:   __________________ 

 
Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021  
Previous Versions Obsolete Exhibit A 
   
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Description of Premises 
 

0.249 acres lying between Huberville Avenue and Springfield Street 
 

 
 

  



Instrument  Number:   __________________ 

 
Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021  
Previous Versions Obsolete Exhibit B 
   
 

 
EXHIBIT B 

 
Map of Premises 

 
 

 
 
 

  



Instrument  Number:   __________________ 

 
Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021  
Previous Versions Obsolete Exhibit C 
   
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

PHYSICAL CONDITION REPORT 
 

 
 
 

  



Instrument  Number:   __________________ 

 
Form Approved By 
SAF/GCN 10 May 2021  
Previous Versions Obsolete Exhibit D 
   
 

EXHIBIT D 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL BASELINE SURVEY 
 

 



 
 

MEETING DATE: May 19, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Daniel Stitzel, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2772 Authorizing the City Manager to enter into a contract 

for the purchase of Firefighter Protective Equipment. 
 
EXPLANATION 
To replace aging PPE, maintain 2 sets per firefighter to promote cancer prevention and health.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The total purchase will not exceed $115,000 for approximately 30 sets of the gear. There is an 
approximate 10% increase in the requested amount to cover any contingencies or inflationary 
costs. 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
The funds are currently unappropriated in the fire fund balance. Depending on when the PPE is 
delivered and invoiced the funds will need appropriated into the current budget or most likely be 
appropriated into the 2023 budget during the normal budgeting process. Expected delivery time is 
approximately nine (9) months from ordering. 
 
 
EXHIBITS 
Resolution 



 
                    
                    22-R-2772 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF FIREFIGHTER PROTECTIVE 
EQUIPMENT.          
 
 WHEREAS, the Fire Department continually maintains a supply of firefighter 
protective equipment which has a maximum service life of ten (10) years; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 2018, the Fire Department supplied firefighters with a second set of 
protective equipment to promote and support cancer prevention and ensure firefighter safety 
in the event a set becomes damaged or requires cleaning; and 
 
 WHEREAS, numerous older sets have expired since 2018 or are set to expire in 2022 
and 2023, and replacement protective equipment must be purchased to adequately supply 
firefighters; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Phoenix Safety Outfitters is the sole source supplier of the Lion Apparel 
Firefighter Protective Equipment currently used by the Fire Department, and continuing to 
use Lion maintains familiarity, interoperability, and like inventory to facilitate easier repair 
and cleaning by Phoenix Safety Outfitters for all Fire Department protective equipment. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: That in accordance with the recommendations of the Fire Chief, this Council 

does herewith determine that it is in the best interest of the City to purchase 
Thirty (30) sets of firefighter protective gear for a total price not to exceed 
$115,000.00. Accordingly, the City Manager, Fire Chief, and/or Director of 
Finance are hereby authorized to enter into such contracts and agreements 
with Phoenix Equipment Outfitters, and to take such action as may be 
necessary to purchase the aforesaid equipment. 

 
Section 2: Said amounts as detailed within this Resolution shall be paid from following 

budgetary funds: Account 201.201.5235 Protective Clothing. 
 
Section 3: That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a certified 

copy of the within Resolution to the City Manager, Director of Finance and 
Fire Chief. 

 
Section 4: That this Resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and after the 

date of its passage. 
 

 
PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 

           
 



 
                    
                    22-R-2772 

APPROVED: 
 
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 
22-R-2772 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
 

MEETING DATE: May 19, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 22-R-2773 – A resolution by the Council of the City of Riverside, 

Ohio authorizing the city manager to enter into a License Agreement with Project 
Riverside, a 501(c)3 Corporation. 

 
EXPLANATION 
Project Riverside is interested in using the middle portion of Rohrer Pavilion for meeting and 
storage space. The attached revocable license permits the organization to use the space in 
exchange for a license fee ($250 every six months, negotiable). The agreement requires Project 
Riverside to: 

- Carry appropriate insurance 
- Maintain areas of the building occupied by Project Riverside, including cleaning and 

stocking restrooms 
- Keep exterior restroom doors locked unless otherwise approved by the City in writing 
- Maintain only one copy of the building key 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The license agreement brings modest revenue into the City ($250 every six months). The impact 
of additional utility costs due to Project Riverside occupying the facility is not known; however, 
the agreement provides that the license fee can be adjusted to help cover any additional City 
expenses incurred. 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
Not Applicable 
 
 
EXHIBITS 
Legislation and Exhibit A 



 
                    

                    22-R-2773 

A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A LICENSE 
AGREEMENT WITH PROJECT RIVERSIDE, A 501(C)3 CORPORATION.          
 
            WHEREAS, the City of Riverside is owner of the building at Rohrer Park known as 
the “Rohrer Pavilion” at 724 Rohrer Blvd, Riverside, OH; and 
 
            WHEREAS, the City manager reports that the 501(c)3 Corporation, Project 
Riverside, wishes to enter into a license agreement with the City to utilize a portion of the 
Rohrer Pavilion for the sole purpose of holding meetings involving not more than 12 
individuals, for light storage of materials without significant monetary value, and for other 
uses approved in advance and in writing by the City Manager; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Manager further reports that the material terms of a License 
Agreement have been negotiated between both parties and the City Manager has briefed 
City Council on the material terms of the License Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Manager that the City Council 
authorize the execution of the license terms with Project Riverside. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: In accordance with the recommendation of the City Manager, this Council, 

having been informed of the material terms of the License Agreement, does 
determine that it is in best interest of the City to enter into the 
aforementioned agreement with Project Riverside. Accordingly, the City 
Manager is hereby authorized to enter into said License Agreement. 

 
Section 2:     That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of this resolution to the City Manager and Director of 
Finance, who will submit a certified copy to the duly recognized agent of 
Project Riverside.   

 
Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
   
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 

 
 



 
                    

                    22-R-2773 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2773 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ______ day of 

_________________________, 2022, by and between the City of Riverside, Ohio, 5200 

Springfield St., Suite 100, Riverside, Ohio 45431, a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter 

referred to as “LICENSOR,” and Project Riverside, 335 Marjorie Ave., Ohio 45409, a 

501c3 Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “LICENSEE,” and collectively LICENSOR 

and LICENSEE are hereinafter referred to as the “PARTIES.” 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Licensor desires to grant a non-exclusive revocable License to allow 

Licensor to use a portion of the building in Rohrer Park known as the “Rohrer Pavilion” 

at 724 Rohrer Blvd, Riverside, Ohio 45404 (“the Building”), said portion consisting of 

the meeting room and restrooms, for the sole purposes of holding meetings involving not 

more than twelve (12) individuals, for light storage of materials without significant 

monetary value, or as otherwise approved in advance and in writing by the City Manager 

of Licensor; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee desires to obtain said non-exclusive revocable License, as 

described herein, for the sole purposes of holding meetings involving not more than 

twelve (12) individuals, for light storage of materials without significant monetary value, 

or as otherwise approved in advance and in writing by the City Manager of Licensor, 

upon the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and 

agreements hereinafter set forth, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. This Agreement is created under and in furtherance of the authority set forth in

Sections 5.01 and 6.03 of the Charter of the City of Riverside, Ohio.

2. Licensor hereby licenses and authorizes to Licensee, its agents, employees,

invitees, and permittees the right to enter the Building, which is owned by

Licensor, for the sole purposes of Licensee conducting meetings involving not

more than twelve (12) individuals, for light storage of materials without

significant monetary value (such as office supplies, cleaning supplies, chairs and

tables for use at meetings, and such other equipment as may be approved in

advance and in writing by the City Manager), and for no other purpose without

written pre-approval. Licensee acknowledges that the Building has four total

areas/rooms and this license and Licensee’s use of the Building is limited to the

meeting room within the building and the restrooms, and that the License does not

extend to use of the kitchen/concession area or the storage room.

3. Licensee specifically acknowledges that this is a non-exclusive License and that

Licensor, its agents, employees, permittees, and invitees may also use and have

access to the Building, including those areas which Licensee may use as described

in the preceding paragraph.

22-R-2773 Exhibit A



2 

4. Licensee agrees to comply with all applicable City, County, State, Federal, or

other applicable laws, codes, rules, ordinances, and regulations.  Violation of any

City, County, State, Federal, or other applicable laws, codes, rules, ordinance, or

regulations by Licensee, its agents, employees, invitees, and permittees may be

cause to terminate this License, at the sole discretion of the Licensor.

5. Licensee shall not keep or have on the premises of the Building, or any other area

encompassed by this License, any article or thing of a dangerous, flammable,

combustible, or explosive character that is ordinarily considered “hazardous.”

6. This License is subject to all existing covenants, conditions, reservations,

contracts, leases, licenses, easements, encumbrances, restrictions, and rights of

way respecting the Building, or any other area covered by this License, whether

or not of record.

7. Licensee specifically agrees that it shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the

Licensor and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers from and

against any and all damages, injuries, or losses suffered by any and all persons or

entities arising out of, as a result of, or in any way connected with this License,

the use of the building, the storing of materials such as office supplies, cleaning

supplies, chairs and tables for use at meetings, and such other items or property as

Licensee may keep on the premises, or any other activities related to this License.

This duty to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless includes and applies, but is not

limited to, any claims for loss or damage to any property or for the death of or

injury to any person or persons.

8. Licensee on its own behalf and on behalf of its agents, employees, invitees, and

permittees hereby waives any right of recovery against Licensor due to loss or

damage to person or property when such loss or damage, whether to person or

property, arises out of Licensor’s or its officials’, officers’, employees’, agents’,

invitees’, and volunteers’ ordinary negligence, any act of God, or any of the

property perils included in the classifications of fires or extended perils (as such

term is used by the insurance industry), whether or not such perils have been

insured, self-insured, or are non-insured.

9. During the term (and any period of early entry or occupancy or holding over by

Licensee, if applicable), Licensee will maintain the following types of insurance

in the amounts specified below:

(a) Liability Insurance.  Commercial General Liability Insurance, ISO Form

CG 00 01, or its equivalent, covering Licensee’s use of the Building and any area

covered by the License against claims for bodily injury or death or property

damage, which insurance will be primary and non-contributory, will name

Licensor as an additional insured for such coverage, and will provide coverage on

an occurrence basis with a per occurrence limit of not less than $1,000,000.00 for

22-R-2773 Exhibit A



3 

each policy year, which limit may be satisfied by any combination of primary and 

excess or umbrella per occurrence policies.  

(b) Property Insurance.  Licensee will maintain property insurance in an

amount sufficient to reimburse Licensee for all of its equipment, fixtures,

inventory, and other personal property located on or in the License Area,

including an improvements hereinafter constructed or installed.

(c) Worker’s Compensation Insurance.  Worker’s Compensation insurance in

amounts required by applicable law.

Licensee will provide proof of insurance prior to occupancy and, thereafter, on the 

anniversary of the effective date for any period of renewal, or at the request of 

Licensor. 

10. This License shall be in effect from June 1, 2022 through May 31, 2023;

provided, however, that Licensor shall have the right to revoke and terminate this

Agreement and the license granted herein at the sole discretion of the City

Manager and at any time this Agreement is in effect by providing thirty (30) days

written notice to the Licensee of its intention to do so.  Upon termination, the

Building and any area covered by the License shall be returned to its original

condition by Licensee, including removal of any and all items stored or placed in

the area by Licensee or on its behalf, including any items as may be approved by

the City Manager. Further, Licensee agrees that any items stored, placed, or kept

in or in the area of the Building which are not removed within ten (10) days of

termination shall be considered abandoned by Licensee and may be disposed of

by Licensor without further notice.  Upon written permission of Licensor,

Licensee may occupy and use the Building prior to the effective date for no

additional fee, but otherwise under and subject to the terms and obligations set

forth for Licensor in this license.

11. Licensee agrees to maintain the rooms/area of the Building used or occupied by

Licensee under this License at the sole cost of Licensee, including, but not limited

to, cleaning of the rooms/area and stocking of bathroom supplies.  The Licensor

reserves the right to inspect all areas of the property covered by this License at

any and all reasonable times.  Licensee shall not construct or make any

improvements or alterations to the Building or any room/area covered by this

License without prior written approval of Licensor and Licensee shall not

interfere with any utilities, plumbing, electrical, or HVAC systems on the

property. Licensee agrees that any improvements or alterations to the property

shall become property of the Licensor.

12. Licensee acknowledges that the bathrooms subject of this License have both

interior and exterior doors for access and Licensee agrees that it will keep the

exterior doors locked at all times and will not permit access to the bathrooms by

the general public without prior written approval from Licensor.

22-R-2773 Exhibit A



4 

13. Licensee agrees that it will be provided one key to the Building and that it will not

make copies of that key.  Licensee agrees to return the key provided to it upon

expiration or termination of the License. In the event that Licensee’s key is lost or

is not returned upon such expiration or termination, Licensee will pay, at

Licensor’s discretion, the cost of a replacement key and/or the cost re-key or

replace locks for the building.

14. In exchange for this License and to cover sums approximating expenses resulting

from Licensee’s use, Licensee agrees to pay Licensor the sum of $250 every six

months (semiannually) with the first payment due by July 15, 2022, and with

subsequent payments due every six months thereafter.  The semiannual fee for

this license may be reviewed by the parties at any time upon written request of

either party and may be increased or decreased by written agreement signed by

the Parties at any time prior to a payment becoming due. However, any such

increase or decrease agreed upon by the Parties will only apply to future

payments.

15. This Agreement is a license in real estate and the rights created by it are personal

to those named herein and their successors.  This License shall not be assigned

nor sublet by the Licensee. This Agreement does not pass any interest in the

property described above, other than as specifically set forth in this Revocable

License Agreement.

16. Upon the expiration of the License, default by Licensee of any of its obligations

under this License, including, but not limited to, use of the building for a purpose

not identified in this License or leaving the Building unsecured while not in use,

or if Licensee shall abandon or vacate the premises during the term of this

License, or if a receiver is appointed to take charge of Licensee’s assets on the

premises, or if the interest of Licensee shall be sold under execution of other legal

process, Licensor may, at its option and without waiving any other remedy

available to it, declare this License terminated forthwith, with or without notice to

Licensee.  In any such event, the Licensor may take possession of the premises

(including changing the locks on the building), any property of Licensee

remaining thereon shall be considered abandoned, and Licensor may take

whatever action it deems necessary to enforce any remedy available to Licensor

as a result of the default or other conduct on the part of Licensee, including, but

limited to, disposal of any property remaining on the premises.

17. This License shall not be recorded.

18. If any provision of this License is held to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the

remaining provisions will remain in effect.  This License represents the entire

agreement between Licensor and Licensee covering everything agreed upon or

understood in this transaction.  There are no oral promises, conditions,

representations, understanding, interpretations, or terms of any kind serving as

conditions or inducements to the execution of this License or in effect between

22-R-2773 Exhibit A



5 

the Parties.  No change or addition may be made to this License, except by written

agreement executed by Licensor and Licensee. 

19. Unless otherwise terminated earlier or unless one party provides written notice to

the other of its intent not to renew (such notice must be given at least thirty (30)

days prior to expiration of this license and at the address listed above for the

noticed party or as otherwise updated in writing), this License will automatically

renew on the same terms, except as to any agreed adjustments as to the License

fee, on the anniversary of the effective date for a period of one (1) year with a

maximum of four (4) automatic renewals and a maximum total duration for this

License of five (5) years, through and including May 31, 2027.

20. Any failure by a party to enforce a particular provision of this License, including

any failure to exercise a remedy for breach by the other party of the terms of this

License, shall not be deemed a waiver of the right to seek enforcement of any

provision or remedy set forth herein in the future or as an alteration or amendment

of the terms of this License.

21. LICENSEE ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE BUILDING WHICH IS THE

SUBECT OF THIS LICENSE HEREIN IS OWNED BY THE CITY OF

RIVERSIDE, OHIO. LICENSEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND ASSUMES THE

FINANCIAL RISK INCIDENT TO USE OF THE LICENSE AREA/ROOMS

AND AGREES TO PAY THE CITY FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED TO THE

CITY’S REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY AS A RESULT OR RELATED

TO USE OF THE BUILDING BY LICENSEE AND FOR REASONABLE

COSTS AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR

VIOLATION OF THIS LICENSE AND/OR INCURRED IN RESTORING THE

LICENSED AREA TO ITS FORMER CONDITION.

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 

22-R-2773 Exhibit A



6 

This REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT is EXECUTED by the Parties hereto on

the day and year first written above.

LICENSOR:  

CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO 

By: Joshua Rauch, City Manager 

STATE OF OHIO ) 

) SS: 

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of 

________________, 2022 by Joshua Rauch, City Manager, City of Riverside, Ohio.  

Notary Public 

LICENSEE: 

PROJECT RIVERSIDE 

By: 

Its: 

STATE OF OHIO ) 

) SS: 

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of 

______________________, 2022 by ___________________________________, the 

___________________ of Project Riverside, who acknowledged that he/she did sign said 

License as such agent on behalf of said 501c3 Corporation and by authority of said 

Corporation; and that said instrument was signed as a free act and deed individually and 

as a free act and deed of said 501c3 Corporation. 

Notary Public 

This Revocable License Agreement prepared by: 

Steven E. Bacon (0059926) 

Buckley King LPA  

110 North Main Street, Suite 1200 

Dayton, Ohio 45402  

22-R-2773 Exhibit A



 
CITY MANAGER 

PREVIOUS 

UPDATES 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
TO  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers  

FROM:   Josh Rauch, City Manager 

DATE:   May 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Weekend Update 

CC:   Department Directors, City Clerk, Law Director 

City Manager’s Office 
• This week I met with Colliers to discuss brokerage services related to selling the Wright Point 

office buildings. Colliers will revisit some analysis and I hope to have a better-defined scope of 

services in the coming weeks. 

• Lori and I met with another broker to discuss Center of Flight, as well as broader economic 

development opportunities in the City. It was an encouraging discussion.  

• I met with Erik Collins, the Community & Economic Development Director at Montgomery 

County this week. We discussed economic development and County support for building 

services in Riverside. It was a productive conversation and I’m looking forward to deepening 

that relationship going forward. 

• I’ve directed Choice One to prepare an impervious surface map for Riverside for stormwater 

discussions. 

Administration 
• IT – Staff have successfully scanned the bulk of our personnel and contract files into the City’s 

DocRecord management system. In the coming months, additional documents will be digitized 
and added to DocRecord, including but not limited to parcel files and legislative documents. 

Community Development Department 
• Planning and Zoning – Nia will be out of the office on leave and returns Monday, May 16th. In 

the meantime, staff will tend to over-the-counter requests and triage other requests until she 

returns. 

• Economic Development – We continue to field a number of requests and inquiries regarding 

properties in Riverside. While “talk is cheap,” it’s encouraging to know the City is on the radar of 

private developers. Lori is also actively marketing available parcels in the City to regional 

development firms. 

• Code Enforcement – We have opened more than 410 cases so far this year. Mowing season is 

upon us, and with lots of rain this year the grass is growing. Rob is doing his best to stay on top 

of cases. 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

Finance Department 
• We look forward to welcoming Amani Lewis, our new Finance Administrator, this coming 

Monday! 

Fire Department 
• We conducted interviews for fulltime firefighter and are following up on the finalist background 

investigation. We interviewed 5 of the 6 applications received.  

• Making arrangements with Motorola for our older radios to receive the software upgrades to be 

P25 compliant. 

• Attended several regional, state, city, and department, meetings this week. 

• For a second week our crews are still busy doing their EMS protocol practical evaluations and 

written tests with our medical director, flushing and inspecting hydrants, conducting company 

inspections, completing the annual spring cleaning of the fire stations, and responded to 97 for 

calls for service. 

Police Department 
• Continued working with HHPD regarding Motorola Premiere One (MARCs radios) and data 

reporting system 

• On May 4th, the City of Riverside active shooter training took place. The training was good and 

there was plans made for future trainings. (Safriet/Toscani) 

• Job Shadowing from Stebbins Law Enforcement class 

• Wright-Patt Police Expo is scheduled for May 17th. 

• St. Helen’s Festival arrangements for officers and parking has begun.  

• We posted to a Hostage Negotiator position with the County SWAT. We have 2 officers 

interested. Detective Adam Todd and Officer Deton Brookshire were interviewed for the 

position on 5/5/2022. 

• Certified letters have gone out on 4/28/2022 in regard to monies in the property room safe. 

Property Room Clerk has been making arrangements with multiple people to return monies 

owed this week. 

Public Service Department 
• Concrete curb and sidewalk work continues on Honeyleaf Way and Eastman Avenue.  

Contractor is working Saturday on Honeyleaf Way.  

• Attended Webinar on Bipartisan Infrastructure Bill Transportation Grant Opportunities. Details 
for each grant type are still being drafted. All programs highlighted require a 20% match.  

• Agreement was signed with IWorQs to implement the citizen complaint module that will be 
available through our website. Goal is to make available to residents in next month.  

• 25 year easement renewal with WPAFB for a quarter acre triangle at Springfield and Huberville 
Road is being reviewed. Resolution to renew for another 25 years is to be on agenda at next 
council meeting. 

 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
TO  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers  

FROM:   Josh Rauch, City Manager 

DATE:   May 13, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Weekend Update 

CC:   Department Directors, City Clerk, Law Director 

City Manager’s Office 
• This week Lori and I were involved in a number of development leads.  

• I attended the Miami Valley Mayors/Managers Association meeting on Tuesday and a regional 

forum with our state elected delegation on Thursday. The latter event was a good opportunity 

to communicate the challenges cities are currently facing with wage and capital project inflation.  

• I met with staff from the Wright Brothers Institute (WBI) to discuss strategic planning services. 

WBI is located at 5000 Springfield St. next to our office buildings in Wright Point. They have 

extensive strategic planning experience and we’ll be working with them on an organizational 

strategic plan in the coming months. More to come! 

• The next Citizen Budget Committee meeting is next Tuesday, May 17th, at 6:00 at City Hall.  

• I have a meeting with staff from the City of Dayton next week to discuss electrical aggregation. 

• I have an orthodontist appointment at 8:00 AM on Monday but will be in the office afterward. 

Administration 
• IT – Scanning of City contracts is near completion with the vast majority having been scanned 

and imported into the DocRecord system. Personnel Files of former employees are also nearing 
completion with more recent former employee files scanned and ready for import into 
DocRecord. Digitizing of current employee Personnel Files is ongoing and is likely to continue 
throughout the year. 

Community Development Department 
• Planning and Zoning – Staff are scheduling a project check-in call with Kroger next week to 

receive updates and discuss overall timeline. The project appears to be progressing well so far. 

• Economic Development – The next Land Use Plan Steering Committee Meeting is scheduled for 

June 8th from 5:30 PM to 7:30 PM at City Hall. 

• Code Enforcement – Total cases initiated to-date is 485, of which 359 are currently open. 

Several complex nuisance cases are being addressed but will take time and due process to 

resolve; a recent clean-up at 4412 Airway took two days to complete. 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

Finance Department 
• Welcome to Amani Lewis who started this week and is very much diving into the deep end of 

the pool! We were happy to host a welcome luncheon for City Hall staff to meet her Friday. 

We’ll formally introduce Amani at the May 19th Council meeting. 

Fire Department 
• A conditional offer was made to a fulltime candidate and accepted. He is continuing through the 

pre-employment testing this week and will begin working on May 31st. 

• Hydrant flushing / inspection will continue into next week and should conclude by the end of 

the week. We were delayed due to weather, call volumes and staffing issues. 

• Prepared and submitted FEMA Safer grant payment requests. 

• Continuing the annual EMS protocol testing processes. 

• Attended ARPA Ohio 1st Responder webinar. 

Police Department 
• Staff members are continuing to work on 3 grants, SRO, BVP grant, violent crime grant for FLOC 

cameras. 

• City building key cards have been issued for each police cruiser so officers can access the 

building if needed. 

• Sgt. Vance is currently enrolled Police Executive Leadership College his last week of school is in 

June. 

• Certified letters have gone out on 4/28/2022 regarding monies in the property room safe. Still 

returning money until 5/28/2022. 

• Officer Jackson and partner Tina did a dog demo at Eastmont Elementary 512/2022. 

• Firework conversation with Council and Introduction to FLOC cameras at city council meeting. 

• The GROW Blitz, drug free coalition and Montgomery County. Will happen on 5/13/2022 

Public Service Department 
• Working with Kroger on Woodman Dr improvements  

• Continuing to investigate adding school flashers on Valley east of Harshman Road 

• Investigating making some signal changes at SR4 and Harshman Road intersection and adding 
Fire Station signs.  

• Finalized implementation of the IWorQs Public Works module by including pavement condition 
ratings into the software that was provided by PMG in 2019. 

 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	22-R-2771 Exhibit A.pdf
	PREAMBLE
	BASIC TERMS
	1. TERM
	1.1 Term.  This Grant shall be for a term of 25 years commencing 01 JULY 2022 (“Commencement Date”) and ending 30 JUN 2047 (“Expiration Date”) unless sooner terminated.”
	1.2 Termination.  The Government may terminate this easement at any time in the event of national emergency as declared by the President or the Congress of the United States, base closure, deactivation or substantial realignment, or in the interest of...

	2. RENT
	2.1 The consideration for this easement shall be the construction, operation and maintenance of a road for the benefit of the general public in accordance with AFI 32-9003, para. 4.3 and the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth.

	3. CORRESPONDENCE
	3.1 Any notices pursuant to this Lease shall be given in writing by (a) personal delivery, or (b) reputable overnight delivery service with proof of delivery, or (c) United States Mail, postage prepaid, registered or certified mail, return receipt req...

	4. USE OF EASEMENT AREA
	4.1 Permitted Uses.  The Grantee shall use the Easement Area solely for purposes of the construction, operation, and maintenance of a public road.  Grantee’s use of the Easement Area shall comply, at Grantee’s sole cost and expense, with all Applicabl...
	4.2 Grantee Access.  Grantee is granted the nonexclusive right to use the walkways, streets, and roads on Wright-Patterson AFB, Ohio in common with the Government and its grantees and licensees for access to and from the Easement Area and the nearest ...
	4.3 Government’s Right of Access And Inspection.  Government shall have the right to enter the Easement Area at any time and shall have the right to reasonably inspect Grantee’s use of it and any of Grantee’s improvements or property placed thereon, w...
	4.4 Government’s Reasonable Regulation.  The use and occupation of the Easement Area and the exercise of the rights herein granted shall be subject to Government’s reasonable restrictions and regulations regarding ingress, egress, safety, sanitation, ...
	4.5 No Obstructions.  Neither party shall use the property nor construct, erect, or place any objects, buildings, structures, signs, or wells of a permanent nature on, under, or over the Easement Area that will unreasonably interfere with the other Pa...
	4.6 Limitation Of Grantee Rights.  Except as is reasonably required to affect the purpose of this Easement, the Grantee has no right of use, license, easement, servitude, or usufruct, for any purpose, by necessity or otherwise, express or implied, on,...

	5. ABANDONMENT OR TERMINATION OF EASEMENT
	5.1 Termination.  This Easement may be terminated in whole or in part by the Government for Grantee’s failure to comply with the terms of this Easement, and Government may terminate it for any part of the Easement Area that is abandoned or not used by...
	5.2 Remedies For Non-Compliance.  In the event the Grantee fails to comply with any obligation under this Easement, the Government may pursue monetary damages, equitable relief, or both, and the Grantee shall reimburse the Government for its attorney ...

	OPERATION OF THE EASEMENT AREA
	6. EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY
	6.1 This Easement is subject to all outstanding easements, rights of way, rights in the nature of an easement, leases, permits, licenses, and uses (collectively, “Outgrants”) for any purpose affecting the Easement Area.  The Government may make additi...

	7.  CONDITION OF EASEMENT AREA
	7.1 The Grantee has inspected and knows the condition of the Easement Area.  It is understood that the Easement is granted “as is, where is” without any warranty, representation, or obligation on the part of the Government to make any alterations, rep...

	8. MAINTENANCE OF EASEMENT AREA
	8.1 Maintenance of Easement Area.  The Grantee, at no expense to the Government, shall at all times preserve, maintain, repair, and manage the Easement Area, Grantee improvements, and  Grantee equipment in an acceptable, safe, and sanitary condition i...
	8.2 Damage to Government Property.  If the Grantee damages or destroys any real or personal property of the Government, the Grantee shall promptly repair or replace such real or personal property to the reasonable satisfaction of the Government.  In l...

	9. TAXES
	9.1 The Grantee shall pay to the proper authority, when and as the same become due and payable, all taxes, assessments, and similar charges which, at any time during the term of this Easement may be imposed on the Grantee or the Easement Area.

	10. INSURANCE
	10.1 Risk of Loss.  The Grantee shall in any event and without prejudice to any other rights of the Government bear all risk of loss or damage or destruction to the Easement Area, and any building(s), Easement Area improvements, Grantee equipment, fix...
	10.2 Grantee Insurance Coverage.  During the entire Easement Term, the Grantee, at no expense to the Government, shall carry and maintain the following types of insurance;
	10.2.1 Commercial general liability insurance, on an occurrence basis, insuring against claims for bodily injury, death and property damage, occurring upon, in or about the Easement Area, including any building thereon and sidewalks, streets, passagew...
	10.2.1.1 The insurance carried and maintained by the Grantee pursuant to Paragraph 10.2.1 shall provide coverage to protect the Government from any damage and liability for which the Grantee is liable or responsible or agrees to hold harmless and inde...
	10.2.1.2 Commercial general liability and business auto liability insurance required pursuant to Paragraph 10.2.1 shall be maintained for the limits specified and shall provide coverage for the mutual benefit of the Grantee and the Government as an ad...

	10.2.2 Workers’ compensation or similar insurance covering all persons employed in connection with the work and with respect to whom death or bodily injury claims could be asserted against the Government or the Grantee, in form and amounts required by...

	10.3 General Requirements.  All insurance required by this Easement shall be:  (i) effected under valid and enforceable policies, in such forms and amounts required under this Easement, (ii) issued by Qualified Insurers defined for purposes of this pa...
	10.4 Evidence of Insurance.  The Grantee shall deliver or cause to be delivered upon execution of this Easement (and thereafter not less than fifteen (15) days prior to the expiration date of each policy furnished pursuant to this Paragraph 10), at th...
	10.5 Damage or Destruction of Easement Area.  In the event all or part of the Easement Area is damaged (except de minimis damage) or destroyed, the risk of which is assumed by the Grantee under Paragraph 10.1, the Grantee shall promptly give notice th...
	10.5.1 In the event that the Government, in consultation with the Grantee, determines that the magnitude of damage is so extensive that the Easement Area cannot be used by the Grantee for its operations and the repairs, rebuilding, or replacement of t...
	10.5.2 In the event that the Government, in consultation with the Grantee, shall determine that Extensive Damage or Destruction of the Easement Area has not occurred, then neither Party shall have the right to terminate this Easement.  The Grantee sha...


	11. ALTERATIONS
	11.1 Alterations.  At least 30 days before doing any work to repair, build, alter, modify, or demolish any improvements in the Easement Area, Grantee shall give written notice of its plans to the Installation Commander through the Base Civil Engineer,...
	11.2 Airfield Construction.  Any new construction or alteration at the end of the runway, or within lateral clear zones for the runway, shall comply with any applicable DAF requirements, such as those contained in Unified Facilities Criteria (UFC) 3-2...

	12. COSTS OF UTILITIES/SERVICES
	12.1 The Grantee shall be responsible for all utilities, janitorial services, refuse collection, and building and grounds maintenance of the Easement Area without cost to the Government.

	13. RESTORATION
	13.1 Grantee’s Removal Obligation.  Upon the expiration, abandonment, or termination of the Easement, Government may elect, in its sole discretion, to require Grantee to remove all its improvements and other property from the Easement Area and restore...
	13.2 Government Restoration of Easement Area.  If Grantee fails to timely satisfy its removal and restoration obligations, then at Government’s option, Grantee’s improvements and personal property located on the Easement Area shall either become Gover...

	CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP OR CONTROL
	14. ASSIGNMENT
	14.1 The Grantee may not assign this Easement without the prior written consent of the Government.

	15. LIENS AND MORTGAGES
	15.1 Prohibition Against Liens and Mortgages on the Easement Area. The Grantee shall not: (i) engage in any financing or other transaction creating any mortgage or security interest upon the Easement Area; (ii) place or suffer to be placed upon the Ea...

	ENVIRONMENT
	16. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
	16.1 Compliance with Applicable Laws.  Grantee shall comply with all Applicable Laws and standards for environmental protection, including flood plains, wetlands, and pollution control and abatement, as well as for payment of all fines and assessments...
	16.2 Environmental Permits.  The Grantee shall obtain at its sole cost and expense any environmental and other necessary permits required for its operations under this Easement, independent of any existing permits.
	16.3 Indemnification.  The Grantee shall, to the extent permitted by law, indemnify the Government, its agents and employees, from and against any loss, damage, claim, or liability whatsoever resulting in personal injury or death, or damage of propert...
	16.4 Government Caused Environmental Damage.  Grantee does not assume any of Government’s liability or responsibility for environmental impacts and damage resulting from Government’s activities; however, this provision does not relieve Grantee of any ...
	16.5 Records Maintenance and Accessibility.  The Government’s rights under this Easement specifically include the right for Government officials to inspect the Easement Area, upon reasonable notice as provided under Paragraph 4.3, for compliance with ...
	16.6 Grantee Response Plan.  The Grantee shall comply with all Installation plans and regulations for responding to hazardous waste, fuel, and other chemical spills
	.
	16.7 Pesticide Management.  Any pesticide use will require prior Government approval.
	16.8 Compliance with Water Conservation Policy.  The Grantee will comply with the Installation water conservation policy, as amended from time to time (to the extent that such policy exists and the Grantee receives copies thereof), from the Commenceme...
	16.9 Protection of Environment and Natural Resources.  The Grantee will use all reasonable means available to protect environmental and natural resources, consistent with Applicable Laws  and this Easement.  Where damage nevertheless occurs, arising f...
	16.10 Pesticides and Pesticide Related Chemicals in Soil.  The Grantee acknowledges that the surface soil on the Easement Area may contain elevated levels of pesticides and pesticide-related chemicals applied in the normal course of maintaining the Ea...

	17. ASBESTOS-CONTAINING MATERIALS (ACM) AND LEAD-BASED PAINT (LBP)
	17.1 Asbestos-Containing Materials (ACM). The Grantee is hereby notified that the Easement Area may contain existing and former improvements, such as buildings, facilities, equipment, and pipelines, above and/or below the ground that may contain ACM. ...
	17.2 Lead-Based Paint (LBP).  The Grantee is hereby notified that LBP materials may be present on exterior and interior surfaces of any facilities within the Easement Area or in the soil.  The Grantee will be responsible at its sole cost and expense f...

	18. SAFETY, HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, AND WASTE MANAGEMENT
	18.1 Compliance With Health and Safety Plan.  The Grantee agrees to comply with the provisions of any health or safety plan in effect under the Installation Restoration Program (IRP) (to the extent the Grantee has received notice thereof), or any haza...
	18.2 Occupational Safety and Health.  The Grantee must comply with all Applicable Laws relating to occupational safety and health, the handling and storage of hazardous materials, and the proper generation, handling, accumulation, treatment, storage, ...

	19. HISTORIC PRESERVATION
	19.1 Grantee shall not remove or disturb, or cause or permit to be removed or disturbed, any historical, archaeological, architectural, or other cultural artifacts, relics, vestiges, remains, or objects of antiquity, as defined in the National Histori...

	20. INSTALLATION RESTORATION PROGRAM (IRP)
	20.1 IRP Records.  On or before the Commencement Date, the Government shall provide the Grantee access to Administrative Record and Information Repository applicable to the Easement Area, if any, and thereafter shall provide to the Grantee a copy of a...
	20.2 No Liability for Interference.  The Grantee expressly acknowledges that it fully understands the potential for some or all of the IRP response actions to be undertaken with respect to the IRP may impact the Grantee’s use of the Easement Area. The...
	20.3 Government Right of Entry.  The Government and its officers, agents, employees, contractors, and subcontractors shall have the right, upon reasonable notice to the Grantee, to enter upon the Easement Area for the purposes enumerated in this Parag...
	20.3.1 To conduct investigations and surveys, including, where necessary, drilling, soil and water samplings, testpitting, testing soil borings, and other activities related to the IRP;
	20.3.2 To inspect field activities of the Government and its contractors and subcontractors in implementing the IRP;
	20.3.3 To conduct any test or survey related to the implementation of the IRP or environmental conditions at the Easement Area or to verify any data submitted to the EPA or the State Environmental Office by the Government relating to such conditions; and
	20.3.4 To construct, operate, maintain, or undertake any other response or remedial action as required or necessary under the IRP, including, but not limited to, monitoring wells, pumping wells, and treatment facilities.  Any investigations and survey...

	20.4 ACCESS FOR RESTORATION
	20.4.1 Nothing in this Easement shall be interpreted as interfering with or otherwise limiting the right of the DAF and its duly authorized officers, employees, contractors of any tier, agents, and invitees to enter upon the Premises for the purposes ...
	20.4.2 The United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) and the state in which the Easement Area is located, including their subordinate political units, and their duly authorized officers, employees, contractors of any tier, and agents may, ...


	21. ENVIRONMENTAL BASELINE SURVEY
	ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITION OF PROPERTY
	21.1 An Environmental Baseline Survey (“EBS”) for the Easement Area dated 25 MAR 2022  has been delivered to the Grantee and is attached as Exhibit D hereto.  The EBS sets forth those environmental conditions and matters on and affecting the Easement ...

	GENERAL PROVISIONS
	22. GENERAL PROVISIONS
	22.1 Covenant Against Contingent Fees.  The Grantee warrants that it has not employed or retained any person or agency to solicit or secure this Easement upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee.  B...
	22.2 Officials Not to Benefit.  No Member of, or Delegate to the Congress, or resident commissioner, shall be admitted to any part or share of this Easement or to any benefit that may arise therefrom, but this provision shall not be construed to exten...
	22.3 Facility Nondiscrimination.  As used only in this Condition, the term “Facility” means lodgings, stores, shops, restaurants, cafeterias, restrooms, and any other facility of a public nature in any buildng covered by, or built on land covered by, ...
	22.3.1 The Grantee agrees that it will not discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin in furnishing, or by refusing to furnish, to such person or persons the use of any Facility, including any and all ser...
	22.3.2 The Parties agree that in the event of the Grantee’s noncompliance, the Government may take appropriate action to enforce compliance, and may terminate this Easement for default and breach as provided in Paragraph 5, or may pursue such other re...

	22.4 Gratuities.
	22.4.1 The Government may, by written notice to the Grantee, terminate this Easement if, after notice and hearing, the Secretary of the Air Force or a designee determines that the Grantee, or any agent or representative of the Grantee, offered or gave...
	22.4.2 The facts supporting this determination may be reviewed by any court having lawful jurisdiction.
	22.4.3 If this Easement is terminated under Paragraph 22.4.1, the Government shall be entitled to pursue the same remedies against the Grantee as in a breach of this Easement by the Grantee, and in addition to any other damages provided by law, to exe...
	22.4.4 The rights and remedies of the Government provided in this Paragraph shall not be exclusive, and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or under this Easement.

	22.5 No Joint Venture.  Nothing contained in this Easement will make, or shall be construed to make, the Parties’ partners or joint venturers with each other, it being understood and agreed that the only relationship between the Government and the Gra...
	22.6 Records and Books of Account.  The Grantee agrees that the Secretary of the Air Force, the Comptroller General of the United States, or the Auditor General of the United States DAF, or any of their duly authorized representatives, shall, until th...
	22.7 Remedies Cumulative; Failure of Government to Insist on Compliance.  The specified remedies to which the Government may resort under the terms of this Easement are distinct, separate, and cumulative, and are not intended to be exclusive of any ot...
	22.8  Counterparts.  This Easement  may be executed in counterparts, each of which is deemed an original and together will be deemed one and the same agreement.  Signatures delivered by facsimile or email, shall be deemed originals unless and until re...
	22.9 Personal Pronouns.  All personal pronouns used in this Easement, whether used in the masculine, feminine, or neuter gender, will include all other genders.
	22.10 Entire Agreement.  It is expressly agreed that this written instrument, together with the provisions of other documents that are expressly incorporated by reference by the terms of this Easement, embodies the entire agreement between the Parties...
	22.11 Partial Invalidity.  If any term or provision of this Easement, or the application of the term or provision to any person or circumstance, is, to any extent, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Easement, or the application of the ter...
	22.12  Interpretation of Easement.  The Parties and their legal counsel have participated fully in the negotiation and drafting of this Easement.  This Easement has been prepared by the Parties equally, and should be interpreted according to its terms...
	22.13 Identification of Government Agencies, Statutes, Programs, and Forms.  Any reference in this Easement, by name or number, to a government department, agency, statute, regulation, program, or form shall include any successor or similar department...
	22.14 Approvals.  Any approval or consent of the Parties required for any matter under this Easement shall be in writing and shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or denied unless otherwise indicated in this Easement.
	22.15 Third-Party Beneficiaries.  There shall be no third-party beneficiaries of this Easement and none of the provisions of this Easement shall be for the benefit of, or enforceable by, any creditors of the Grantee.
	22.16 No Individual Liability of Government Officials.  No covenant or agreement contained in this Easement shall be deemed to be the covenant or agreement of any individual officer, agent, employee, or representative of the Government, in his or her ...
	22.17 Excusable Delays.  The Government and Grantee shall be excused from performing an obligation or undertaking provided for in this Easement, and the period for the performance of any such obligation or undertaking shall be extended for a period eq...

	23. SPECIAL PROVISIONS
	24. RIGHTS NOT IMPAIRED
	24.1 Rights Not Impaired.  Nothing contained in this Easement shall be construed to diminish, limit, or restrict any right, prerogative, or authority of the Government over the Easement Area relating to the security or mission of the Installation, the...
	24.2  Installation Access.  The Grantee acknowledges that it understands that the Installation is an operating military Installation that could remain closed to the public and accepts that the Grantee’s operations may from time to time be restricted t...
	24.3 Permanent Removal and Barment.  Notwithstanding anything contained in this Easement to the contrary, pursuant to Applicable Laws and regulations, the Government has the right at all times to order the permanent removal and barment of anyone from ...
	24.4 No Diminishment of Rights.  Except as provided in Paragraph 24.1, nothing in this Easement shall be construed to diminish, limit, or restrict any right of the Grantee under this Easement, or the rights of any assignees, licensees, or invitees as ...

	25. APPLICABLE LAWS
	25.1 Compliance With Applicable Laws.  The Grantee shall comply, at its sole cost and expense (except for matters for which the Government remains obligated hereunder pursuant to Paragraph 16), with all Applicable Laws including without limitation, th...
	25.1.1 “Applicable Laws” means, collectively, all present and future laws, ordinances, rules, requirements, regulations, and orders of the United States, the State where the Easement Area is located and any other public or quasi-public federal, State,...

	25.2 Permits, Licenses, and Approvals.  The Grantee will be responsible for and obtain, at its sole expense, prior to the commencement of construction and demolition, and upon completion of the building of Easement Area improvements, any approvals, pe...
	25.3 No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  Nothing in this Easement shall be construed to constitute a waiver of federal supremacy or federal sovereign immunity.  Only laws and regulations applicable to the Easement Area under the Constitution and statute...
	25.4 Grantee Responsibility for Compliance.  Responsibility for compliance as specified in this Paragraph 25 rests exclusively with the Grantee.  The Government assumes no enforcement or supervisory responsibility, except with respect to matters commi...
	25.5  Grantee Right to Contest.  The Grantee shall have the right to contest by appropriate proceedings diligently conducted in good faith, without cost or expense to the Government, the validity or application of any law, ordinance, order, rule, regu...

	26. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS
	26.1 The obligations of any Party to this Easement or of any transferee of the Easement shall be subject to the availability of appropriated funds for any such obligation, unless such Party or transferee is a non-appropriated fund instrumentality of t...

	27. CONGRESSIONAL REPORTING
	28. AMENDMENTS
	28.1 This Easement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the Parties in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of each of the respective Parties.

	29. GENERAL INDEMNIFICATION BY GRANTEE
	29.1 No Government Liability.  Except as otherwise provided in this Easement, the Government shall not be responsible for damage to property or injuries or death to persons that may arise from, or be attributable or incident to, the condition or state...
	29.2  Grantee Liability.  Except as otherwise provided in this Easement, the Grantee agrees to assume all risks of loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of, or incident to, the possession and/or use of the Easement Area b...

	30. ENTIRE AGREEMENT
	30.1 It is expressly understood and agreed that this written instrument embodies the entire agreement between the Parties regarding the use of the Easement Area by the Grantee, and there are no understandings or agreements, verbal or otherwise, betwee...

	31. CONDITION AND PARAGRAPH HEADINGS
	31.1 The brief headings or titles preceding each Paragraph are merely for purposes of identification, convenience, and ease of reference, and will be completely disregarded in the construction and interpretation of this Easement.

	32. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REFERENCES
	32.1 Any reference to a statute or regulation in this Easement shall be interpreted as being a reference to the statute or regulation as it has been or may be amended from time to time.

	33. PRIOR AGREEMENT
	33.1 This Easement supersedes all prior agreements, if any, to the Grantee for the Easement Area, but does not terminate any obligations of the Grantee under such prior  Easements that may by their terms survive the termination or expiration of those ...

	34. EXHIBITS

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



